RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

_ Notice is hereby given to all interested members of the public that the Board of
Directors of the captioned district will hold a public meeting at 610 River Plantation Drive,
Conroe, Texas 77302.

The meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, December 19, 2024.

The subject of the meeting is to consider and act on the following:

1. Minutes of the meeting(s) of Board of Directors
A Receive comments from the Public
3 Financial and bookkeeping matters including:

a. Bookkeeper’s report

b. Tax Assessor-Collectors’ report
c. Review of investments

d. Payment of District bills

4, Discuss attorney attendance at meetings

W

Violation of District rules; Public hearing for violation of District rules and
damage to District property; assessment of penalties

Park maintenance matters
Operator’s Report

Engineer’s Report

© % N o

Annual eminent domain report

10.  Executive (closed) Session Pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 551 as
necessary

11. Pending business

Ot

\\\ 00009000, 0) /) 5 —
SN Ny =
§,‘.‘.~'{5 g oF J. Dlavis Boghapt, Jr., Attorney for the District
SOKEE

"’y&s......." ....00» $

"":4/‘/ AQ\\\“

i

09402-002  586540.1



River Plantation MUD
Cash Analysis
December 19, 2024

GENERAL OPERATING FUND - Central Bank

Ending Balance irom last meeting

Receipts
Transfer from General Operating - Online
Transfer from General Operating - Texas Class

Withdrawals
Payment to Centerpoint Energy, utility expense
Bank service charges

Checks previously approved
1130 - Gary Basinger, roof

1172
1199
1200
1201
1202

Centerpoint Energy, utility expense

Entergy, utllity expense

Consolidated, telephone expense

River Plantation MUD - Joint Drainage, blank check for billing, holding
River Plantation MUD - STP, blank check for billing, holding

Checks presented for signatures on December 19, 2024

1203
1204
1205
1206
1207
1208
1209
1210
1211
1212
1213
1214
1215
1216
1217
1218
1218

1220
1221
1222
1223
1224
1225
1226
1227
1228
1228
1230

Alpha Lawn Care, iawn services

C & C Water Services, LLC., motor installation

Consolidated, telephone expense

Entergy, utility expense

GFL Environmental, sludge removal

L & S District Services, LLC., bookkeeping fees & expenses for November
Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District, permit fees

Montgomery Central Appraisal District, appraisal fees

Municipal Operations & Consulting, Inc., maintenance & operations for November
Prepared Publications, Inc., operations admin

River Plantation MUD - Joint Drainage, Cctober billing

River Plantation MUD - STP, October bllling

Smith, Murdaugh, Litle & Bonham, LLP., legal fees

Synapfic Infegrations, survelllance

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, water permit fee
Touchstone District Services, emergency alert system

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, general engineering fees - $5,650.00,
Plantation Village Drainage Improvements - $3,952.50, FEMA - $1,530.00,
Sanitary Sinkhole Repairs - $6,000.00, Tachus Lawsuit - $2,395.00,

Bond Application No. 10 - $7,692.50, Water Plant 2 - $2,180.00, Charleston Park Irrigation - $360.00

AR Turnkee Construction, refund

Shannon O'Brien, refund

Lorenzo Delgado, refund

Pagaya Smartresi F1 Fund Property, refund

Victor Tran, refund

Misty Marriott, refund

Texas Receivable investments Inc, refund

Tampico Lp, refund

Entergy, blank check for utility expense

Centerpoint Energy, blank check for utility expense

Consolidated, blank check for telephone expense
Total Disbursements

Ending Balance at December 19, 2024

63,699.96

81,209.95
100,000.00

33.06
30.00

3,750.00
2823
4,836.42
141.83

7,725.00
50,844.00
141.83
5,689.56
912.00
4,088.98
19,198.81
3,347.00
38,716.58
475.56
332.77
14,497 .55
6,286.07
1,765.20
2,366.70
273.95

28,760.00
1,200.00
5327
11.79
122.186
123.62
39.96
56.72
144.14

197,691.76

47,218.15




River Planiation MUD
Page 2
December 19, 2024

GENERA[ OPERATING FUND - ONLINE - Central

Ending Balance from last meeting 32,142.33

Receipis

Accounts Receivable 85,033.48

Withdrawals

Transfer to General Operating Fund 81,209.95

Customer returned NSF items 198.43

Bank service charge 5.00
Total Disbursements 81.,413.38

Ending Balance at December 19, 2024 35,762.43

Investments

Generzal Operating Fund - Texas Class 716,850.09

Total Operating Funds 799,830.67

TAX DEPOSIT ACCOUNT - Central Bank

Ending Balance from last meeting 88,618.25

Receipts

Tax Collections 72,083.40

Withdrawals

Bank service charge 5.00
Total Disbursements 5.00

Ending Balance at December 19, 2024 160,696.65

2024 Levy - $1,548,002.13 (5.93% collected as of 11/30/24)
All Outstanding - $1,527,554.41




River Plantation MUD
Page 3
December 19, 2024

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Central Bank

Ending Balance from [ast meeting

Receipts

Transfer from Capital Projects Fund - Texas Class

Interest earned on account

Withdrawals
Bank service charge

Checks presented for signatures on December 19, 2024
4029 - C3 Constructors, LLC., 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treaiment Facility Rehab, Pay Estimate 4
4030 - Insituform Technologies, LLC., Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase 2, Pay Estimate No. 3 & 4
4031 - McDonald Municipal & Industrial, Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades, Pay Estimate No. 8
4032 - Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehab Phase 1 - $3,671.25,
Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase 2 - $9,800.10, 711 Holly Springs Storm Sewer Rehab - $120.00

Total Disbursements
Ending Balance at December 19, 2024

Investments
Texas Class - Series 2022 WSD

Total Capital Projects Funds

20,423.14

750,000.00
497

15.00

102,825.00
490,657.75
121,917.00

13,591.35

729,006.10

50,422.01

1,382,387.81

1,432,809.82

DEBT SERVICE FUND - Texas Class
Ending Balance from last mesting

Receipts
Interest earned on account

Ending Batance at December 19, 2024

388,047.26

1,566.16

389,603.42

DEBT SERVICE FUND - PARK - Texas Class

Ending Batance from last meeting

Receipts
Interest earned on account

Ending Balance at Becember 19, 2024

5,521.38

22.16

3,543.54




River Plantation MUD
Page 4
December 19, 2024

SEWER TREATMENT PLANT FUND - Central Bank
Ending Balance from iast meeting

Receipts
Accounts Receivable - River Plantation MUD

Accounts Receivable - East Plantation UD

Withdrawals
Bank service charge

Checks previcusly approved
3033 - Republic Services, garbage expense
3040 - Entergy, utility expense

Checks presented for signatures on December 19, 2024
3041 - L & S District Services, 1L.LC., bookkeeping fees & expenses for November
3042 - Municipal Operations & Consulting, operations & maintenance

3043 - Entergy, blank check for utility expense

3044 - Republic Services, blank check for garbage expense

Total Disbursements

Ending Balance at December 19, 2024

(16,275.50)

3,463.57
14,964.60

30.00

255.78
3,765.58

611.36
20,876.71

25,539.43

(23,386.76)




River Plantation MUD
Page 5
December 19, 2024

JOINT DRAINAGE FUND - Central Bank

Ending Balance from last meeting

Receipts
Accounts Receivable - River Plantation MUD
Accounts Receivable - East Plantation UD

Withdrawals
Bank service charge

Checks previously approved
2025 - Entergy, ulility expense

Checks presented for signatures on December 19, 2024
2026 - L & S District Services, LLC., bookkeeping fees & expenses for November
2027 - Vogler & Spencer Engineering, East Ditch Rehab
2025 - Entergy, blank check for utility expense
Total Disbursements

Ending Balance at December 19, 2024

(1,729.90)

625.00
7,705.34

5.00

24.72

458.45
180.00

668.24

(1,773.14)




5:32 PM
12/18i24
Accrual Basis

River Plantation MUD General Operating Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

November 2024
Nov 24 Oct - Nov 24 Annual Budget
——
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Water Revenue
4100 - Customer Service Fees - Water 31,816.23 71,765.13 317,365.00
4110 - Water Tap Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 26,000.00
4150 - LSGCD Fees 75217 1,660.43 7.350.00
Total Water Revenue 32,568.40 73,425.56 350,715.00
Sewer Revenue
4200 - Customer Service Fees - Sewer 34,328.80 68,725.79 416,750.00
Total Sewer Revenue 34,328.80 68,725.79 416,750.00
Other Revenues
4320 - Maintenance Taxes 0.00 0.00 953,200.00
4330 - Penalties and Interest 8564.81 2,308.53 12,000.00
4380 - Termination/Reconnection/NSF Fe 893.12 2,377.15 39,500.00
4400 - Transfer/Connection Fees 390.00 510.00 3,360.00
4600 - TCEQ Assessment Fees 331.21 696.21 3,340.00
4800 - Customer Service inspections 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
5380 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
5391  Interest Income 0.00 6,739.98 50,000.00
Total Other Revenues . 2,469.14 12,631.88 1,064,400.00
Total Income 69,366.34 164,783.23 1,831,865.00
Expense
Water Expenses
6124 - Laboratory Expense 712.00 2.510.15 12,600.00
6126 - Permit Fees - 2,368.70 2,366.70 3,500.00
6127 - LSGWCD Fees 19,198.81 19,198.81 20,500.00
6130 - TCEQ Regulatory - Water 0.00 0.00 2.,050.00
6132 - Operator Fees 7,351.72 17,102.40 1156,000.00
6135 - Repairs & Maintenance 23,916.00 119,187.70 291,197.00
6136 - Landscape Services - Water 0.00 7,562.50 81,890.00
6142 - Chemicals 812.01 912.01 6,700.00
6152 - Utilities 5,758.95 16,396.48 60,000.00
6170 - Tap Connection Expense 0.00 0.00 26,000.00
Total Water Expenses 60,216.18 185,236.75 618,837.00
Sewer Expenses
6201 - Purchased Sewer Service 0.00 14,497.55 267,201.00
6224 - Laboratory Expense 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
6226 - Permit Fees 0.00 0.00 5,600.00
6230 - TCEQ Regulatory - Wastewater 0.00 3,473.53 0.00
6232 - Operator Fees 2,919.93 6,417.83 50,000.00
6235 - Repair and Maintenance 6,669.95 "16,300.59 109,600.00
6236 - Landscape Services - Wastewater 0.00 3.862.50 81,880.00

Page1of2




5:32 PM
12M18/24
Accrual Basis

6237 -
6240 -
6242 -
6252 -
- Tap Connection - Wastewater
6276 -

6271

River Plantation MUD General Operating Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Sludge Removal
Purchased Drainage
Chemicals

Utilities

Maintenance & Repalrs - Park

Total Sewer Expenses

Other Expenses

6310 -
6314 -
6320 -
6321 -
6322
6325 -
6330 -
6333 -
6335 -
6337 -
6338 -
6340 -

8341

Director Fees

Payroll Taxes

Legal Fees

Auditing Fees
Engineering Fees
Election Expense
Appraisal District Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
M&R - Park

Tax Assessor/Collecfor
Legal Notices/Other Publication
Office Expense

- Delivery Expense
6353 -
6354 -
6356 -
6359 -
6361 -

[nsurance

Travel Expense
Registration/Membership Fees
Other Expenses

Mass Communication Expense

Total Other Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

November 2024
Nov 24 Oct - Nov 24 Annual Budget
—

0.00 2,736.00 0.00
0.00 332.77 22,900.00
22275 22275 400.00
105.50 305.36 1,100.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 40,000.00
9,918.13 48,148.88 586,391.00
0.00 8,700.00 11,250.00
0.00 665.55 1,125.00
6,285.07 23,497.08 205,000.00
0.00 0.00 12,000.00
15,677.50 22,067.50 80,300.00
0.00 14.069.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 14,000.00
4,088.98 8,149.30 49,800.00
G.00 0.00 60,000.00
0.00 0.00 800.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 38,002.44 35,000.00
0.00 171.52 4.000.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00
921.59 3,952.50 20,000.00
273.95 1,423.95 3,500.00
26,647.09 120,705.84 502,275.00
96,781.41 354,001.47 1,707,503.00
-27,415.07 -199,308.24 124,362.00
-27,415.07 -199,308.24 124,362.00

Page 2 of 2



B8:12 PM
1215124
Accrual Basis

River Plantation MUD STP Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4203 -
4204 -
4205 -
5380 -

5391

RP MUD Revenue
EPUD Revenue

RP CPF Revenue
Miscellaneous Income

- Interest earned

Total Income

Expense

6236 -
6397 -
6224 -
6226 -
6232 -
6235 -
6237 -
6242 -

6251

6252 -
6322 -
6333 -
6353 -
6359 -
6395 -

Mowing - Wastewater
Garbage Expense
Laboratory Expense
Permit Fees

Operator Feas

Repair and Maintenance
Siudge Removal
Chemicals

- Telephone

Utilities

Engineering Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
Insurance

Other Expenses

Security Service

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

October 2024

Oct 24 Oct 24 Annual Budget
IS S E———
14,497 .55 14,497.55 267,201.05
9,305.75 9,305.75 172,218.95
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 50.00
23,803.30 23,803.30 440,170.00
0.00 0.00 900.00
197.43 197.43 2,460.00
3.241.70 3.241.70 20,740.00
0.00 0.00 34,000.00
1,500.00 1,500.00 25,000.00
14,488.40 14,488.40 200,000.00
0.00 0.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00 12,150.00
0.00 0.00 720.00
3.765.58 3.765.58 48,700.00
0.00 0.00 50,000.00
605.19 605.19 7.400.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5.00 5.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00
23,803.30 23,803.30 440.170.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1




6:19 PM
12/18/24
Accrual Basis

River Plantation MUD Joint Drainage Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4203 -
4204 -
4205 -
§391 -

RP MUD Revenue
EPUD Revenue
RP CPF Revenue

Interest Earned on Checking

Teotal Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6235 -
6252 -
6315 -
6322 -
6333 -
6359 -

Repair and Maintenance
WHilities

Mowing

Engineering Fees
Bookkeeping Fees

Other Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

October 2024

Oct 24 Oct 24 Annual Budget
332.76 332.76 22,900.00
332.77 332.77 22,900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 50.00
66553 . 665.53 45,850.00
665.53 665.53 45,850.00
0.00 0.00 10,000.00
24.79 24.79 350.00
0.00 0.00 20.000.00
180.00 180.00 10,000.00
455.74 455.74 5,400.00
5.00 5.00 100.00
665.53 665.53 45,850.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1




RIVER PLANTATION
MUD

JOINT DRAINAGE
FACILITY



| & 5 District Scrvices, LLC

Invoice
F.O.Box 170 Date
Tomball, TX 77377 11/30/2024
Bill To
River Plantation MUD Joint Drainage
P. O. Box 80
Tomball, TX 77377
Quantity Description Amount
Bookkeeping Services for the month of November, 2024 425.00
119 Copies 17.85
Postage 3.65
Supplies 11.95
Total $458.45




VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Atin: Tiffany Carden

c/o L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Strest

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320003010DCH East Ditch General
Professional Services from Ociober 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours
Engineer V 1.00
Totals 1.00

Total Labor

TO BE PAID FROM JOINT DRAINAGE DISTRICT BUDGET

777 Nerih Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax713.7825337

info@vs-eng.com

@ ¢ Ba

vs-eng.com
November 07, 2024
Project No: 320003010DCH
invoice No: 53726
Rate Amount
180.00 180.00
180.00
180.00
Total this Invoice $180.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




RIVER PLANTATION
MUD

'SEWER TREATMENT
PLANT FUND



I &5 District Services, L1LC
F. O box 170
Tomball, TX 77377

Invoice

Date

11/30/2024

Bill To
River Plantation MUD STP
P. 0. Box 80
Tomball, TX 77377
Quantity Description Amount
Bookkeeping Services for the month of November, 2024 575.00
125 }Copies 18.75
Postage 5.11
Supplies 12.50
Total $611.36




Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC
20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433
Phone: (281) 367-5511
Fax: (281) 367-5517

Invoice: IN-16410

District:

River Plantation MUD SP

Billing Period: NOVEMBER 2024

Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Laber/Equip) Qty Rate Amount
Operations
Nov Wastewater Plant Operations 1 $ 1,500.001 & 1,500.00( $ 1,500.00
Total Operations $1,500.00
Administration
11720 Prepared and submitted Novembsr DMR on behalf of | Clerical 10 | & 000 & 0.00
BASIC SERVICE
CO Officer 05 | 0.00| & 0.00
Total Administration $0.00
Laboratory Fees
11420 Eastex Envirenmental Labs, Inc. Contractor 1.0 | $ 0.00]| % 1,386.00 | § 1,386.00
Lab Fees
Total Laboratory Fees $1,386.00
Wastewater Plant
Oct Operated belt press. Plant Operator 85 | % 5500 $ 357.50
10/17, 10/24, 11/01 & 11/07 Level Il
Utility Truck 65 | % 2200 $ 143.00| $ 500580

Page 1




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
10/16 Cleaned the bar screens and sump pump. Removed | Plant Oparator 50 | & 55.00 ( § 275.00
the cover from the spare CL2 tank. Met with lab to pull] Level Il
samples at facility.
10/08 - 10111
Plant Operator 05 | 8 8250 8 41.25
Level II-OT
Utility Truck 55 1 s 2200 8 121.00
Materials $ 345361 $ 78261
10M7 Investigated non-potable pump failure and confirned | Skilled Laborer 35 1% 3700 & 12950
the pump was burned out. Notified the area
supervisor.
Supervisar 35 | ¢ 5500 $ 198250
Utility Truck 35 | ¢ 2200 | % 77.00
1-Ton Ulility 35 1 8% 33001 % 115501 % 51450
Truek
1018 Cleaned sump pumps and bar scrasns. Met with Plant Operator 60 | § 5500 | § 330.00
contracter ai sewer plant regarding sampling. Level 1l
10/14 - 10/18
Supervisor 05 | % 5500 % 27.50
Supervisor-OT 05 | 3 8250 | % 41.25
Utility Truck 60 |3 22001 % 132.00
1-1on Utility 1.0 | $ 33.00| &% 33.00( ¢ 58375
Truck
1018 Additional time for process control. Plani Operator 55 | $ 55.00 | $ 302.50
16/14 - 1017 Level I
Plant Operator 20 | $ 8250 | $ 165.00
Level III-OT
Utility Truck 75 1% 2200| $ 16500 § 63250
10/25 Cleaned sump pumps and bar screens. Met with Plant Operator 65 | $ 5500 | $§ 357.50
contractor at sewer plant regarding sampling. Level Il
10/21 - 10/25
Plant 05 |% 8250 | % 41.25

Page 2




Date Service Location Work Description Material/lLabor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
DipititwDruck $ $ $
Utilfty Truck 70 | & 22,001 % 154.00
Materials 8 3959 | § 59234
10/25 Additional time for process control. Plant Operator 85 | % 5500 $ 357.50
10/21 - 10/25 Level Il
Plant Operator 05 | s 82501 § 41125
Level IFOT
Utility Truck 70 | % 22001 % 15400 § B5275
10/25 Met with engineer and contractors to discuss removal | Supervigor 35 | 8 5500 | $ 19250
of building.
1-Ton Utility 35 | % 3300 % 11550 | § 308.00
Truck
10/28 Replaced auto dialer battery, Materials previgusly Plant Operator 05 1% 5500 | $ 27.50
bifled, Levet lll
LHility Truck 05 (s 2200 8 1100 $ 38.50
10/28 Took fence contractors to tire shop to repair their tire. | Plant Operator 15 | $ 5500 % 82.50
Levei [ll
Utility Truck 15 | % 2200 | % 3300 $ 11550
10/31 Checked the generator that would not start and Contractor 10 | § 000| % 33957
determined the batteries were bad. Purchased
replacements, but the new batteries had the wrong
posis. After several attempts, the generator started,
indicating the batteries were not the roct cause. Let
the generator run for 20 minutes, then turned it off and
restarted it. it struggled to start again but eventually
did. After running for 5 minutes, the generator shut
down and would not restart. Notified supervisor for
scheduling additional repairs.
Skilled Laborer 65 | § 37001 § 24050
Utility Truck 65 | % 2200 | $ 143001 $ 723.07
10431 Met with contractor at sewer plant regarding sampling.| Supervisor 1.0 | % 5500 )| % 55.00

Page 3




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip! Qty Rate Amount
Supervisor-OT 10 | § 8250141 % 82.50
1-Ten Utility 20 | $ 3300} % 66.00 | § 203.50
Truck
11/01 Cleaned sump pumps and bar screens. Met with Plant Operator 55 | % 55001 § 30250
confractor at sewer plant regarding sampling. Level lll
10/28 - 11/01
Plant Operator 05 |8 8250 ( $ 41.25
Level I-OT
|
! Utility Truck 60 | 8 2200| $ 13200| $ 47575
\
11/01 Additional ime for process control. ‘ Plant Operator 75 | % 5500 & 41250
10/28 - 11/01 ‘ Level 11
Utility Truck 75 | % 22001 8% 16500 § 577.50
11/01 Monthly auto dialer service, Rate 1.0 | $ 3400 % 3400 $ 3400
11/05 Replaced the old non-potable pump, ensured its Skilled Laborer 40 | $ 3700 $ 148.00
functionality, and put it into operation.
Utility Truck 40 | § 2200 & 88.00
Materials $ 13.70 | & 24970
11/07 Assisted the operator with repairs to a burst pipe in thg Plant Operator 30 | $ 5500| § 165.00
belt press room. Levei [l
Utility Truck 30 | 8 22001 % 6600 & 231.00
11/08 Cleaned sump pumps and bar screens. Mat with Plant Operator 95 % 55.00 ] & 522.50
coniractor at sewer plant regarding sampling. Level Ik
11/04 - 11/08
Utility Truck 895 | $ 2200 § 20900
Materials % 8118 | § 81268
11/08 Additional time for process control. Plant Operator 35 1% 5500 & 19250
11/04 - 11/08 Level 111
Utility Truck 35 1% 2200 | $ 7700 $ 269.50

Page 4




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
11/08 Assisted operator with repairs to chemical feed line on| Supervisor 40 | $ 5500{ % 220.00
belt press.
Utility Truck 40 | & 2200 8 88.00 | $ 308.00
11111 Found motor not running, traced wires back to sludge | Contractor 1.0 | $ 000 | $ 2,860.10
hauling room and notice it was tripped. Turned off and
took apart motor and went to test without & load and
moter sounds bad and not running good. Scheduled
for motor to ba replaced. Replaced GN/QFF switch,
Helped install and wired in new motor and tested and
watched run around about 4 times and all good and
sounds good and AMPs were good.
Plant Operater 05 | % 55.00 [ $ 27.50
Level It
Supervisor 20 [ 8 55.00 ( $ 110.00
Utility Truck 05 1% 2200| % 11.00
1-Ten Utility 28 1 s 33.00( % 86.00 { $ 3,17460
Truck
1112 Installed new non potable pump for chlorine foed. Supervigor 25 | % 55.001 § 137.50
1-Ton Uiility 25 | § 3300 § 82.50
Truck
Materials $ 154766 | $ 1,767.66
11115 Met with contractor for fence repairs along wooded Contractor 16 | $ 0.00| $ 4,430.80
side of facility.
Supervisor 15 | & 55.00( % 82.50
1-Ton Utility 1.5 | ¢ 33.00)| § 4950 | $ 4,562.80
Truck
Total Wastewater Plant $17,990.71
Total: $20,876.71

Page 5




RIVER PLANTATION
MUD

GENERAL OPERATING
FUND



Alpha Lawn Care

PO BOX 8967

The Woodlands, TX 77387 USA -
+12814352380
joe@alphalawns.com
www.alphalawns.com

CBROTOWS T

RP MUD
610 River Plantation Dr
Conroe, TX 77302

Invoice

ATE o,

FWoicE #

OTAL DUE

CoUESRYE T TeAus

T
S

it . i
T Rl

233465 1172712024

$7.725.00

12/01 /2024

!, AMOUNT

Lawn Service

Contact Alpha Lawn Care to pay.

- RP MUD Mowing & Maintenance
: Agreement - November 2024
: Maintenace

SUBTOTAL

TAX
TOTAL

BALANCE DUE

772500 7,725.00

7,725.00
0.00
7,725.00

$7,725.00




C & C Water Services, L1.C

P O Box 682
Tomball, TX 77377 US
office@c-cwaterservices.com

RP- WP2

2369115A/PO 122026
INVOICE
BILL TO INVOICE # C1091
MOC DATE 08/29/2024
20141 Schiel Road DUE DATE 09/28/2024
Cypress, Texas 77433 _ TERMS Net 30
JOB NAME PO#
River Plantation 114803

Ty T R ,wmw‘;_qu
e

Lump Sum S 1 317000 3,17000
Furnish equipment and labor to pull 150hp well motor, install rental motor

Rental Motor - 64 150.00  9,600.00
150hp rental motor (06/26 thru 08/28)

New Motor 1 34,904.00 34,904.00
New [50hp US VHS Motor

Lump Sum 1 3,170.00  3,170.00
Furnish equipment and labor to pull rental motor, install new 150hp motor

Lump Sum 1 0.00 0.00

New lugs for motor (No Charge}

Regulated By: SUBTOQTAL 30,844.00
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation TAX 0.00
PO Box 12157 TOTAL 50,844.00
Austin, TX 12157 BALANCE DUE

1-800-803-9302, 512-463-7880 $50,844-00

Thank you for your business!
When it comes fo WATER., we know it WELL!




() Consolidated’

P.O. Box 1568 Conroe, TX 77305-1568

Address Service Requested

4077003719 PRESORT PBPS001 <B>

Remittance Information E%
Account Number: 936-044-2528/0
Billing Date 12/11/24
Due Date: 01/06/25

Amount Due: 141.83

Total Amount Enclosed:

€

LT LT T TR T T A PR T Make checks payable to CCI.

. RIVER PLANTATION MUD
: PO BOXB80
TOMBALL TX 77377-0080

See reverse side for alternate payment options

) Consolidated

Invoice Information

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 66523
SAINT LOUIS MO 63166-6523

020093L0442528022024121100000141835

Please detach and return above portion with your payment.

Important Messiges

CHANGES TO

Account Number:
Billing Date:

Due Date:
Amount Due:

Account Summary

FEDERAL CHARGES

936-044-2528/0

aﬂa;}gg The Federal Universal Service Fund (FUSF) surcharge may change
$ 141.83 effective January 1, 2025. The FUSF surcharge, which is authorized

by the FCC and reviewed quarterly, helps fund programs that provide
discounts to schools, libraries, rural health care providers and low-

Past Charges and Credits

income families. This charge is not applied to Lifeline Program
participants, except for the FUSF surcharge on incidentals.

Previous Bill $ 141.83  Also, effective January 1, 2025, the Federal Subscriber Line Charge
zsyment Received 12/03/24 '148'33 and/or the Access Recovery Charge presented on your bill may change.
Balan izsg';i:i e Gliaroes $ Olug Thes_e _charges are rgquired on res?dential telephane lines, single_and
) multi-line business lines, Centrex lines, ISDN BRI and ISDN PRI lines.
New Consolidated Charges If this change occurs, it will not apply to customers who receive
Monthly Charges $ 139.95 Lifeline Program support.
Taxes and Fees 1.88
Total New Consolidated Charges $ 141.83
Total Amount Due 141.83
Consumer Information Summary
! Prevent Disconnect - LD Provider Change
For more information, please see page 2.
For questions contact:
To avoid a 5.00% late payment charge, payment must be received by Customer Service 844-968-7224
January 06, 2025. If paying by mail, allow five to seven business days. For ¢ Preguntas? Llame a: 844-968-7224
phone payment, call 1-866-240-8889. Repair Service 844-968-7224
) . x Buried Cable Information 800-344-8377
For Online payments www.consolidated.com Technical Support 844-968-7224
TC1962GD

Page 1 of 2



RECEIVED

By Zhday Aubuy at6:0% 80, 1HINZE

Pz f1
\. GFL ENVIRONMENTAL seto
1820 CANDLE RIDGE PARKDR ~ CUSTOMER #: TE1038 DUE DATE:
F HOUSTON TX 77073 INVOICE #: TEO000001879 Due Upon Recei
InTesser 713-316-5050 INVOICE DATE: 11/01/2024 P Ipt
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:  $5,472,00
REF/PO #:
DATE PESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE Qry AMOUNT
(0001)
RIVER PLANTATICN MUD
610 RIVER PLANTATION DR, CONROQE TX
Serv #001 CAK HAULING 99YD
10/25/24 | SP ROUNDTRIP W.0# 20589 $800.0000 100 $800.00
10/25/24 { FUEL SURCHARGE $112.00
SITE TOTAL $912.00
Notes:
Your account is currently past due. Please remit payment today. L . To pay your
invoice online,
please visit
us at:
www.gfienv.com/
pay-my-hill/
CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 80 DAYS | ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL INVOICE $912.00 |
$912.00 $1,824.00 $2,736.00 30,00 $5,472.00 ]

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Incliude customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

o GFL ENVIRONMENTAL vosce 3
G F 1820 CANDLE RIDGE PARK DR -
HOUSTON TX 77073 INVOICE DATE:
Eatmmeser TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:
RIVER PLANTATION MUD
PO BOX 747

CONROE, TX 77305-0747

TE1038 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt
TE0QO0001879
11/01/2024 AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:
$5,472.00 $

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

GFL Environmental

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT MI 48255-5193

G05551L93TEODDDODYA790000k03Aa00000000049:2002




I &5 District SCWiCC‘S; LLC Invoice

]D. O Box 170 Dato

Tombal, TX 77377 11/30/2024
Bill To

River Plantation MUD

P. O. Box 80

Tomball, TX 77377

Quantity Description Amount
Bookkeeping Services for the month of November, 2024 3,950.00

292 | Copies 43.80
Postage 29.93

Supplies 29.25

Storage 36.00

Total $4,088.98




Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District

Invoice

655 Conroe Park North Drive Date Invoice #
Conroe, TX 77303
11/1/24 25-0999
Bill To
River Plantation Mud
Atin: Keith Arrant
PO Box 1689
Conron, TX. 77383 Annual Payment
Project Due Date Permit # 2025 Allocation
HUP187 1/2/25 HUP187 225,868,339
Description Quantity * Rate Amount
Historical Permit Fee for year January 1 - December 31, 2025 225,868.339 0.085 19,198.81
Total $19,198.81
Payments/Credits $0.00
* Indicates count of 1,000 gallons.
Balance Due $19,198.81

Fhone #

Fax #

E-mail

(936) 494-3436

(936) 494-3438

Visit our Website at;

mrobinson(@lonestarged.org

www.lonestarged.org




INVOICE

Montgomery Central Appraisal District
Operating Account

PO Box 2233
(936)756-3354

305 PEACH

RIVER PLANTATION MUD
L&S DISTRICT SERVICES, LLC

TOMBALL TX 77375

Date:

12/1/2024

Account:

MRP

Due Date 12/31/2024

“Please return this portion with your payment”

Document No. Date Code |Description Amount
SALESQ00000009222 12/1/2024 SLS 1Q25 JR BILLING $3,347.00
Mail to: MCAD Amount Due: $3,347.00
PO Box 2233

Conroe, TX 77305

If a taxing unit fails to pay its appraisal district costs when due, that payment becomes delinquent.
A delinquent payment incurs a penalty of 5% of the amount due, plus 10% per annum interest.

(Section 6.06(e), Property Tax Code).

The MCAD BOD requires a jurisdiction to request a waiver of interest in writing. Interest will

be applied if no written waiver is received.




WATER UTILITY GPERATIONS

27316 Spectrum Way
Oak Ridge, TX 77385

PO Box 1689
Spring, TX 773831689
Phone: {281) 367-5511

mmmmmms & CONSURIING, IN¢, Fax: (281) 367-5517
Invoice: IN-16409 1825 N Mason Rd
District: River Plantation MUD Katy, TX 77449

Phone: (281) 347-8686
Billing Period: NOVEMBER 2024

Date Service Location Woerk Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total

Labor/Equip) Oty Rate Amount

Operations

Nov Single Family Residential Connection ‘ 939 $ 300 |$ 2817.00 ¢ 2,817.00
Mult-Family & Commercial Connections (ESFC) 59 $ 300|% 177.00/8 177.00
Meonthly Base Operations (LS #1) 1 $ ©00.00(% 60000l$ 600.00
Monthly Base Operations (LS #2) 1 $ 600.06 $ 600.00] § 600.00
Monthly Base Operations (LS #3) 1 $ 60000|$ 60000 % 660.00
Total Operations $4,794.00

Administration

Nov Postage 1 $ 63210|% 63910/ % 639.10
Photocopies 253 $ 0201% 50.60| & 50.60
One Page Billing Stationary 685 | s 100 | % 68500(8 685.00
Messenger Service 1 $ 127 1§ 1.27| $ 1.27
Elec. Transmitted Letters 94 $ 200|¢ 188.00/% 188.00
Record Storage 1 $ 3200 (8 32.00| $ 32.00
Scanned Bank Processing Fee 1 8 3306 % 33.00{ & 33.00
Paperless Billing 383 % 0.80|$ 30640/ % 30640
Online Access {Customer access to bill view, bill print 1 3 6050 | $ 60.50| $ 60.50
& bill pay)

Page 1




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Toetal
Labor/Equip Oty Rate Amount
Qct | 479 Branden Road Additional time spent with customers regarding billing. | Clerical 0.5 63001 % 31.50
549 Brandon Rd
557 Hampton Road
Supervisor 1.0 5500 ] $ 55.001 § 86.50
Nov Prepared delinquent letters to custorners. Clerical 1.0 63.00 | % 63.00| $ 63.00
10/14 Prepared Cperator Confirmation and submit with other Office 1.0 63.00| % 63.00( § 63.00
requested documents related to the September 39, Administrator
2024 audit.
10/30 Prepared door tags for delinqusnt accounts. Clerical 0.5 63.00 | $ 31.50| § 31.50
Total Administration $2,239.87
Laboratory Fees
Nov TCEQ Monitoring Plan Compliance 30 1750 | $ 52500( % 525.00
11/11 Water Utility Services, Inc. Coniractor 1.0 000(8 187.00| % 187.00
Bact. Sampling & Analysis
Total Laboratory Fees §712.00
Lift Station
10/30 | Phillips Park Met with coniractor fo demonstrate how to get access | Plant Cperator 1.0 5500 (& 55.00
to the lift station and power outlets for the irrigation Level lll
project at the park.
Utility Truek 1.0 2200 | $ 22.00| $ 77.00
11/01 | Phillips Park Monthly auto disler service. Rate 1.0 3400 | % 34.00| $ 34,00
11/01 | Mosswood Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 1.0 3400 % 34.00| & 34.00
11/01 | Cumberland Monthly aute dialer service. Rate 1.0 34.00 | & 34.00| % 34.00

Page 2



Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip| Qty Rate Amount
11/05 | Mosswood Met with the pipe bursting contracter o lower the floaty Piant Operator 1.0 5500 | $ 55.00
at the [ift station, providing them with the necessary | Levei il
space to work.
Utility Truek 1.0 220018 22.00 77.00
Total Lift Station $256.00
Miscellaneous
1111 PVS DX, Inc. Contractor 1.0 000§ 22275 22275
Chlerine cylinder and fittings rental.
Total Miscellaneous $222.75
Sewer Collection
1017 | 835 Chapel Hill Drive Investigated a sewer backup and met with the Skilled Laborer 20 37.00 | % 74.00
customer regarding his sewer line issue. During the
initial visit, determined the blockage was on the
customer's side, and he was made aware of this,
However, ihe customer requested written confirmation
specifying the exact location of the sewer cleanout ang
his responsibility. Notified supervisor.
Utility Truck 2.0 2200 | % 44.00 118.00
11/01 | 534 Fort Sumter Investigated a sewer backup from customer reporting | Skilled Laborer 1.0 3700 | & 37.00
ongoing backup issues. Inspected the manhcies and
found them clear and flowing with no other reported
backup issues from nearby customers. Made
custorner contact.
Utility Truck 1.0 22001 8% 2200 59.00
11/06 | 834 Stone Mountain Drive | Investigated sink holes and after dye festing found Skilled Laborer 1.5 3700 § £5.50
crack in culvert. Notified supervisor 5o he can confirm
responsibility of repairs.
Utility Truck 1.5 22001 % 33.00 88.50
11/08 | 507 Brandon Road Located manhole and reset lid to grade. Plant Operator 1.0 4700 | & 47.00
level |
Utility Truck 1.0 2200 (% 22.00 69.00
Total Sewer Collection $334.50
Storm Sewer

Page 3




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip, Qty Rate Amount
11/08 | 596 Jubal Eatly Lane Located and closed & storm sewer lid that was open. | Plant Operator 15 18% 4700 §$ 70.50
Level |
Utility Truck 15 | & 220018 33.00 103.50
Total Storm Sewer $103.50
Water Distribution
Qct | 853 Ravensworth Replaced 5/8" x 3/4" meter. Rate 10 |§ 95.00 | $ 95.00
Utility Truck 10 18 2200 $ 22,00 117.00
Qct | RPMUD OFFICE 2" Verified meter information for billing purposes. Skilled Laborer 05 ($ 3700 $ 18.60
Utility Truck 85 | $ 2200 (% 11.00 29.50
Qct | 614 Jeb Stuart Lane Verified proper operafion of meter. Skilled Laborer 10 | § 37.00] % 37.00
675 Ravensworth
Utility Truck 1.0 1% 220018 22.00 59.00
Oct | 621 Mosswood Drive Located and marked water and sewer lines within the | Skilled Laborer 0.5 | % 37.00 | $ 18.50
District.
Utility Truck a5 | 22001 % 11.00
Materials $ 8.36 35.86
Nov | 537 Robert E Lee Verified water was still off at the meter after previous | Skilled Laborer 35 | % 37001 % 129.50
557 Brandon Road mornth's cut off, Pulled meters if necessary.
561 Brandon Road
606 Jeb Stuart Lane
716 Stonewall Jackson Dr
740 River Plantation Dr
Utility Truck 35 |% 22001 % 77.00 206.50
09/27 Downloaded and filed dead end flushing reports for Supervisor-OT 05 |$ 8250 | $ 41.25 41.25
the month September 2024 per TCEQ.
10/14 | 590 Florida Park Cleaned out meter box and spoke to customer about | Skilled Laborer 15 | $ 37001 % 55.50
needing to relocate meter box for future meter
reading.

Page 4




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Utility Truck 15 | ¢ 2200 | & 33.00] $ 88.50
10/16 | 700 Gettysburg Investigated low pressure reperted by customer. Skilled Laborer 15 | § 37.00{$ 55.50
Customer had water upon arrival.
Utility Truck 15 18 2200 8 33.00] $ 88.50
10/16 | 836 Durham Drive Performed meter accuracy test and checked for [eaks | Skilled Laborer 1.0 (% 3700 | % 37.00
per customer requsst. Meter accurate and no [eaks
detected,
Utitity Truck 1.0 | % 2200 | % 22.00
Materizals $ 13.70| § 72.70
10/17 | 597 Mosswood Drive Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak | Skilled Laborer 15 [$ 3700 $ 55.50
found, made customer contact.
Utliity Truck 15 | 8 2200 % 33.00( 8 88.50
1017 | 540 River Plantation Dr Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; lsak Skilled Laborer 10 | $ 3700 | 8 37.00
found on customer's line, left door tag.
Utility Truck 1.0 |8 2200 (% 2200| $ 59.00
10/18 | 0 RIWVER PLANT NOF investigated reported leak; arrived and found leak to | Skilled Laborer 55 [ $ 37001 3% 20350
COUNTRY CLURB 4% be on district service line. Called in for line locates and
repairs. Assisted crews with isolating valves and
monitoring system pressure.
Skilled 40 | 5550 [ $ 22200
Laborer-OT
Supervisor-OT 35 | % B250 1% 28875
Utility Truck 95 |8 2200 | $ 209.00
1-Ton Utility 35 | % 33.00| % 115501 § 1,038.75
Truck-OT
10/18 | 540 River Plantation Dr Investigated reported leak; arrived and found leak to | Plant Operator 6.0 [§ 7050 1% 423.00
be on district service line. Called in for line locates and| Level I-OT
repairs. Assisted crews with isolating valves and
moniforing system pressure.
Utility Truck 60 | % 220018% 132001% 555.00

Page 5




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
10/21 | 737 River Plantation Dr Investigated reported leak called in by customer. Leak| Skilled Laborer 20 (% 37.00 | $ 74.00
found on customer's line, made customer contact.
Utility Truck 20 |8 22001 % 44.00| § 118.00
10/24 | 596 Mosswood Drive Turned water off for repairs to houseline, per Skilled Laborer 05 |% 37001 8 18.50
customer's request.
Utility Truck 05 | s 2200 | 8§ 11.00( $ 29.50
10/24 | 596 Mosswood Drive Turn water back on after repairs to houseline. Skilled Laborer 1.0 | $ 3700 ($ 37.00
Utility Truck 1.0 | 3 22001 % 22.00| & 59.00
10/24 | 594 Mosswood Drive Turned water off for repairs to houseline, per Skilled Laborer 05 |% 37001 % 18.50
customer's reguest.
Utility Truck 05 |3 2200 |% 11,001 $ 29.50
10/24 River Plantation Dr {In front of sewer plant) Rental 6.0 1% 1400 | 8 84.00
Used backhoe to repair service line leak.
Backhoe Crew 60 |$ 20000|% 1,200.00
Foreman 10 [ & 5100 % 51.00
1-Ton Utility 1.0 | § B[S 33.00
Truck
Materials $ 987.38]| $ 2,355.38
10/25 River Plantation Dr (In front of sewer plant) Skilled Laborer 3.0 (% 37.001% 111.00
Investigated reported leak; arrived and found leak to
be& on district service line. Called in for line locates and
rapairs.
Utility Truck 30 |8 2200 | % 66.00( $ 177.00
10/25 | 454 Old Hickory Drive Repaired sprinkler after previous excavations. Skilled Laborer 15 | $ 37.004{ % 55.50
Utility Truck 15 | 8 22001 8 33.00| $ 88.50

Page 6 -




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
10/28 | 511 Natchez Park Investigated reported leak called in by customer; no | Skilled Laborer 05 ;§% 3700 (% 18.50
leak found, made customer confact.
Utility Truck 05 | & 22001 % 11.00( § 29.50
10/31 | 827 Foxeroit Park Investigated an illegal connection. Upon arrival, Skilied Laborer 25 (% 3700 (8§ 92.50
corifitmed the illegal connection and immediately
informed the supervisor. .
Utility Truck 25 |'$ 2200 (8 55.00
Materials $ 2344( % 170.94
10/31 | 849 Mosswood Drive Located meter box, Skilled Labaorar 845 1% 3700 | % 18.50
Utility Truek 05 {§ 2200 | % 11.00] § 29.50
10/31 | 671 Ravensworth Invastigated low pressure reported by customer. Skilled Laborer 10 |§ 37.00 | & 37.00
Customer had water upon arrival.
Utility Truck 1.0 | § 22000 % 22.00| $ 59.00
11/01 | 3808 Maple Drive Located meter box. Skilled Laborer 10 |$ 37.00 | § 37.00
Utility Truck 10 | % 22001 % 22.00| $ 59.00
11/02 Downtoaded and filed dead end flushing reports for Supervisor-OT 1.0 [ $ 82501 % 8250 $ 82.50
the monih November 2024 per TCEQ. :
11/04 | Plantation Village Park S Replaced 2" meter. Plant Operator 45 |$ 4700 ($ 21150
Leveli
Skilled Laborer 30 (s 3700 % 111.00
Supervisor 25 |% B500 18 13750
Utility Truck 75 | $ 22901 $ 165.00
1-Ton Utility 25 % 33.00 | & 82.50
Truck
Materials 5 92049 $ 1,636.99

Page 7




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip; Qty Rate Amount
11/1% | 588 Brandon Road Picked up riser and collision kit from vendor. Plant Operator 30 |§ 47001 % 141.00
Level |
Utility Truck 15 | $ 2200 | & 33.00
1-Ton Utility 15 | 8 33.00 % 48.50
Truek
Materials $ 1,020.36| $§ 1,243.86
Total Water Distribution $8,648.23
Sod Repairs
10/25 | 540 River Plantation Dr Sod repairs due to previous excavations. Contractor 1.0 | $ 0.00)|% 76412|3% 764.12
11/06 { 588 Brandon Road Sod repairs dug to previous excavations. Contractor 1.0 |$ 0.00 % 229548/ % 2,29548
Total Sod Repairs $3,059.60
Concrete Repairs
11/08 Used backhoe to empty debris from excess materials | Confractor 10 |8 000 (% 1,7¢510| % 1,795.10
from jobsites.
1115 Concrete sidewalk replacement off Braxion Bragg. Contractor 10 1§ 0.00 | § 6,921.20
Supervisor 20 |$ 5500(% 110.00
1-Ton Utility 20 |s% 33.00| % 66.00{ $ 7,097.20
Truck
Total Concrete Repairs $8,892.30
Water Plant #2
Nov Monthly Base Operations WTP #2 1 $ 150000 (% 1.500.00/% 1,500.00
10/16 | River Plantation Dr wP#2 | Coordinated with electricians and the engineer Plant Cperator 35 |% 5580 | % 19250
regarding the process for emptying the HPT for Level Hi

repairs. Requasted updated prints for the isolation
valve, including closing the booster pump header and
opening the bottom of the HPT to check for pressure
loss. Also, bled the HPT overnight to relieve pressure,
allowing the electricians fo safely perform their work.
10/14 - 10186




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip, Qty Rate Amount
Plant Operator 60 | & 8250 § 495.00
Level ILOT
Utility Truck 85 | § 220018 209.00| % 886.50
10/8 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Opened HPT and GST for inspaction. Skilled Laborer 3.0 (% 37001% 11100
Superviser 3.0 | & 55001 % 165.00
Utility Truck 60 | § 2200 | % 132.00| § 408.00
10/25 | River Planiation Dr WP#2 { Began winterizing facility. Plant Operator 10 |§ 55.00 | $ 55.00
Level 1l
Utility Truck 10 | % 2200 | % 22.00
Materials $ 116.08( ¢ 193.08
10/29 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Met with district engineers at facility regarding ongoing| Plant Cperator 10 |$ 5500 (% 55.00
project on tanks. Levet |l
Utility Truck 10 | $ 2200 ( § 22.00( $ 77.00
10/31 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Met with supervisor regarding bottom clean of GST. | Plant Cperator 10 | % 55.00 | § 55.00
Level Il
Utility Truck 10 | % 2200 (% 22.00f § 7700
10/31 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Assisted crews with bottom cleaning of GST. Supervisor 40 | § 5500 (¢ 220.00
1-Ton Utility 40 | 8 33.00 (% 132.00| $ 352.00
Truck
11/01 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 10 (% 50001 % 50.00( $ 50.00
11115 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Met with confractors for annual GST & HPT Contracior 1.0 | $ 0.00 | % 1,265.00
inspections.
Supervisor 30 (s 55001 % 165.00
1-Ton Wtility 30 (% 33001 % 99.00( & 1,529.00
Truck
Total Water Plant #2 $5,082.58

Page 8




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip, Qty Rate Amount
Water Plant #3
Nov Monthly Base Operations WTP #3 1 $ 1,500.00| % 1,500.00[% 1,500.00
09/M2 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 Replaced the AC unit to prevent the room from Supervisor 45 | & 55001 & 247.50
overheating and causing equipment malfunctions.
Resized the hole for proper instaflation bafore setting
up the new unit. Held off on installing the AC unit
ternporarily and disposed of the old unit.
Lhitity Truck 45 (8 22001% 99.00
Materials $ 189.33[§ 635.83
10/31 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 | Scheduled chemical delivery for facility; NAPCO 300. | Contractor 10 |8 000 (5 131241
Plant Operator a5 | % 55.00 |8 27.50
Level ll]
Utility Truck 05 |$ 2200 &% 11.00] § 1,350.91
11/01 | 578 Mosswoad Dr WP#3 Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 10 % 3400 % 3400 34.00
14/05 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 Ran compressor. Plant Cperator 05 [$ 5500 % 27.50
Level lll
Utility Truck 05 |8 2200 (% 11.00]| $ 33.50
11/18 | 579 Mosswood Dr WPH3 PVS DX, Inc. Contractor 1.0 | $ CO0tE 91201 % 912.01
Chilorine
Total Water Plant #3 $4,371.25
Total: $38,716.58

Page 10




Prepared Publications Invoice

17211 West Grand Parkway South STE 2 #102 Invoice No: 9256

Sugar Land, TX 77479 Invoice date: 11/11/2024
Phone:  800-684-4054 Due date; 12/11/2024
Fax: 800-691-6174 Reference:

E-mail:  info@preparedpublications.com

To:

River Plantation MUD
610 River Plantation Drive
Canroe, Texas 77302

Sales Person Contact name Attn: Cargl Morrison

Delivery date Payment terms Net 30

Itemn Description Unit Price Discount Line Total

1 Moly website Monly wbsi maitenace (Octor $75.00 ' ' B - ' $75.00
maintenance 20243

10| Email account Email account hosting $15.00 $150.00

1| Miscellaneous Monthly fee from Dropbox $12.78 $12.78

Subtotal $237.78
Sales tax $0.00
Page 1/1 Total $237.78




Prepared Publications

17211 West Grand Parkway South STE L2 #102
Sugar Land, TX 77479

Phone:  800-684-4054

Fax: 800-691-6174

E-mail:  info@preparedpublications.com

Invoice

Invoice No:
Invoice date:
Due date:
Reference:

9319
12/10/2024
1/9/2025

To:

River Plantation MUD
610 River Plantation Drive
Conroe, Texas 77302

Sales Person

‘Contact name

Attn: Carol Morrison

Delivery date

Payment terms

Net 30

Item

Description

Unit Price

i Moniy eb‘rte Manthly website antenace {November $75.00
maintenance 2024}

10| Email account Email account, hosting $15.00

1| Miscellaneous Monthly fee from Dropbox $12.78

Line Total

$75.00

$150.00
$12.78

Page 1/1

Subtotal $237.78
Sales tax $0.00
Total $237.78




RIVER PLANTATION MUD
JOINT DRAINAGE
P.O. BOX 170
Tomball, TX 77377

Board of Directors Board of Directors
East Plantation UD River Plantation MUD

Billing Period: October, 2024

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE COSTS Invoice #

Entergy - Cumberland Lift Station

L & S District Services, LLC

Municipal Accounts & Consultants

Vogler & Spencer - East Ditch 53726
All Seasons

Interest on checking account
Service Charge

Total Expenses

Amount Due

River Plantation MUD 50.00% x 665.53

East Plantation MUD 50.00% x 665.53

Expenses

$ 2479
455.74

0.00

180.00

0.00

0.00
 5.00

665.53

$ 332.77

$ 332.77



Board of Directors
East Plantation UD

Billing Period: October, 2024

RIVER PLANTATION MUD
SEWER TREATMENT PLANT
P.O. BOX 170
Tomball, TX 77377

Board of Directors
River Plantation MUD

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE COSTS Invoice #

MOC

Vogler & Spencer

Entergy

GFL Environmental

Republic Services

North Water District Lab Services
L & S District Services

Municipal Accounts & Consulting

Interest on checking account

Service Charge

River Plantation MUD

East Plantation MUD

Sewer Connections

RP MUD
EPUD

Total

IN-16068

Total Expenses

Amount Due

60.91% x 23,803.30

39.09% x 23,803.30

955
613

1568

Il

Expenses

$ 19,230.10
0.00

3,765.58

0.00

197.43

0.00

605.19

0.00

0.00
5.00

23,803.30

$ 14,497.55

$ 9,305.75



SMITH, MURDAUGH, LITTLE & BONHAM, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Parkway
Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

(713) 652-6500

Tax ID: 74-1985339

Client

December 3, 2024

Billed through 11/30/2024

009402 00002 Invoice# 45856

River Plantation MUD

c/o Tiffany Carden /

Debra Loggins

L & S District Services, LLC

P. 0. Box 170
Tomball, TX 77377

General Legal Representation
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

10/28/2024 DBJ

10/28/2024 ATR

10/29/2024 DBJ

10/29/2024 DBJ

10/29/2024 DBJ

10/29/2024 ATR

11/01/2024 DBJ

11/05/2024 DBJ

11/06/2024 ATR

11/07/2024 DBJ

11/07/2024 DBJ

11/07/2024 ARC

11/07/2024 ATR

11/07/2024 ATR

attention to Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality compliance;

review agenda;

board of directors meeting; prepared and posted
notices; paid filing fees; notified directors and others;

attention to eminent domain compliance;
attention to file and pending matters;
review and correspond regarding agenda;
attention to 26.18 compliance;

attention to correspondence from TML;

attention to insurance addendum update and personal
property coverage ordinary use limitation;

preparation for and attendance of board meeting;

attention to open records request;

reviewed Texas Comptroller list regarding Special
Purpose District report;

attention to public information act request;

prepare for and attend regular meeting of the Board;

Rate

407.00

300.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

300.00

407.00

407.00

300.00

407.00

407.00

145.00

300.00

300.00

DBIJ
Hours Billed
0.30 122.10
0.20 60.00
1.00 407.00
0.30 122.10
0.30 122.10
0.30 90.00
1.00 407.00
0.30 122.10
0.40 120.00
2.00 814.00
0.50 203.50
0.10 14.50
0.30 90.00
390.00

1.30



River Plantation MUD

11/08/2024 DBJ

11/08/2024 DBJ

11/11/2024 DBJ

11/11/2024 DBJ

11/11/2024 DBJ

11/18/2024 DBJ

11/18/2024 DBJ

11/18/2024 ATR

11/20/2024 TSW

11/21/2024 TSW

11/21/2024 DBJ

11/21/2024 ATR

11/22/2024 DBJ

11/27/2024 DBJ

11/27/2024 DBJ

DISBURSEMENTS

Invoice# 45856
attention to file and pending matters following

meeting; 407.00
attention to compliance matters; 407.00
attention to correspondence with auditor; 407.00
attention to device compliance policy; 407.00
attention to calendar and pending matters; 407.00
correspondence with engineer; 407.00

attention to meeting minutes, file and pending matters; 407 00

draft minutes and certified agenda; 300.00

revised letter responsive to Public Information Act
relating to 612 Arkansas Park; telephone conference
with operator regarding contractor invoices; telephone
conference with TML requesting complete Liability
Coverage Document showing supplemental sewer
backup coverage; reviewed files for 2023-2024
insurance policies; drafted response and interoffice
conference regarding same;

interoffice conference with attorney regarding response
to PIA request from Deaton; finalized and scanned and 145.00
emailed to requestor;

145.00

attention to open records request; 407.00

review Deaton PIA response and responsive

documents and correspond regarding same; correspond300.00
regarding potential conflicts;

attention to file and pending matters;

407.00
attention to records control matters; 407.00
attention to records control matters; 407.00

TOTAL FEES

11/30/2024  Overnight Delivery

11/30/2024  Photocopics

Page 2
0.50
0.30
0.30
0.50
0.30
0.30
1.00
1.00

1.00

0.50

0.50

1.10

0.30
0.50

0.50

203.50

122.10

122.10

203.50

12210

122.10

407.00

300.00

145.00

72.50

203.50

330.00

122.10

203.50

203.50
$5,966.90

2842

39.75



River Plantation MUD

Invoice# 45836

11/30/2024  Monthly Records Management Charge

BILLING SUMMARY
TOTAL FEES

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
TOTAL CURRENT INVOICE
ADJUSTED INVOICE TOTAL
TOTAL BALANCE DUE

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Page 3

250.00

$318.17

$5,966.90

$318.17
$6,285.07
$6,285.07
$6,285.07



L8'T6C8 ang jejol 9dI0AU|

L8°T6TS _mﬁo ._. @o_o>:_ ﬁcyﬁw palIRIueD 1804202

.mm:ua__ JBPUN P3SN PUE SIBUMO mz_u.&we I3y jo %&EQ ws Ble mv_:E_ AU Y %EEES um_m_____m ..s%im s__usw .Emﬁaa _msum__e:_ :sz Lwest yoey Jo mﬁnEwumz an 522 PAUEIUDS S c_am_.;ﬁmso Jte pue %c_ u_amiw oy .vmaeme m.._a: I .mcg_smw_se_%sw ‘o)deuds eqp 71 'MoN weey yoa) 72026

a000z- 00’002~ Ao BBYTOECH - IUN0DSI] 82IMIS INRIN JEI) T
e - Trel- Ay " JUNG25|Q SUCHALISANG OWoLg
oc..e ~ oo SLOVHLNQD
i ‘polaq sy} BULINP 35N |Buliou m_.__:_._v pedewep 5| ...:mEn_:_um_ ayly ’
Qoo [1 [ {s)Jwodpug Ay & mmEmau WBWaRE|Ua) Jo Jjede) Jo 1DL0}SN) SEAB|[) um.t aoinsas mdeuls jeuoiide uopseyoid afeweq paupIep
0T - ST0 | (shujodpuz - Ay . - UB|d UOPIBION] YIS BIUBURIUIEIN PAPUSIN Paufjasp
. cc.c. ) 000 SALLNYHYYM 2 ZDFUN._.O:&
758E . 96T >_5=_2. 5 @a ) [3swiaqu} cS Ay Jod aesny mieq AJuepunpas 317 ejeq UORESUNLILOS ,.3INO! Alepupaas
68T - €817 A . ‘Wied Bonesunwiues Alepuoiss pue Aewyd patesSam WI0JIBY UOREHUNUILIOD WIINGE
00’0 00'0 Alauw nun [seeH] xew THa aremdad / JBWOH nANO!
oo'e 00'D . Al : ~aspdiajug panioddngAng - y15 T (9Ae7
000 0.2 H SNOILJIHISANS ADOTONHIAL 3DIAIS
of 60T cv.m.o._“ {sjuoljeso __mu. D[AIBS U asuodsay pldey
. . . 'stuR)sAg K . o
S B . i i ,m:w_m pue uLe)y pue ~m_._hmu‘m}m _Eucou 55990 _mu_n.fm Dy E;_Um"_ mm._mEmu BIULYILAING/ALID o . ) -
O0'0LT 00'sg ’ - 51y ‘umxc“E umudmpﬁmﬂE puesweidol " 'SuDjSILLID hsuems 1UOSIag uoleISAU) [l AT . :
000 [LH] mzo_._.um_n_mz_ k] muz<zm_.»z_¢_2
il IS8T Ay sy ’ . “WES | 433 AnOA AQ nv_u_>c._n BIAIP JUBLIAZRURL B RIA SY23YD E:ozmuc_ S1oWad >__mn_
EE'BE SS59°0 Alyaur il “IRPJ0 [eHB) A0 JUIWIIIOIS ME) 0} cozzn_hﬁw ‘PUER MOOXS ‘UYsieas 0BPIA LM BOURISISSY
058 £89TFT Ay Ul ‘asuotsal ..Ev mEmm “Wid Dos m _2< 00°8 s4noy mmmc_msn_ [eturou mE.sv papazau se Joddns auolyy
oo'd ) 000 C : : S . . - - S o DNIIDOHSIIENoYL 8 ONILSIL .
; . -safesond sy Ajtide soay pup syred ‘e
00 o oo’ E‘_:c; _u._mvcnum m._..op_ Ayprow _uﬂmuazm Eot $332npap 2k solEls|sse pue ‘syfed ‘sum Hoddns {jy--
000 oo ) AHOM 20 3d03S
au sopd sanseap 30 30 a5 | ojep eomeE . B o Lo o vopduasag ajoN HOM

we lopeat wes| [euysa)
LEBETPP-VB s4N1a peaapad

TO9SS6TZY HH osuson Ajundag

WO suopelgoiumdeuds @ oz

COELL X1 ‘a04ua))
BANQ voIRIUL)d 19MY ZEI

‘FOIUQ
COELLXL 3 woXmoNHideuds BEET-POELL SEXR] ‘BDIU0Y
L §8 SNHQ UonkIueld JaA 019 varz-96L (£23) anAQ e BUId 97aT
\ — _____ QNN hotezie)d JaA HA2YI2H0} ANARI2 G BuLiamodiva,

ajeq) asioau| XX-TOO0NOH90 Junosay Sulig uu-ﬁ_u.ﬂ.—awu.:_ U_wnm BUAS




L8628 _mao.._. mu_o>=_ vzoz/i/6 psenuol TE-80-+Z02

0000z 00'ohz-
Trer SRR
oo'p . 0070
oo'o 0s'c
-00'0 LTA 1 I
00°0 000
758e 9T'6T
$87T¢ e'TE
000 000
00 - 009
00D 000
0v'60T oveot
“ooost 0 eoss
oo.c oo
oy 5Ll
£E6E /S559°0
10°58 £R9TH'T
006 e
g .o oo
00'0 o0
auyy . woua

AN |

il

9310AU| 1Y

Ay
Al

{shwjodpua
(shurodpug

Aupy
Ay

A

{sJuereao

Auy

AnaAL

AU

" panseayy 4o pun - :

Ay Bgdies i wmmhm_._u JuBLrRIEda) 0 Jledas Jo 1awolsn] seAd|[ed JEy} 321AI8s dlydeuls [euondo uopasoad 2deweg
Auun 2400 . Ue|d Lo0a104d VIS aduRUSILE[ popUa)xg
SHLNVHHYAM B NOIEDILOYd
a9 pp o ‘ paumul ou] a1Agy Jad a8es() eieq ASUEPUNDAL 217 E3R0 VONENUNWILOT INOI Aleguoaas
AN : : : ) ‘thed uoplenanwiuod Asepuoss pue Arewid 1eSei (LUIOYE) USleIUNLLR wdNOL
un [seeH] el THa sAemdd / SOWCH . INOI
“aspdiaiuz paproddng And - vis T19Ad]
] SNOILdINISTNS ADOTONHDIL IIAYIS
) 11ED @31Ms35 U 3suodsay pidey
’ ) mepﬂm
- |euBig pue EE_< v:w .mEmE,m _a.a:ou mmwou,m _mu_m?_m _umx.tqi__.um”_ ‘sesawe) mu:m___m?_:m\auu
sy paxuyy Ayjoed sajesfspu pue ‘swieifold ‘suojssiue) .n: -SHE)S :LOSIg :o:EmE:_‘._m_qum Nl
mzo_._.um_mmz_ ki mu2<2mh2_<§
sy .Emw.Euw._. anoh Ag uw_u_>Ea mu_>mv uszmmm:mE e m_> syoays E:czmuo_ wuoEE Ayeqa
mw : PO [BFD]| JOAUSLIBIIONIT MB) OF UOANGLISIP-PUE ‘Hodxa YIIEDs DapIA yiM-asuesssy
LI .wmcoamw‘. Aep uEmm En_ 005 - INY DO'R E:u; mmw:_mza {ewsou Juunp papasu se woddns suoyd
‘ L wz_._baxwm._m:om;d BNISIL
: : . < : “sdgereno. oy Aidde soa) pue sjaed Yajes
- >_._:n;,_ pagpues 5oy zﬁ_._uE PIEIGTE U] paINpap 21k dueysisseple ‘slaed ‘auag poddns -
AHOM J0 24008
1|3 - . ojopedmdes . . . T o : S . vonduossq ayom #OM  paninvid
ZOELZ X1 'BOHGD e ZPEF) WED ] 23Uy
BANU(] UDBILE]] IRATY €9 it 3 s LSBVTFE-PE gp3 (eropad
. T TO9SUETZA i 35ULIM Apnaag
WO suoREIER URdeuAs @ ojul
‘F0IUO; § '
COELL XL 2 wox monIndeuds GEET-FOS// SEXD] ‘DOILGY
SAN( UOnEJLE|d J2AIH 0TS vBLZ-96L (LLB) 3ALI 3RO BUld 975T
he0d flL fhB uoiejue)d Jonl X
WINENI0E £ 50 ¥ B0 QRN voiejue|d 1aAlY A2Y33607 AynsauL02 Gupamodurs,
3eq S34ony| XX-T000NOHI0 Wnoady Sug suopeiBayujondeuis

°

e

) B1B UjSIBY pe y nd .3 _2_5 e u__m%o_ u__%s_m ay’ SpuBl iy - guoyesB

BBYTHCEH - BUNODS|G BINIBS RN JEDL T
Wnods|g mco_u%uwa:.m ool
SAOWHINGD

"pouag B3 Fuunp asn jeuisou Suunp ﬁmmMEmn L] u:uEn_zvm_ ay

‘andeus vap 577"

MO WEB, 438 27026




L8'Z6TS

00°00E-
ZTET-
000

06:0LT
00’0
88°9Y

. EE'6E
1058

‘ooa

. |l

S oo

Esle g
000

TSL'BT

- “§559°0
£89TF'T
oo'e

000
TN

anq jejol @o_o>=_

{shuledpuz - Apal

bw.mmww

Ay
Aaupy

{shujodpug AlYIN

Ayiuw a9

AR

Allup un
Al
{s)uoieaoy

B4y =00
i

A iy

Ay o uw

Agup ujw

gansEam jopun

ZOELL X1 "acauo)
DAL VOREIUE]] JoAIY ZE9

ajeq 22]0AU|

" Aunoy prepuess - ‘sInoy >_£_.EE Pa1ea0|jE Woi) petanpap Bl 2auEySISSe-puE ‘SHed ‘o 1oddns fiy--

vNoN\ﬂ\c._.. pa1oeaju0) Hm-wo&Now

on @ n_

.om_._S_tuu_._a pash Em sialmo mz_ua%e sl jo .,an._n_ B ae m__._mE R0 |y wm__._aES noﬁ__Em ozamim lomge b._u%a _mguw__mE_ ;cz wes) zua ._. 10 spetapel aie =_w§_ PeliE)U0D SyiRUl eam_.sm lsyio __m pue umc_ u_aw_;w sy _umamme m:.a: __<.m=ozm._m25uﬁm§m .o_s_m:% BAp 071 .Boz wee] Yool ZZ0Z0

BOYTOZTH -~ FUNOISIQ BIIAIDS WA JeaA T
WNODSIQ SUBULISNS 0Ll
w\_.uq.x._.ZOU

‘poirad augy m::_.__u asn EES: m:::ﬁ paBeurep s uszn_:vu ayy |

mmEmsu EwEwum_am._ 1o h_maE §O Jawoysn sena|ad 1eu) saiaues andeuds leuopdo uoioziedd sfeweqg pauoap
. ue[d UDP3B10ld WIS AIUBLISTUEYY PBpU ©opauap |
SALNYHHYM B zc_UE.Oxn_
[3ouraiu) ou] a1Adgy Jod s8esn eeq >u.._m_u=_._uE 317e1RQ ccaSE:EEou Eu_zom Aepuodas

"ped UOREIUMULIDS AJEpUodas pue Adewisd. paye Sayul twsopepd UGHESIUINWWGY . INCH
[seeH] xew Tye sremdag / BWoy L AINO!

wm_‘_a._wucu papoddng Ajing - y1s T 1are

mzo_h.n__zUmmDm >m01_02_‘_um_h ERiBY:EL

1B 33A185 ES mmco._muz uamx

"sWayshg

1eUBIS pue Wty pae ‘sWaisAs fonuey Ssavoy qmu_m..Ea wuév& _Sz_umm ,meE el BOue||IBAINS ALY

‘paxyiy Ay|ioeg se1e1Tayu) pue ‘sweifold "SUDISSILIKIO] ‘dR-suels RINSERE woneadaluy |epeds 7A7
sz:.u.”_mmz_ B wuzqzm.._.zmqs_

Weayoa] Inoh Ag papiacud aojnap u:mEmwm:mE & 21 SY3312 {s)uopede] sowal Aleg

“13p.10 {eH3) J0JUBWIHINIUR ME)D) UDANYLLSH ple Srodxa ! "ynivas cap)ajim saueisfssy
.am:on_mu._ >mn Bles “Wd 00 - _2< 008 Esu: SSUISNG (ewdoL Supinp papasu se Moddns suoyg
ONLLODHSI1E10Y1 Y8 HNILS3L,

“safesanc JopAjdde saap pue syed “s1ed

AHOM 0 30005
B S - . wendussag 30N

oM PemADMd

we ADPED] WED ] [RI|GYda ]
LSBYTYY-¥8 gNI3 [eropad
TOSSOETZN ff A5Ua3Y) Ajunoag
woasuoneldau opdeuis @ o)
wod moneRdeuis

r@4-964 {£28)

COELL X1 B04u0D
BALIQ UoneIUe|d JAAY GID
AN uoreueld sony

GEET-FOELL SEXD L "B0IUG)
AN yep suilg SEIT
A0 AYAIIFUUI Butstiodiia,

XX-T000NOHS0 Junooy Ju)ug suopeibapu) ondeuls




LR'T6TY

anq |ejo ed10AU]

L8'T628

jeyolL wo_o>:_ veZoz/i/11

aiag msn

T€-B0-720T
Ewcoutucz

*BSUBH| Japun cmws e Blomn sagoatsel sl 1o b.anea m___ Ble e__wE ._EE 18 8&3&8 Em__Em u_u%_.sm lojpue E&en |snjoayiB] ;az Wes} yoay jo u__ws.%g ae EEE paliejuoo syew u_amim sp__c I8 pue ofio| ez%im ay _nmage SjUBI __<.m=o__smsc_c=g.m§m ,a_awc__a w% o7l .soz wes), :um ] 72020

.E:_u_amuc._

: .Smmw .
one

FATTA

EG59°0°.

EBOTI'T
00D

000
000

‘eapg

Elgldl~ANI

LT

82I0AU] 1 4

Apuiy

Ay
0se {shuadpuz
1) {shujodpyg- :
000

AU

iy

Aurg

”E:auas_ _e _.5

BALIQ VOPIBIURL] A3MY T7EG

4
ZOELL XL ‘901U0) oo AnONRdeUEs et T-n0LL sexeL sosu
haod gL JL L SAMQ UCHEIUEld J9AR OT9 v8L2-96L {£L8) AU e BUjd 4ZaL
Iian s & £ s QNI uoleILE]d Jany ARI2603 Aapnaauion Busamonwa,
a1eq S0I0AU] XX-T000NOHI0 unoaay Sulig suoijesBoyu) ondeuds

wwvﬁcwut - JUNTISHE DMAIBS INFIN J2DA T
e A A T C B e R SRR % E:ouwmh_mcu_itumg:maEEn_ -
m»Ge.E.zou

“poyiag u.t.m:::u asn _mE._o_._ m:_h:v _uummEmn H] EmEn.:cm wﬁ u:

25___,,_ umm‘.m:u EmEeum_e_E Jo Jjedal pn FBWGISND mw_;w__w._ 1EL3 BIASES 2ideuds jeuoido uopoalold efelleq paulpep
AT . ) UB|dUoIIRI0N] YIS BauguI e papusIX] L palmosp )
wm_h2<=z<>> B NOLLD3ALCH]
a9 ’ raEBE cc_ wEav_ hwn_ agesq) eleq .ﬂ_cmu.._:vm._ an Esa :ozmu_:.JEEou s.u_z ;o Mepuosas c

Ay

IR ...;.«mn.co._yuu‘_:;EEvuE..%:.ﬁmn..w.._a.:«E_E pa3eddRiy| TULGARIG VORI UL ., UND]
Jun it e

[SeeH] XelN THE aremdad / ISWOH L UNOI
B e S : . -espdiaiug papaddng Ang - vag T eaes B
mzo_._..m_zummnmg,wo._oz_._um;mu_>xmm

nes mu_?_mm u_:: mm:o%w_._ u_umz

Sl0aysAs |
umu_4mm._u:_mu uu_.._m___m:..zm;._.uu :
PEXIY Ba_umm u.ﬂm‘_mmu:_ﬁ:a NwEm..mo._n_ amzn_muEEu h_n__._.m.ts. .cuﬂw.“_ :o_um._muu,.__._m_umnm TAT

mzo_hm%z_ B muz,_mze,z_qz

) .Emm|_..._um._.5a> >n_ _uv.csEn muSwv chc._wmm_._m_.c B m_> mxum_._u E:c:muo_ wuoEw._ >:mm
2 TuBploiess) 1o u_._.uwcuu_&:m ME}OY-UORNGIS]H: ucm Hiodxa 'yoieas 08PN IM mu:mum_mmq

-2subdsa ___..mv mEmm SE oS - _>_< oc m ﬂ:a__ mwm:_msn _mE__o: u:_‘_:_u papasu se oddns auoyd
B CDNELQOHSITANOMW B ONILsaL -~ =

: .MmmEm:o 6y Ajdde 555y pue sped Toyel o L :
ﬂ:o;bﬁ:o& _ue.muc__m Eo.c umﬁznﬁ% ole mucﬂ mm pue ‘saed .@E_u.ﬁcnn:m e
oM 40 3d0DS

aloN IviAIBE

HOM. papinod

ZOGLL X1 “a0uuny NG JOpEDT e [eaUYda L
LSEFIPP-TR iyN)a [e1epay

TO9S96LTA ¥ asuDar] Ajunoag
Woasuoneldauppdeuis@opl

3 pbrLByiny




anq jejol @210AuU|

989678 quom\u:: 5T 18N S-mo-mmow

“35UDD| JBUN PASN PUR SEAUMO OAlDICSIX AIdLY) Jo banea m___ ele B_EE _e;_a N me_.._&;_oo peleiye u__._mim Jopue émnen_ "g_ue__&s MON WesS) Uoay Jo mﬁmsmvE. LAV vmc_s%o sjew a__amima__a __w pUR %o_ u_amim ay __uuamms s«_m_h 11 .m_._gsmm_:_s_%:.ﬁ

“fsjuopeady - O I TR o ..m._mUmu_Eu..w:_._..:a.m:a%m.m.znmx.

U e | F Ul asundaie aupnoy' :
) o "8 00¢ - 341 Emeg UOYIEIIUNLALOY ,HNO!
L s L e U SNOLAIMISENS ADCTONHITL AIAYNIS |

UNULIOD pUE ‘VoRIodsu) ‘SauBuRIuRR AYILolA Iz e

AUOM 40 3d00S§
. BANsERN 30 IUN ‘153 o ’ uoiyduosag -
se3e35 PAUA
TOELL SENAL ‘B0JL0T e JIpES) Wea] [EaUYID|

i vonepield tenly EZS £S8YTEY-PE NI (eropay

TOSSIGTEE i# 35U Mnsas
WO suon e RndEUASS osU|

¥8L7-96£ [£28)

NN wojelueld JaAry

haOdd
I

218 30|0AL)|

.>Sz Wea) yss) 72078

#OM | peplrord

wo moNIpdeuls GEET-POELL SB¥D] ‘BCIUCD
3L Yep auld 9791
Ai3503 Aynaa0002 Bulamedua,

XX-T000NOHS0 JuUNcaaYy Suljg suonesBoyu) ondeuAs




o9z ON(] [RJOL 9DI0AU|

98°967% ST 19N 10-90-5202 |

"BSUA%; JOPUN PIEN DUB EIBUMO azou%e 1ieip jo émnen ey ale E_EE _m._s Iy %E&ES pajenye u__%sa 10/pUE .Ee?ﬁ EMIeN MON WS} ._S T[] uéwe%g a1 Ljednl| pAUIRIUDY SHIERN S%sa Jalo e pue omo_ o_amim ms _am_cmme m_nmc w .Eo_gm_msc_u:%im _ua%iw BYR DT .;-z weeg] Yys8] ZZ026

prezi o 0 QLBEL . {sjuoneac w A CoL o Iedevag ) bstodsay pdey PR .
wrs o o eIy awnshiun s . L : ) =¥ “Uetd DIURLBIIRIN BUBNOY

D DOE - 317 1R LONEIIUNIIOT , ¥NO!

20" 6E'D o ‘ . . )
oL Lo S T - 7 SNOIHINISTNS ADOIONHIAL ANAMIS - S

. o CTTLLL T T meg ropesnweg pue ‘uoqreadsyy ‘eaueusie Anue -6 e -

NHOM J0 34025
sury : . eaud  cunseay j30amn Tasa . eponesues L e St T vondpesen ©  man | tom  papumesd
S31E3S payLn
ZOELL SEXDL P0.4U0Y ng 8pea wes] |[eajuyzal

"I POOMSSON] GLS LEBPTPP-U8 1403 jesapad

TO95ETZE 1 25uBon] A3ANDDG
wWoxsuofielgsuandeuisd o

wormonHdeuis GECT-POELL SEXDL 'BCIUG)

BLaLlal-ANI ¥BL2-962 (£28) 3AMQ HLQ Uld 9797
% E__*‘_E__E; QNI uotEIEld Jan 24360 Annnoaulion Bupamodius,
XX-TO00NOH90 uho20Y Sulpg suwopeibaju ddeuds

92

CAUl 14



E E= TEXAS COMMISSION ON l NVOI C E COMPANY ; RIVER PLANTATION MUD
5 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACCOUNT : 91700028
DETACH BOTTOM PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT - KEEF TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS - PAGE 1
91700028 NOV13,24
NOV30,24 PHS(225489 REG_NUMBER 1700028 FY25 2,366.70 2,366.70
WATER SYSTEM FEE
This fee is based on data reported from the last inspection. Please call 512-239-4691 for assistance 2,366.70

with the calculation of your fee,
| PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT "I

| See REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Charges and TCEQ Centact Telephone Numbers.
TCEQ VIPP Form AR41A 02-17-2011 INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER CN CHECK

T R T BALANCE DUE sy

NOV13,24

DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:

2,366.70

CHECK HERE IF YOUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED.
- PLEASE IMDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON BACK

=
= = TEXAS COMMISSION ON INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 30 DAYS OF INVOICE DATE WILL
ACCRUE PENALTIES

RIVER PLANTATION MUD

610 RIVER PLANTATION BR 0091700028 1533367 00002366701231246
CONROE TX 77302-3744




PAYMENT INFORMATION

e INVOICES NOT PAID BY DUE DATE WILL ACCRUE PENALTIES [ s |
DETACH PAYMENT COUPON FROM BOTTOM OF FORM AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT IN THE ENVELDPE ENCLOSED.

Yeur aheck, certified check or money arder should be made payabls it the. Texas Commisslon on Environmental Guality, Please include your
rozount number on your check to ensure that payment Js propery credited, You may also pay this accaunt inful by oredit card or elacronic shenk
using the following hteret address: s feea. tevas.govenay’
i you think your biling I wrong, of if you need mors information about 3 trensaction, please addess your questions io:
“Texas Comrmission on Environmental Guality
P.C. Box 13088 - MICZ14
Bustin, Texas 78741-3088
in vour carrsspondente, please give ue the following information:
1. Your name and acosumt number 2. The: date and reference number of the franeaction{s) in question
2 The doliar srmount of the suspected error 4, Deseription of the suspected stror

The peyment due dete is 30 davs from the invoice date. Pepalty and intevest charges assessed will be adiusted for fees not due. Failire o
¢ the due date may result In reirn or denial of applications Tor Geenses. parmits, ragistrations. and cortifications,

For Accounting guestions, please contact:

Wasta Fepy (VOR, ILF, BLA, BYR) B12/230-0548
(HWG, NWG, HWF, NWF) 51242306174
(SWD, WS, 8w 512/239-0955
(WIS, BLP, EDP, TOX) 512/239-0855
Ther 2 Repotting (T2, ToNU, T29PE) ..., 5ipi239-0355
Water Fees {GPE, GPW, PHS, BAF) _______ - .- B12/230-0366
{EWH, CRW, RER,STX) . ... — - 512/239-5368
{CWC, WQA, Wi, WWIR, EAR) 512/239-0366
{WUF, WTR) 5122300388
Alr Fass (AEF, BIF, EIT) .. 5%2/235-0355
Admin Perialties ({CAY, DCF, WDV, WaV, QWY, BPF2) 512/235-0548
Dry Cleaning Fees {DCHR) . : L E12289-5174

For Technical questions & address changes, please contact the program vis the emal! contart below:

AEF Al EMISSIONS FEE airiees Bioug tevas.gov PHS PLIBLIC HEALTH BERVICE Wilsesiitcan texangav

ELP WATERSHED MEMT. BENEE LAND APFL) WO ARFTeamBiteqtomsgyy  HGR RIC BRANDE WATERMASTER waErmastar Bloe.onas gov

BWH BREZOSWATER MASTER brmziewm@ g e ge: RLA RADIOACTWE SBSTANCE L ICENSING FEE vt BHipet, Byas gov

BYF RADIDATTIVE BY-PRODUCTS DISFOSAL * sdmesiing taims gi RAF RERULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE WifsestB boon dmvms giv

CAV 2D PENAL - AR POLL apcirec@ictebdas fov 8op SUAFACE DISFOSAL FEE WEERFTSamE thegtéme goy

CRW DONCHD RIVER WATERMASTES mrnehewi esmae gy STX BOUTHTEXAS \WATERMASTER walsrresiariose, bvas.oov

CWG CoRSOUDATERVWATE CUALITY FEE  WOLARFTeamBleimas gy SWIDH SOLBWHETE DISFOSAL FACILIVES revperBtoed feims. ooy

DCP  ADMpd PENAL ~DEY CLEANING aoctractvegteango sSwn SOELIDWASTEMEDICAL TRANSFORTER FEE  vastevel Groaqioms.pov

DOR  DRvcteaniug FEGISTRATION FEE ey @iceq ecangm T2, T2NM,T2PE  TERI CHEMITAL FEPURTING TiersHelpEiveg eranpor

BF  ARNSFECTIONTEE mirlzes Bioonteias.oov TOX TOMC REFORTING FEE toxle Bicon 1oms.gov

GPS OEMERAL PERWTSTORMWATERFEE  SWPermitBlsqiorssger  WOP OLUNTARY.CL EARLIP vepEloscs lexss gow

GPW cENERALPERWT WASTEMATER FEE  Wo-ARFTeamBitregioacgy WOV ADMEN PENAL - WASTE DISP, Tectrec neg ieas, ook

HWF  HATARROUS WASTE FACH ES Iriwparftesy St gov WE WATERSHED MEMT. BENER. LANDUSE WO-AFPTSaAm Pt aq tevms gove

HWE HAZARDOUS WARTE GEMERATION wasiaval Bicen ok pov WS SMATERSHED MeMT, SLUTGE HAULERS viasteval Bloentevms oy

BP  IMMOCENT LAEtmER vep i fesn toas o WOV ADNEN PENAL - WATER CUAL acchssise tevasge

HWF  nonpamanius WASTE FACILITY ShhwperBitoat lenas. gow WTR WASTERWATER TRMT, RESACH, COUMGH. casffilasq teeqe.gov

NWE MONHAZARDOUS WASTE SENERATION  wasteys] Sioaqiaxca pov WUF WATER USE ASSESSMENT [WTR. FIGHTY]  wminselicenieoes gov
EXPLANATION OF CHARGES

The basis for sach tharge is Hentified by the fagilty, pérmit, application or other apprapriate activity. The slate fiscal year {FY) end the quariar of the

year (TR} to which the payment wil ba eredited are shown where
o months after the due dats, affer which &n interest dharge Bor GY 2024 of $50%

Code 2107.003(d), collection costs up to 35% may be assesced.

TEECQundérstands the actound party may bea deblor in a pending barkupity proceeding. The portisn of this inyeice, ¥amy,
fzes due is sent for informational purposes only and i= not an atiempt 1o recover a claim against the deblor. TCEG will flea
with the bariigptoy sourt for such pre-petiion fées. Any posipatition fass due akd owing &= shown on this ifvoice should

per annum will be as

applicable. Delinguent fess are subject io a penally of 5% per reonth for ihe first
2d. In accordance with Government

that represents pre-petiion
r: appropriaie proof of claim
be paid in accordande with

{his invoics, TCED VPR FORM ARMA! 08:24.2000
TEXAS COMMISSION ON Note; TO CHANGE ACGOUNT NAME,
ENVIRONMENTAL GUALITY A CORE DATA FORK-MUST BE SUBMITTED.
PO BOX 13089

AUSTIN TX 78711-3089
uur“nli‘lsu|ni":il"ilni”|nl'ullli]niuliltlu!nlul




Touchstone

CISTRICT SERVICES

INVOICE

From | Touchstone District Services

1251 Pin Ozk Road Ste, 131 #1860
Katy, TX. 77494

Invoice ID g 7442 Involes For | River Plantation MUD

issue Date ; 11/12/2024

Due Date E 12/27/2024 (Nat 45)

Subject ? Hours through 10/11/2024

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

10/10/2024 - Strategic Consulting / Michasl Willett: Ceordination with Tom regarding 0.20 $175.00 $35.00

Text Alert Language

10/11/2024 - Strategic Consulting / Michael Willett: Coordination with Tom regarding 0.10 $175.00 $17.50

Initial text alerts

10/11/2024 - Senior Technology / Calep Estes: Sending of initial opt-out message .13 $165.00 $21.45
Amount Due $73.95

Notes

Thank you for your business! We look forward to working again in the future!

For questions regarding your invoice, please contact the Finance Dept via email at s.willett@touchstonedistriciservices.com.
Payment checks can be given to the Touchstone client representative at the meeting, or mailed to:

Touchstone District Services
1251 Pin Qak Read, Ste. 131 #160
Katy, TX. 77494

Page 1 of 1




Touchstone INVOICE

DISTRICT SERVICES

From | Touchstone District Services
1251 Pin Oak Road Ste. 131 #160

Katy, TX. 77494

Invoice ID 7531 Involes For | River Plantation MUD

tssus Date 12/01/2624

Due Date 01/15/2025 (Nat 45)

Subject Monthly Text Alert Service

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

inTEN Text Alert Monthly Maintenance 1.00 $200.00 $200,00
Amount Due $200.00

Notes

Thank you for your business! We look forward to working again in the futurs!

For questions regarding your invoice, please contact the Finance Dept via email at s.willeti@touchstonedistrictservices.com.
Payment checks can be given to the Touchstone client representative at the meeting, or mailsd to:

Touchstone District Services

1251 Pin Qak Road, Ste. 131 #160

Katy, TX. 77404

Page 1 of 1




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
7137820042 | Fax 713.782.5337 h

VOGLER & SPENCER info@ys-eng.com - ¢
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com
River Plantation MUD November 07, 2024
Aftn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320000000DST
¢fo L&S District Services, LLC Inveoice No: 53725

305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320000000DST River Plantation MUD
Services related to preparing for and attending the September, 2024 District meeting; sinkhole issue; future BAR conversation.

Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 12.00 180.00 2,160.00
Engineer || .50 120.00 60.00
Bookkeeper 1.00 100.00 100.00
Totals 13.50 2,320.00
Total Labor 2,320.00
Total this Invoice $2,320.00
Qutstanding Inveices
Number Date Balance
53559 10/9/2024 4,890.060
Total 4,890.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500

; Houston, TX 7707S
W’/ 713.782.0042 | Fax713.7825337 &,
VOGLER 8 SPENCER Mig@v-engcom g
ENGINEERING Vi-eng.com
River Plantation MUD November 07, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320006091RPT
¢/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53729
305 Peach Strest
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 320006021RPT FEMA PA - April to June Disaster

Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024
Professional Personneli

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 5.00 180.00 900.00
Totals 5.00 900.00
Total Labor 900.00
Total this Invoice $900.00
OQutstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
53566 10/8/2024 360.00
Total 360.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice daie, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Attn: Tiffany Carden

¢/o L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Sireet

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320004020WPL Water Plant 2 General
Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024

Professional Personnel

Proj Representative2
Totals
Total Labor

Outstanding Inveoices

Number Date
53561 10/9/2024
Total

TO BE PAID FROM OPERATING

Hours
11.00
11.00

Balance
1,380.00
1,380.00

777 North Eidridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079

713.782.0042 | Fax713.782.5337
info@vs-eng.com

Ve-eng.com

& ¢ B

November 07, 2024

Project No: 320004020WPL
Invoice No: 53727
Rate Amount
100.00 1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
Total this Invoice $1,100.00

Tnvoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Heouston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 |} Fax 713.782.5337

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com @

ENGINEERING vs-eng.com
River Plantation MUD November 07, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden _ Project No: 320008049UTL.
¢/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53731

305 Peach Strest
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320008049UTL Sanitary Sinkhole Repairs
Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 3.50 180.00 630.00
Engineer I 15.50 120.00 1,860.00
Totals 18.00 2,490.00
Total Labor 2,490.00
Total this Invoice $2,490.00
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
53567 10/9/2024 3,740.00
Total 3,740.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Sufte 500
Houston, TX 77079

i 713.782.0042 | Fax713.782.5337
VOGLER & SPENCER . info@vs-enacom &
ENGINEERING vs-ang.com
River Plantation MUD November 07, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 3200081510TH
c/o L&S District Services, LLC invoice No: 53733

305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375

FProject 3200081510TH Tachus Utility Lawsuit
Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024
Professional Parsonnel

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 1.00 180.00 180.00
Totals 1.00 180.00
Total Labor 180.00
Total this Invoice $180.00
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
53572 10/8/2024 3,440.00
Total 3,440.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month Interest penalty will accrue,




VOGLER & SPENCER

ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Atin: Tiffany Carden

c/o L&S District Services, LEC
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320007101RFT Bond Application Report No. 10

Professional Services from October 07, 2024 fo October 27, 2024
Professiconal Personnel

Hours

119.00

Engineer V 10.00
Engineer |li 43.50
Clerical 25
Totals 17275

Total Labor

77T North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 7127825337

vs-eng.com

& ¢ B

November 07, 2024

Project No: 320007101RPT
Invoice No: 53730
Rate Amount
0.00
180.00 1,800.00
135.00 5,872.50
80.00 20.00
7.692.50
7.692.50
Total this Invoice $7,692.50

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, X 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

VOGLER 8 SPENCER info@vs-eng.com

ENGINEERING ¥s-2ng.com

River Plantation MUD December 10, 2024

Aftn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320000000D8T
c/fo L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 54538

305 Peach Strest

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320000000DST River Plantation MUD
Services related to preparing for and attending the September, 2024 District meeting; sinkhole issue; future BAR conversation.

Professional Services from November 04, 2024 to December 01, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 18.50 180.00 3,330.00
Tofals 18.50 3,330.00
Total Labor 3,330.00
Total this Invoice $3,330.00
Qutstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
53725 11/7/2024 2,320.00
Total 2,320.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 3,330.00 166,912.00 170,242.00
Consultant 0.00 3847271 38,472.71
Totals 3,330.00 205,384.71 208,714.71

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500

Houston, TX 77079 @

W, 7137820042 | Fax 7137625337 S

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com &
ENGINEERING VS-eng.com

River Plantation MUD December 10, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320006091RPT
c/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 54541

305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320006091RPT FEMA PA - April to June Disaster
Professional Services from November 04. 2024 fo December 01, 2024
Professional Personngl

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 3.50 180.00 630.00
Totals 3.50 630.00
Total Labor 630.00
Total this Invoice $630.00
Qutstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
53729 11/7/2024 900.00
Total 900.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 630.00 2,930.00 3,560.00
Totals 630.00 2,930.00 3,560.00

Inivoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




777 North Eldridge Parlaway, Suite 500
Houstor, TX 77078
713.782.0042 | Fax713.782.5337

2

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

River Plantation MUD December 10, 2024
Aftn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320004020WPL
c/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 54539

305 Peach Straet
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320004020WPL Water Plant 2 General
Professional Services from November 04, 2024 to December 01, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 1.00 180.00 180.00
Proj Representative2 9.00 100.00 900.00
Totals 10.00 1,080.00
Total Labor 1,080.00
Total this Invoice $1,080.00
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
53727 11/7/2024 1,100.00
Total 1,100.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 1,080.00 3,582.50 4,662.50
Totals 1,080.00 3,582.50 4,662.50

TO BE PAID FROM OPERATING

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




VOGLER & SPENCER

EMGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Attn: Tiffany Carden

¢/o L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Streei

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320008049UTL Sanitary Sinkhole Repairs

Professional Services from November 04, 2024 to December 01, 2024

Professional Personnel

Enginser V

Engineer I|

Proj Representative2

Clerical

Executive Administrator
Totals
Total Labor

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date
53731 11/712024
Total
Biflings to Date
Current
Labor 3,510.00
Totals 3,510.00

Hours
2.25
23.00
1.00
1.50
1.25
29.00

Balance
2.480.00
2,490.00

Prior
6,230.00
6,230.00

777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax713.7825337

info@vs-eng.com

@ ¢ Bu

V5-eng.com
December 10, 2024
Project No: 320008049UTL
invoice No: 54542
Rate Amount
180.00 405.00
120.00 2,760.00
100.00 100.00
80.00 120.00
100.00 125.00
3.510.00
3,510.00
Total this Invoice $3,510.00

Total
8,740.00
9,740.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



VOGLER & SPENCER

ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Atin: Tiffany Carden

clo L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 3200081510TH

Professional Personneal

Engineer V
Draft/Computer Tech
Designer IV

Totals

Total Labor

Cutstanding Invoices

Number Date
53733 117772024
Total
Billings to Date
Current
Labor 2,215.00
Totals 2,215.00

Tachus Utility Lawsuit
Professional Services from November 04, 2024 to December 01, 2024

Hours
5.00
7.00
5.50

17.50

Balance
180.00
180.00

Prior
3,620.00
3,620.00

777 North Eidridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079

713.782.0042 | Fax713.782.5337
info@vs-eng.com

Vs-eng.com

("
&

December 10, 2024

Project No: 3200081510TH
Invoice No: 54544
Rate Amount
180.00 900.00
70.00 490.00
150.00 825.00
2,215.00
2,215.00
Total this Invoice $2,215.00

Total
5,835.00
5,835.00

Invoices due upon receaipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



T77 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77078
7137820042 | Fax713.782.5337

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com

("
@

ENGINEERING Vs-eng.com

River Plantation MUD December 10, 2024
Atin: Tiffany Carden Project No: 3200081420TH
c/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 54552

305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 3200081420TH Charleston Park Irrigation

Professional Services from November 04, 2024 to December 01, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 2.00 180.00 360.00
Totals 2.00 360.00
Total Labor 360.00
Total this Invoice $360.00
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 360.00 2,300.00 2,660.00
Totals 360.00 2,300.00 2,660.00

invoices due upon recelpt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




T17 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079

713.782.0042 | Fex713.782.5337 %
VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com -
ENGINEERING VsS-8ng.com
River Plantation MUD December 10, 2024
Afin: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320008131UTL
¢/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 54551

305 Peach Strest
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320008131UTL Plantation Village Drainage Improvements
Professional Services from November 04, 2024 to December 01, 2024
Professional Personnel :

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 2.00 180.00 540.00
Engineer [| 18.75 120.00 2,250.00
Designer IV 7.75 150.00 1,162.50
Totals 29.50 3,952.50
Total Labor 3,952.50
Total this Invoice $3,952.50
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
tabor 3,952.50 13,647.50 17.600.00
Consultant 0.00 13,019.47 13,018.47
Totals 3,952,50 26,666.97 30,619.47

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% petr month interest penalty will accrue.



Ied 6T:90:50 PZ/TO/TT U0 pajung
aELLAINN ®

}jo | ebag

S

9869Z8 X048 Od NOILOAYLSNOD JIHNENL HY pesans ]

SHIEHTS . e IS b T 1oL % - e
100061 UT0ts | (00°000G8) 0oy aSLLL LT L

9966 Z6Z.44 XL 'NOLSNOH

frgs ezod  o6'elE 00°92% 0908 {00003} 000% 2190/ HA ADOMIDNVEO 609 6LL1 Z0BLL X1 ‘600 40 poomaBURIs 609 USlIg,0O UDUUBYS 9651L L
6LLLE 0z08  BLLS 16°Le8 L1°0$ {o000L$) ik FELLE O NOONVHAE 841 90ELL X1, '0au0) A HAIHO 100 5286 ozuaio ‘opebied /Gy 9

. - " . . . o \ 0T AL HANMO ALHId0Ud
aL'zeLs ¥los o' £9'618 [GLE B CO'0$ vefsosEL H{ JOOMSSON 685 BEZB. X1 'OINOLNY NYS P01 918 0ATE MVO AQHYH 05412 ONNA 1 ISTHLLYINE YAYOYd Z€aL09 §
TOETLE eL0d  aos$ 0981L% (orae1$) [y ROkl HA BIONYO EFG 05PLL XL AL 0¥ NOANYD QWHEW3 7isa HOLDIA NYHL 192920 L
96'6ES 810§  SeOLS ob'ees £¥'0§ {ooragzs) 8UZLLS YEFOLL HT VITONDYN Loor 88824 X1 'ONRIdS NTHIFHI FTINVL N 2ZLLE ALSINLLORMUWIY 1E882¢ [

. . " . . . . . ONI SLNIAWISIANI
24058 L0g  ee'ed 05514 8004 {o0'05Es) T ¥ vZreiL L A TI3T 3 LHIE0H g5 £60LL XL "NOLSNOH 18 NATHOOHE §1811 ITEVAISOTY SYXAL LBEZER 4

vesieiol

{0005 16)

2 JOUNON 209

SR

028 - QNI uonejue|d JaAIYy

yunosgy 9 Aq Buikepdsig
FZ/L0JZ) tejeq BoT woy suaioesues L Buimoyg

: L2901 ¥ Yoleq punjsy
Buginsuoy % susnesedo edouny odion Yo kot Pue




RIVER PLANTATION
MUD

CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND




777 North Etdridge Parkway, Suite 500

Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax713.782.5337
VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-enaom g
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com
River Plantation MUD December 10, 2024
Atin: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320008082UTL
c/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 54543
305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 320008082UTL Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2
Professional Services from October 21, 2024 te December 01, 2024
Phase 050 Additicnal Services
Fee
Estimated Construction Cost 892,620.00
Fee Percentage 10.30
Total Fee 71,330.86
Percent Percent
Billing Phase of Fee Fee Complete Earned
Preliminary Design 25.00 17,834.97 100.00 17,834.97
Design 60.00 42,803.92 100.00 42 803.92
Construction 15.00 10,700.98 40.00 4,280.39
Total Earned 64,919.28
Previous Fee Billing 63,849.18
Current Fee Billing 1,070.10
Total Fee 1,070.10
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 4.00 180.00 720.00
Engineer IIl 30.50 135.00 4,117.50
Engineer (| 7.75 120.00 830.00
Engineer | 16.25 110.00 1,787.50
Proj Representative2 9.00 100.00 800.00
Executive Administrator 275 100.00 275.00
Totals 70.25 8,730.00
Total Labor 8,730.00
Total this Phase ‘ $9,800.10
Tetal this Invoice $9,800.10

TO BE PAID FROM SERIES 2022 BAR

Envoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500

Housten, TX 77079
: A 7137820042 | Fex713.782.5337
VOGLER & SPENCER - Info@vs-eng.com ¢
ENGINEERING Vs-eng.com
River Plantation MUD November 07, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320005011STP
clo L&S District Services, LLC - Invoice No: 53728
305 Peach Strest
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 3200050118TP Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehabilitation Phase 1
Professional Services from Qctober 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024
Fes
Estimated Construction Cost © 1,495,000.00
Fee Percentage , 8.80
Total Fee 131,560.00
Percent " Percent
Billing Phase of Fee Fee Complete Earned
Preliminary Design 25.00 32,890.00 100.00 32,890.00
Design 60.00 78,936.00 100.00 78,936.00
Construction 15.00 19,734.00 4000  7,893.80
Tofal Eamed 119,719.60
Previous Fee Billing 119,719.60
Current Fee Billing 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Consuitants
QC Laboratories, Inc
10/10/2024  QC Laboratories, Inc Construction Materials Testing 711.15
Inv. 11-830807
Total Consultants 711.15 711.15
Total this Invoice $711.15

Qutstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
53563 10/9/2024 5,683.15
Total 5,683.15

T BE PAID FROM SERIES 2022 BAR - BILLED THROUGH JOINT FACILTI’IES BUDGET (WWTF)

Invoices due upon receipt; if not pald within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




VOGLER & SPENCER

777 North Eldridge Parkway, Sufte 500
Houston, TX 77079
7137820042 | FexT713.782.5337

6 ¢ Ha

info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-engd.com
River Plantation MUD November 07, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320008121UTL
c/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53732
305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 320008121UTL 711 Holly Springs Storm Sewer Replacement
Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to October 27, 2024
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineer |l 1.00 120.00 120.00
Totals 1.00 120.00
Total Labor 120.00
Total this Invoice $120.00
Quistanding Invoices
Number Date Balance |
53570 10/9/2024 1,250.00 "
Total 1,250.00

JOINT DRAINAGE AGREEMENT

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Attn: Tiffany Carden

¢/o L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 3200050113TP

777 Notth Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77078
7137820042 | Fax713.782.5337

info@vs-eng.com

@ ¢ e

Professional Services from October 21, 2024 to December 01, 2024

Fee

Estimated Canstruction Cost
Fee Percentage
Total Fee

Billing Phase

Preliminary Design
Design
Construction

QOutstanding Invoices
Number
53728
Total

TO BE PAID FROM SERIES 2022 BAR -

vs-eng.com
December 10, 2024
Project No: 3200050118TP
Invoice No: 54540
Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehabilitation Phase 1
1.495,000.00
8.80
131,560.00
Percent Percent
of Fee Fee Complete Earned
25.00 32,890.00 100.00 32,890.00
60.00 78,936.00 - 100.00 78,936.00
15.00 19,734.00 55.00 10,853.70
Total Earned 122,679.70
Previcus Fee Billing 119,718.60
Current Fee Billing 2,960.10
Total Fee 2,960.10
Total this Invoice $2,960.10
Date Balance
11/7/2024 711.15

711.15
BILLED THROUGH JOINT FACILITIES BUDGET (WWTF)

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77078
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

& ¢ B

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-engcom
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

December 5, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District

c/o L&S District Services, LLC

P.O. Box 170

Tomball, Texas 77377

Attn: Tiffany Carden

Re:  Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades within River Plantation Mimicipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-402-1-WPL (c&e)

Dear Ms. Carden:

Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 8 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed fthe pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $121,917.06 ic

McDonald Municipal & Industrial - A Division of C.F. McDonald Electrie, Inc. to be paid from Series
2022 Bond: Water Plant No, 2 Recoating Contingency.

Sineerely,

Peitac Long

Engineer-in-Training

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
PL;jib
Xek McDonald Municipal & Industrial

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades within OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District

River Plantation Municipal Utility District

VSEPROJECT NO.:  32000-402-1-WPL

'PAY APPLICATION NO. 8

PERIOD:  09/25/24

¢/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

(c&e)

APPLICATION DATE: 12/05/24

through

11/25/24

CONTRACTOR: McDonald Municipal & Industrial

5044 Timber Creek
Houston, Texas 77017

Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award

Notice o Proceed
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date
Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued
Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions
Contract Days to Date

Percent of Time Used to Date

Percent of Work Completed to Date
Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount

Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summaryy

Current Contract Amount

Work Completed to Date

Less Amount Retained

Less Previous Payment to Contractor

AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT

1of4

08/16/23

09/05/23

05/22/24

267

447

167%

95%

$  551,469.00

$  551,469.00

$  526,265.00

$  (27,57345)

3 (376,778.55)

$  121,917.00




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAT APPLICATION MO, 8 APPLICATION DATE: 12/5/2024
VSEPROJECT NG.:  32000-402-1-WPL  (e&e)
The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payroent has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous

Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, sad that the current paymest
shown hereif is now due.

CONTRALTOR: McDonald Municipal & Industrial

By: /‘-_\\ Date: _ 2] iﬁ! >4

Job progress 15 satisfactory and the work appears to be in commpliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment o the Contractor of the awount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer

w  Ptie 2‘? . AL

Change Order Sumenary:

Change Order No. 1 5 -
$ - .
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 260 7
Previous Approved Time Extensions |
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Feriod
Tatal Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 260 7
Previous Contract Days 386 0
Contract Days This Period 61 0
Total Contract Days To Date o 447 0

Special Notes/Considerations;

2¢f4




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATIONNO. 8 APPLICATION DATE:  12/5/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-402-1-'WPL  (c&e)
WK.DONE WK.DONE WK % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TODATE PLETE  PRICE AMOUNT
A. MOBILIZATION:
. Mobilization, including all s 1 1 1 100% $16,500.00 $16,500.00

Bonds. Insurance and Permits
{(Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

B. CIVIL. WORK:

1.  Demolition of Old Existing LS 1 1 1 1% $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Concrete Pipe Supports, Well
Foundations, etc. (See plans)

2. Repair & Replacement of LF 50 0 0 0% $50.00 $0.00
Damaged Fence Members (with
engineers authorization only)

3. Demolish the existing wall LS 1 1 1 100% $20,000.00 $20,000.00
(11.5' by 3" and rebuild the new
wall 3' inward, relocate any wall
mounted equipment, slectrical
wiring & conduits as necessary.

4.  Demolish exist powered L3 1 0.65 0.65 65% $10,000.00 $6,500.00
ventilator at the center of the
GST dome. Provide & Install
22" T-Vent.

C. ELECTRICAL WORK

1,  Provide and install electrical LS 1 0.25 0.75 1 100% $408,469.00 $408,469.00
equipment including, but not
limited to, motor control center,
autosensory panel, main
breaker, automatic transfer
switch, lighting transformer,
lighting panel, instrumentation,
duct bank, conduit, wire, and all
ancillary devices as shown on
construction drawings, complete
in place.

3o0f4




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATIONNO. 8 APPLICATION DATE: 12/5/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-402-1.WPL (c&e)
WK.DPONE WK.DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS 'DONE COM- TUNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
Demolish and remove existing LS 1 1 1 100% $35.000.00 $35,000.00
MCC equipment, control

panels, and electrical equipment
as shown on construction
drawings, complete as specified.

Allowance for electric utility LS 1 -0 0 0% $10,000.00 $0.00
charge to install new

underground service. Exact

amount will be reimbursed to

Contractor upon submittal of

invoice from Utility Service

Provider.

Allowance for coordination and LS 1 0 0 0% $7.000.00 $0.00
Arc Flash Hazard Analysis per

Section 16015, completed by

Baird Gilroy & Dixon, LLC.

Allowance for System LS 1 0.9 O 0.5 90% $22,000.00 $19.800.00
Programming and SCADA

applications development and

implementation per Section

13325 — System Programiming,

completed by Baird Gilroy &

Dixon. LLC.

Total Work Completed to Date $526,269.00

40f4




INVOICE

QONTRACTORS ENG!NEEPS
5044 Timber CreseK « Houston, TX 77017 + (713)921-1368

‘Sold To Date: 11/25/24
"River Plantation MUD
C/O Vogler & Spencer Imvoice No.
777 N. Eldridge Pkwy, #500
Housten, TX 77079 W026196-8
RO. NO. PROJECT NAME Water Plamt #2 SUBGONTACT NO.
AND / OR ADDRESS Upgrades 32000-402-1-WPL

NOTICE: Inveice due upon receipt A Service charge equal to the maximum legal rate of interest allowabie per month will be
charged on any payment not. received within 30 days after date of this involce.
"Regufated by The Texas Departmient of Licerising and Regulations, License #78339, PO, Box 12187, Ausiin, TX
78711, 1-800-803-8202, 5712-463-6599, website: www.license.stats.teus/complaints™

Base Contract Amount e $551,469.00
Change Order #1 (Addition of Days Only) ‘ $0.00
$551,469.00

Progress Billing - Tax Exempt $526,269.00
Less Retained $27 573.45
$498,695.55

Less Previous Billings $376,778.55
TOTAL THIS INVOICE - $121,917.00

Thank Yeul




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AlA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE _1 _OF _ 2 |
TO OWNER: River Plantation MUD PROJECT: Water Plant #2 Upgrades APPLICATION NO: 8 Distribution to:
APPLICATION DATE; 14125124 | % JOWNER !
| JENGINEER |
PERIOD TO: 1127124 | % JCONTRACTOR
FROM CONTRACTOR: C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc. VIA ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer
4044 Timber Creek 777 N, Eldridge Plwy, #500 PD PROJECT NO: 32000-402-1-WPL
Houston, TX, 77017 Houston, TX 77079
CONTRACT DATE:
CONMTRAGT FOR: CONTRACT NG,

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Cantract.
Continuation Sheat, AIA Document G703, i$ attached.

1.. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 551,469.00
2. Net Change by Change Orders § 0.00
3. -CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (LINE 1+ 2} $ 551,469.00
4. TOTAL GOMPLETED & STORED TO DATE $ 526,269.00
{Column G on GT703)
5. RETAINAGE:
a.___ 0 % of Completed Work $ 27,573.45
{Column D+ E an G703)
b B Y% of Stored Materlal $
(Colurrin F on G703} ’
Total Retainage {Lines 5a + 5b or ) )
“Total in Colum 1 of G703 & 27 513.45
8. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 408,605,55
({Line 4 Less Line § Total)
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 3 376,778.55
(Line 6-from Prior Certificate) .
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE g 121,817.00 |
8. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE
(Line 3 Léss Line &) % 52 773.45
CHANGE QRDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
Totel changes approved in previous months by Owner $0.00 $0.00
| Tatal approved this Menth $0.80. $0.00
TOTALS $0.00 $0.00
MET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Gentractor's knawledge, information and
belief the Wark covered by the Application for Payment has been corrplated in accordance with the
Contract Documents, thet all amounts have been pald by the Contractor for Work for which previaus
Certificates for Payment were issued and paymerits reseived from the Owner, 2nd that susrant payment
shown Rerein is now due;

CONTRACTPR: ¢.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.

By: \\\\ I 11425124

Welne Berenmeier
State of:. Texas
County of. Haeri
Subsgeribed4 arm o before me on: Novembei

s,
W,

8/0/2025 2

..\\ 4/

In accordance e Cantract Dosumgnits, based on on-gite observations and the data comprising the
applicatlan, thd Architect certifies to the Ovwmer that to the best of the Architect's knowladge,

information and beliéf the Work has:progressed as indicated, thiz quality of thé Work is in scaerdance
with the Contract Decuments, and the Confractor is entiffed to payment &f the AMOUNT CERTIFED.

ARCHIT aw.m CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
ith fi

AMOUNT CERTIFIED. .. .. ce.viivir s esves renssssesmassas semses st essinsominn eeemes e inie 3§ 121,917.00

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount epplied. Inifial all Figures on this
Applitation and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certifisd),
ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer

By: Date:

This Certificate.is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to-the Qozﬁoﬁ_.. named
herein, Issuance, payment and acceptanes:.of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner
or Contfactor undar this Contract,




CONTINUATION SHEET AlA DOCUMENT G703 PROJECT: River Plantation MUR- PAGE_2  OF_p2
AlA Document G702, APPLIGATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR _u><_<_m.z.+_ containing Apphcation No; B

Conlragtor's signed Ceflification i8 allached Applicdtion Date:. 11125124

In tabulations below, amounts. ard stated to the nearest dollar, Period To: 11137124

Use Colurmin 1 on Gonlbracts where variable retaitiege for ling items may apply Project No; “32000-4021-WPL.

A B c D E ¥ G H I
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED WMATERIALS | TOTAL COMPLETED | PERCENT BALANCE RETAINAGE
NO, o.00 FROM PREVIQUS THIS PRESENTLY AND- o

VALUE APPLICATIONS PERIOD STORED STORED TO DATE % FINISH 10%
Wiobilization, Bonids & Insurarice $_16,500.00 | 3 16,600.00 | $ - 13 16.500.00 N
5 MWBQ of old existing concrete pipe supports, well foundations, $ 2000000 | $ 20,000.00 | ) $ _ $ 20,000.00 )
3 | Repair and replacement of damaged fence members $ 250000]% - $ - $ - 5 - -
Demo the axisting wall and rebuild the new wall 3" inward,.
4 |relocate any wall mounted equipment, electrical wiring and $ 20,00000)% 20,00000]|% - 5 - $ 20,000.00 -
conduii as necessary
- |Demo exist powered ventilator at the center of the GST dome. | y . . . o
5 Provide and install 23" T-Vent $ 10000003 650000|% $ 3 6500.00| 65% [$ 350000]|% -
£ |Provide and install electrical equipment $408,469.00 | $ 308,352.00 | $ 10211700 | $ - $ 408469001 100% |3 - $ 27,573.45
- {Demo and remeve existing MCC equipment, controf panels, and ; . B : o '

7 electrical equipment $ 35000.00{% 3500000|% $ 3 3500000 100% [ $ - $ -

8 JALLOWANGE: Electric utility charges § 10,000,001 % - 3 - 3 - $ - 0% |$ 10,00000 (% -

8 JALLOWANCE: Arc flash hazard analysis $ 7000001% - $ - 1% - 3 - 0% |$ 7,00000(8% -

10 JALLOWANCE; System programming and SCADA $ 220000015 - $ 19.800.00; % - 3 19.800.00 | 90% |§ 220000 |3 -

1 [Addition of Days Only

GRAND TOTAL

$ 551,469,00

$ 404,382.00

$ 121,917.09

$  526,269.00

95% | $

25,200,390

$ 27,573.45




e

CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT

STATE OF__Texas §

COUNTY OFHarris, §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned anthority, on this day personally appeared

Wayne Betkenmeier  the VP Special Projects of McDonald
Municipal & Industrial — A Division of C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc. (“CONTRACTOR"),
CONTRACTOR has performed labor and furnished roaferials pursuant to that certain Contract
eutered into on the _ 16th  duy of August , 2023, by and between
CONTRACTOR and River Plantation Municipal Utility Distriet (OWNER), for the erection,
construction, and completion of certain improvements andfor additions upon the following deseribed

premises, to wit:

Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades within River Plantation Municipal Utitity District
for (OWNER).

The undersigned, being by'me duly sworn, states upon oath that the Jabor and/or materials
supplied in connection with CONTRACTOR’s Application for Partial Payment No., 8 , dated
11/25/24  (the “Application Date™), represents the actual cost of good and workmanlike labor
and/or sound materials that have been fabricated into the work in compliance with the agreed to plans
and specifications (and all authorized changes therefo) and said Contract.

Tho undessighed further states that as of the Application Date, CONTRACTOR has paid in
full 2]l bills and claims for labor andfor materials sapplied in connsction with the aforesaid Partial
Payment and that there are no outstending unpaid bills or ¢laitns for labor performed or materials

fornished,

CONTRACTOR acknowledges complete satisfaction of, and forever waives and releases, all
claims of every kind against OWNER or the property where the labor and/or materials wersdnstalled,
including, without limitation, any Hens or potential lens, which CONTRACTOR. may have as a
result of, or in connection with, the labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid
Partial Payment,

CONTRACTOR represents that the persom executing this affidavit on behalf of
CONTRACTOR is duly authorized fo sign this affidavit and to legally bind CONTRACTOR hereto.
All of the provisions of this affidavit. shall bind CONTRACTOR, its heirs, representatives,
successors and assipns and shall jnuie to the benefit of OWNER, and its legal represeritatives,

SUCCESSOTS; ASSigns.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance npon the
truthfiilness of the statements contained herein that a parijal payment under said Contract is being
trade, and in consideration of the disbursement of said pariial payment by OWNER.

CONTRACTOR HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD OWNER SAFE AND
HARMI ESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES OF
ANY CHARACTER WHATSOEVER SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING COURT COSTS,




AT

BONDING FEES, AND ATTORNEY FEES ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATING
TO CLAIMS FOR UNPAID LABOR OR MATERIALS FURNISHED AS OF THE
APPLICATION DATE.

Hrecuted this 25thday of ___ November 29 24,

LLB[ZLD%E_B]A Electric. Inc T
By: / \\..._/

Name Printgd: w;kemeler
Tid P Special Projects
itle:

STATE OF TEXAS. §
COUNTY OF __Harris. §

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigngd authorfty, on this the 25th day

of  November 2024 o certify WMEB: tobss my hand and seal of office.
A/
_ Notary Publik:,_sﬁteo exas
e SIS TS, Notary’s Name Printed
i, WICHELLE GUTIERREZ M
*g % notary Public, State of Texas Michelle Gutierrez
i %ﬁﬁgmmmmzoﬂ Expires 08-08-2025 ¢ W)
# s

Notary 1D 133256812 =" My commission expires: _8/9/25




777 North Eidridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.7820042 | Fex 713.782.5337 &

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-end.com &
ENGINEERING Vs-eng.com
December 4, 2024
River Plantation Municipal Utility District
cfo L & S District Services, LLC
P.0.Box 170

Tomball, TX 77377
Attn: Tiffany Logging Carden
Re:  Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery Counnty, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
Dear Ms. Loggins Carden:
Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 3 for the referenced projeet.
We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $342,877.75 te
Insituform Technologies, LLC to be paid using finds in Series 2022 Bonds: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation
Phase 2,

Sincerely,

Peitao Long

Engincer-in-Traiuing

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No, F-148

Enclosure
PL:jlb
)N Iasitaform Techﬁologies, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway =~ Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within  OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District

River Plantation Municipal Utility District ¢/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Housten, TX 77019

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL  (c&e)
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 12/04/24
PERIOD:  10/10/24  through  11/13/24
CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

580 Goddard Avenue
Chesterfield, Missouri 63005

Contract Time:
Date of Contract Award 04/10/24
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date e 10/26/24

Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued

Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions e 210
Contract Days to Date o e e e e e e 198
Percent of Time Used to Date 94%
Percent of Work Completed to Date o L S 73%
Contract Cost:
Original Contract Amount e e e $ _692,620.00
Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary) e o $ 15,989.00
Current Contract Amount 3 708,609.00
Work Completed to Date S e $  514,147.00
Less Amount Retained e R $ (3543045
Less Previous Payment to Contractor _ $  (135,838.80)
AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT e e $ 342.877.75

1of5




AFPPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: $2M4/2024
VSEPROJECTNO.:  32000-808-2UTL  (c&e)
The undersigned Contractor cerfifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Docuntent, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for whick previous

Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the current payment
shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

by Ml MA Dt /2-9-2¢

Job progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compHance with plans and specifications. Tn accordance
with the Contract, the urdersigned recornmends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above,

ENGHINEER: _ Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc,
By: . W M‘ Date: / Q‘/ f/ &?’
Change Order Summary: ~”J
Change Order No. 1 5 15,989.060
$ 15,980.00
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Complefion
Original Contract Time l 180 30
Previcus Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 180 . _ 30
Previous Contract Days 164 ¢
Contract Days This Period | 34 ‘ [9;
Total Contract Days To Date ‘ 198 ¢

Sgecial Motés/Considetations:

20fh




ITEM

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3
VSE PROJECT NO.:

THIS PREVIOUS
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

32000-808-2-UTL
WEK.DONE WK. DONE WK.

DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)

%o
COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

12/4/2024

AMOUNT

A) GENERAL ITEMS

Mobilization/Demobilization/Pa LS

1.

yment/Performance
Bonds/Permits & Fees (Refer to
the Special Conditions Part A
for insurance requirements.
Requirements must be strictiy
adhered to - this includes the
Contractor’s Pollution Liability
(CPL) Insurance in the arnount
of $1,000,000.0C (IL.C.vi - page
3). (Maximum atnount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

A, GENERAL ITEMS SUBTOTAL

B) CIVIL SITE WORK

1.

*3.

*4,

*5.

Temporary Traffic Control Plan

Manhole Cleaning &
Inspections (Including GPS
location of all Manholes)

Relocate Unknown Pipe
{Coordinate w/ Local Dry
Utility to Safely Relocate
Unknown Protruding Piping.)

Obstruction Removal At
Service Lead by Remote
Cutting Application

Sanitary Sewer Point Repair -
all Depths (Includes

Excavation, Backfill, Landscape.

Repairs, and Provide Post
Repair Videos)

Obstruction Removal Within
Sanitary Sewer Mains (To
Differentiate From Service Lead
Obstruction Removals).

LS

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

225

0.25

3of5

0.75

207

1

1

207

100%

100%

92%

106%

0%

100%

0%

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$425.00

$3,250.00

$315.00

$3,000.00

$315.00

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$5.000.00

$87,975.00

$9,750.00

$0.00

$24,000.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

>

PAY APPLICATIONNO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
WK.DONE WK. DONE WK. Te CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TODATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
7. Heavy Grease Removal and EA 12 11 1 12 100% $315.00 $3,780.00
Cleaning at Desginated
Locations
*8. 8" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary LEF 10,626 6,894 0 6,894 65% $35.00 $241,290.00
Sewer Rehab.
*9. 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 470 470 0 470 100% $92.50 $43,475.00
Sanjtary Sewer Rehab.
*10. Remove and Replace Exist. 8" LF 46 25 16 41 89% $85.00 $3.485.00
Sanitary Sewer w/ SDR 26 PVC
Pipes (Includes Excavation,
Backfill, & Provide Post Repair
Videos)
*11  OSHA Trench Safety System LF 46 28 18 46 100% $11.50 $529.00
(All Depths)
12.  Site Restoration to Equal or LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
Better Condition (Includes
Fence Replacement and
Sodding}
13, All Necessary Bypass Pumping LS 1 0.5 0.25 0.75 5% $5.000.00 $3,750.00
for the Duration of the Project.
14. Post Cleaning and Televising of LS 1 0 t] 0% $1,000.00 $0.00
all Repaired and CIPP Sanitary
Sewer Lines for Verification of
Work.
B. CIVIL SITE WORK SUBTOTAL $423,034.00
C) ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS (AS AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER)
*1.  Extra Length of Point Repair for LF 33 3 0 3 6% $160.00 $480.00
8" Pipe
2. Extra 8" Sanitary Sewer LF 50 0 0 0% $85.00 $0.00
Replacement
3. Remove & Replace Cleanouts.  EA 5 0] 0 0% $2.000.00 $0.00

40f5



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL {c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TODATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
4. External Service Reconnection. EA 5 | 1 20% $950.00 $950.00
5. Extra Cement Stabilized Sand. CY 50 0 0 0% $68.00 $0.00
6. Extra Manhole Cleaning & EA 35 35 35 100% $425.00 $14,875.00
Inspections (Including
GPS location of all Manholes)
C. ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS SUBTOTAL $16,305.00
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
CQ1-1 Raise MH Ring and cover 1" EA 4 1 2 3 75% $1.500.00 $4,500.00
above grade
(up to 1 VF) (RFI 2.1)
CO1-2 Additonal MH Ring and cover  EA 1 0 0 0% $600.00 $0.00
adjustment
{RFI2.2)
CO1-3 Remove and replase Asphalt SY 50 0 0 0% $125.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI 2.3)
CO1-4 Remove and replace Concrete  SY 20 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
pavement
{RFI 2.4)
CO1-5 Lower drop connectionin MH  EA 1 1 1 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
MW 2004C (replaces Civil Site
Work Itemas 10 & 11)
(RFI3.1)
CO1-6 New MHring and coverstogo  EA 4 3 0 3 75% $595.00 $1.785.00
with adjustment (RFI 4.1)
CO1-7 10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 599 599 0 599 100% $49.00 $29,351.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab
CO1-8 C&TV only 8" (already rchab LF 648 648 0 648 100% $5.50 $3.564.00
or deleted)
CO1-9 C&TV only 15" (already rehab) LF 920 624 0 624 68% $17.00 $10,608.00
*Additional items adjusted above per Change Order No, 1
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 SUBTOTAL $54,808.00
Work Completed to Date $514,147.00

50f5




River Plantation

182242

[B1d ltem

Description Measure Quantity Unit Price Total Est3
1 Mobilization (Max 3%) LS 1 $ 20,000.00 ( $20,060,00 $0.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 Q.25 $1,260.00
3 MHM Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 225 $ 42500 | $95625.00 $0.00
4 Relocate unknown pipe EA 3 $§ 325000 | $9,750.00 2 $6,500.00
5 Chstruction/root removal at service by remote EA b4 $  315.00 $630.00 $0.00
6 Point repair EA 8 $ 3,000.00 [ $24,000.00 5 $15,000.00
7 Obsiruction remaval EA 4 $ 31600 $1,260.00 $0.00
8 Heavy grease cleaning EA 12 $ 31500 | $3,780.,00 11 $3,465,00
9 CiPP 8" LF 10626 $ 35.00 | $371,910.00 5894 $241,290.00
10 CIPP 15" LF 470 $ 92,50 | $43,475.00 470 $43,475.00
il Remavelreplace 8" LF . 45 $ 85.00 | §3,910.00 25 $2,125.00
12 QOSHA Trench safety LF 45 % 11,50 $529.00 28 $322.00
13 Site Resteration LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
14 Bypass Pumping LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.5 $2,500.00
15 Post TV LS 1 $ 1,000.00] $1,000.00 $0.00
16 Exira length 8" Peint Repair LF 53 $ 160.00 $8,430.00 3 $480.00
17 Extra 8" Raplacement LF 50 $ 85.00 | $4,250.00 $0.00
18 Remove and Replace cleanouts EA $ 2,000.00 | $10,000.00 $0.00
19 External service reconnect EA $ 95000 $4,750.00 $0.00
20 Extra cement stab sand cYy 50 % 68.00 $53,400.00 $0.00
21 Extra MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location} EA 35 $ 42500 | $14,875.00 $0.00
RFl/Change order $0.00
CO1-1 [Raise to grade MH ring and cover {up to 1 VF) EA 4 $1,600.00 $6,000.00 1 $1,500.00
CO1-2  |Additional MH Ring and cover adjustment {(>1VF} EA 1 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
C(C1-3 |Remove and replace Asphalt pavement 8Y 50 $125.00 $6,250.00 $0.00
CC1-4 |Remove and replace Concrete pavement sY 20 $160.00 $3,200.00 $0.00
Tower drop connectian in MH WMy 20040 (teplace nerm 11 &
co1-5 |12} EA 1 $6,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
¢o1-6  |Replace ring and cover EA 4 $595.00 $2,380.00 3 $1,785.00
co1-7  |10" Gured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LF 599 $45.00 $29,351.00 59¢ $29,351.0C
CcO1-8  |C&TV only 8" (already rehab or deleled) LF 648 $5.50 $3,564.00 648 $3,564.00
cCo1-9 |C&TV only 15"(already rehab) LF 820 $17.00 $15,640.00 824 $10,808.00
RFI tatal $71,985.00
$636,624.00 $363,215.00
TTD $514,147.00 | less 10% 968450
Percent Complete 80.76% previous payments ($135,838.80) - $326-883-50
Retainage 10% until 50% of the project is completed capped retainage ($35,430.45)
total due $342.877.75




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

Michael Blasczyk Being first duly sworn, state that he is Project Manager of Insituform Technologies
LIC of Harris County of Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company
has performed work and/or furnished River Plantation Municipal Utility District )

hereinafter called “Owner” pursuant to a contract, dated with Owner (hereinafter called “Contract™) for
the construction of

PROJECT: __Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase No.2 Within Montgomery County,Texas
PROJECT NO: Project No. 32000-808-2-UTL

That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for Labor, materials and expendable equipment
employed in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full {with the exception of the
attached invoice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and

That the Company agrees to indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all Hability
arising from claims by subcontractors, material, men, and suppliers under Contract, and

That no claims have been made or filed upon the payment bond,
That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from the subcontractor, material, men

and suppliers.
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, L.L.C.

oo, [ F iy

By: Michael Blasczyk -~

Project Manager
Title

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF __ HARRIS

BEFORE ME, The undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared_Michael Blasczvk of
_Insituform Technologies, LLC a Delaware Corporation, known to me to be the person

and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that the
executed the same as the act and deed of such corporation, for the purpose of consideration therein
expressed and in the capacity therein stated,

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE _ 4th _ day of _December
2024, ‘

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: §1/0lz¢ Ko M.Q '

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

b ttn o o e o A Lo

B, | KEVIN GABRYSCH
Lo W Notagé’ubﬂc. State of Texas
£ *2 My Commission Expires
RS S August 10, 2025
LT NOTARY 1D 13390072-3

O T T

i,

r———r




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax713.782.5337

@ ¢ Hn

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

December 11, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
¢/o L & S District Services, LLC
P.0.Box 170

Tomball, TX 77377

Attn; Tiffany Loggins Carden
Re:  Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&¢)
Dear Ms. Loggins Carden:
Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application Ne. 4 for the referenced project.
We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $147,780.00 to
Insituform Technologies, LL.C to be paid using funds in Series 2022 Bonds: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation
Phase 2.

Sincerely,

FL

Peitao Long

Engineer-in-Training

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
PL;jIb
Xch Tnsitaform Technologies, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 Notth Eldridge Parkway ~ Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079 713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utitity District
River Plantation Municipal Utility District c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1160
Houston, TX 77019

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL.  {c&e)
PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/11/24
PERIOD: 11/14/24  through  12/05/24

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC
380 Goddard Avenue

Chesterfield, Missowri 63005
Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award 04/10/24
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date e 10/26/24

Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued

Projected Contract Final Completion Diate

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions e 210
Contract Days to Date e s e e e 220
Percent of Time Used to Date ‘ 105%
Percent of Work Completed to Date S e 93%

Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount s 69262000
Net Change Orders (See atiached Change Order Summary) e $ 15,989.00
Current Contract Amount $  708,609.00
Work Completed to Date e $  661,927.00
Less Amount Retained L $  (3543045)
Less Previcus Payment to Contractor _ ‘ § (478,716.55)
AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT e §  147,780.00

10f5




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATIONNO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/11/2024
VSEPROJECTNO.: 32000-8082-UTL  (c&ke)
The sndersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has beer compleled in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous
Recommendation for Payraents were issued and payimenls received from the Owner, and that the carrent payment

shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: Tnsimform Technologies, LLC

By: W M Date: 12-0-2¢

Iob progress is zatisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Speneer Engineering, Tac,

Date: / 2,/ H/ a_{sz

w el (e

-

"+ Change Oder Summary:

Change Order No. 1 5 15,989.00
3 15,989.00
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Complation
Original éantract Time 180 30
Previons Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Appraved Time Extensions 180 30
Previous Contract Days 199 Y
Contract Days This Peried 21 1)
Total Contract Days To Date 220 0

Special Notes/Considerations:

20fh




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4

ITEM

VSE PROJECT NO.:

WK.DONE WK. DONE WK.
THIS PREVIOUS
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TODATE PLETE

32000-808-2-UTL

DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

{c&e)
%

COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

12/11/2624

AMOUNT

A) GENERAL ITEMS

L.

Mobilization/Demobilization/P
ayment/Performance
Bonds/Permits & Fees (Refer to
the Special Conditions Part A
for insurance requirements.
Requirements must be strictly
adhered to - this includes the
Contractor’s Pollution Liability
{CPL) Insurance in the amount
of $1,000,000.00 (IL.C.vi - page
3). (Maximuem amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

A. GENERAL ITEMS SUBTOTAL

B) CIVIL S1TE WORK

1.

*3.

*4,

*3.

Temporary Traffic Control Plan

Manhole Cleaning &
Inspections (Including GPS
location of all Manholes)

Relocate Unknown Pipe
(Coordinate w/ Local Dry
Utility to Safely Relocate
Unknown Protruding Piping.}

Obstruction Removal At
Service Lead by Remote
Cutting Application

Sanitary Sewer Point Repair -
all Depths (Includes
Excavation, Backfill, Landscape
Repairs, and Provide Post
Repair Videos)

Obstruction Removal Within
Sanitary Sewer Mains {To
Diffarentiate From Service Lead
Obstruction Removals).

LS

LS

EA

EA

EA

225

3ofbh

207

I

207

100%

100%

92%

100%

0%

100%

0%

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$425.00

$3,250.00

$315.00

$3,000.00

$315.00

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$87,975.00

$9,750.00

$0.00

$24,000.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE:  12/11/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL {c&e)
WK.DONE WK.DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
7. Heavy Grease Removal and EA 12 12 12 100% $315.00 $3,780.00
Cleaning at Desginated
Locations
*8. 8" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary LF 10,626 4,158 6,894 11,052 104% $35.00 $386,820.00
Sewer Rehab.
#9, 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 470 470 470 100% $92.50 $43,475.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab.
*10. Remove and Replace Exist. 8" LF 46 41 41 B9% $85.00 $3,485.00
Sanitary Sewer w/ SDR 26 PVC
Pipes (Includes Excavation,
Backfill, & Provide Post Repair
Videos)
*11  OSHA Trench Safety System LF 46 46 46 100% $11.50 $529.00
(All Depths}
12.  Site Restoration to Equal or LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
Better Condition (Includes
Fence Replacement and
Sodding)
13, All Necessary Bypass Pumping LS 1 025 075 1 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
for the Duration of the Project.
14.  Post Cleaning and Televising of LS 1 1 0 1 100% $1.600.00 $1,000.00
alt Repaired and CIPP Sanitary
Sewer Lines for Verification of
Worl.
B. CIVIL SITE WORK SUBTOTAL $570,814.00
C) ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS (AS AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER)
#1.  Extra Length of Point Repair LF 53 3 3 6% $160.00 $480.00
for 8" Pipe
2. Extra 8" Sanitary Sewer LF 50 0 0 0% $85.00 $0.00
Replacement :
3. Remove & Replace Cleganouts.  EA 5 0 ¢ 0% $2,000.00 $0.00
4, External Service Reconnection. EA 5 1 1 20% $950.00 $950.00

40of 5



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

5ofb

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/11/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
WK.DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
TEIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TODATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
5. Extra Cement Stabilized Sand. CY 50 0 0 0% $68.00 $0.00
6. Extra Manhole Cleaning & EA 33 35 35 100% $42500 $14,875.00
Inspections (Including
GPS location of all Manholes)
C. ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS SUBTOTAL $16,305.00
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
COI1-1 Raise MH Ring and cover 1" EA 4 3 3 75% $1,500.00 $4,500.00
above grade
{up to 1 VF) (RFI2.1)
COI-2 Additonal MH Ring and cover  EA 1 0 0 0% $600.00 $0.00
adjustment
(RFI 2.2)
CO1-3 Remove and replase Asphalt SY 50 0 0 0% $125.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI2.3)
CO1-+4 Remove and replace Concrete SY 20 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI 2.4)
CO1-5 Lower drop connectionin MH ~ EA 1 1 1 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
MW 2004C (replaces Civil Site
Work Items 10 & 11)
(RF13.1)
CO1-6 New MH ring and covers to go  EA 4 3 3 T5% $595.00 $1,785.00
with adjustment (RFI 4.1)
CO1-7 10" Cared-In-Place-Pipe LF 599 599 599 100% $49.00 $29,351.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab
CO1-8 C&TV only 8" (already rehabor LF 648 648 648 100% $5.50 $3,564.00
deleted)
C01-9 C&TV only 15" (already rehab) LF 920 624 624 68% $17.00 $10,608.00
*Additional items adjusted above per Change Order No. 1
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 SUBTOTAL $54,808.00
Work Completed to Date $661,927.00



River Plantation 182242 Paid:
Bid tem  |Description Measure | Quaniity Unit Price Total .. Est4: 125-24
1 Maobilization {Max 3%) LS 1 $ 20,000.00 | $20,000.00 $0.00
2 Traffic Centrot LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.0C $0.00
3 MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 225 $ 42500 $95625.00 $0.00
4 Relocate unknown pipe EA 3 $ 3,250.00 | %9,750.0C $0.00
5 Obstruction/roct removal at service by remote EA 2 3 315,00 $5630.00 $0.00
B Point repair EA 8 $ 3,000.00 ( $24,000.00 $0.00
7 Obstruction removal EA $ 315.00( $1,260.00 $0.00
8 Heavy grease cleaning EA 12 $ 315.00 $3,780.00 $0.00
g CiFP 8" LF 10626 $ 35.00 | §371.810.00 4158 $145,530.00
10 CIFP 158" LF 470 § 82,50 | $43,475.00 $0.00
11 Remove/replace 8" LF 45 $ 85.00 | $3,910.00 $0.00
1z GSHA Trench safety LF 46 $ 11.680 $529.00 $0.00
13 Site Restoration LS 4 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
14 Bypass Pumping LS 1 § 5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.25 51,250.00
18 Post TV LS 1 $ 1,000.60 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00
16 Extra length 8” Point Repair LF 53 § 160.00| 98,480,000 $0.00
17 Exira 8" Replacement LF 60 $ 85.00 | $4,250.00 $0.00
18 Remove and Replace cleanouts EA 5 $ 2,000.00| $70,00C.00 $0.00
19 External service reconnect EA 5 $ 950.00[ $4,750.00 $0.00
20 Extra cement stab sand cY 50 $ 68.00 [ $3.400.00 $0.00
21 Exira MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 45 § 42500| $19,125.00 $0.00
RFI/Change order 3000
CO11  [Raise to grade MH ring and cover (up to 1 VF) EA 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00 $0.00
CO1-2  |Additionai MH Ring and cover adjustment (>=1VF} EA 1 $600,00 $600.00 %0,00
CO1-3  |Remove and replace Asphalt pavement SY 50 $125.00 $6,250.00 $0.00
CO1-4 [Remave and replace Concrete pavement Y 20 $160.00 $3,200.00 50.00
Cower drop connectcn i1 MH AW 2004 C {Teplace mem 171 &
co1s |12 EA 1 $5,000.00 | $5,000,00 $0.00
co1-6 |Replace ring and cover EA 4 $595.00 $2,380.00 50.00
co1-7 |10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LF 589 $49.00 $29,351.00 $0.00
co1-8 |C&TV only 8" (already rehab or delsted) LF 848 $5.50 $3,564.00 $0.00
€co1-9 [C&TV enly 15"(already rehab) LF 920 $17.00 $15,640.00 $0.00
RF1 total $71,585.00

103% $840,874.00 | . . .. ¢ $147.780,00
TTD $661.927.00 | fess 10% | ., $0.00
Percent Gomplete 92.86% Mew Contract  $712,859.00 U 147 740.00

Retainage 10% until 50% of the project is completed




|
CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT

STATE OF __TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

Mike Biasczyk the Project Manager of

Insituform Technologies, LLC (*CONTRACTOR™). CONTRACTOR has performed labor and

furnished materials pursuant to that certain Contract entered into on the 1ith day of

December |, 2024 |, by and between CONTRACTOR and River Plantation Municipal Utility

District (OWNER), for the erection, construction, and completion of ceriain improvements and/or
additions upon the following described premises, to wit:

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitatien Phase 2 within
River Plantation Municipal Utility District for (OWNER).

The undersigned, being by me duly swoin, states upon oath that the labor and/or materials
supplied in connection with CONTRACTOR’s Application for Partial Payment No. __ 4 , dated
12/11/2024 (the “Application Date™), represents the actual cost of good and workmanlike labor
and/or sound materjals that have been fabricated into the work in compliance with the agreed to plans
and specifications (and all authorized changes thereto) and said Contract.

The undersigned further states that as of the Application Date, CONTRACTOR has paid in full
all bills and claims for labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial Payment
and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or claims for labor performed or materials furnished.

CONTRACTOR acknowledges complete satisfaction of, and forever waives and releases, all
claims of every kind against OWNER or the property where the labor and/or materials were installed,
including, without limitation, any liens or potential liens, which CONTRACTOR may have as a result
of, or in connection with, the labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial

Payment,

CONTRACTOR represents that the person executing this affidavit on behalf of
CONTRACTOR is duly authorized to sign this affidavit and to legally bind CONTRACTOR hereto.
All of the provisions of this affidavit shall bind CONTRACTOR, its heirs, representatives, successors °
and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of OWNER, and ifts legal representatives, successors, assigns.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained herein that a partial payment under said Contract is being
made, and in consideration of the disbursement of said partial payment by OWNER.

CONTRACTOR HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD OWNER SAFE AND
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES OF
ANY CHARACTER WHATSOEVER SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING COURT COSTS, BONDING
FEES, AND ATTORNEY FEES ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATING TO CLAIMS
FOR UNPAID LABOR OR MATERIALS FURNISHED AS OF THE APPLICATION DATE.




Executed this __11th dayof  December , 2024 |

by Al BL

Name Printed: Mike Blasczvk

Title: Project Manager
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HARRIS §
Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority, on this the __/ i day
of Dfa"” “] L’?Rf‘“ 204 fﬁ , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.
AAAAAAAAAAAAA . é{QA,&;&ﬁ%CQ Q

) fﬁﬁ% Not%’&gﬁggﬁ% s ) Notary’Public, Sta_te 3f Texas

JaPl My Gor [?;“ng?’go%%’m ) Notary’s Name Printed:

{ “IEST  NOTAAY 1D 133000725

vvvvvvvvv Maaaas Koo é&lﬁﬁfS@’k

My commission expires: 3’{ 5&!’2&




777 Morth Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Hauston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax713.7825337

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com

@ ¢ e

ENGIMEERING vs-eng.com

December 4, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District

¢/o L&S District Services, LLC

P.O.Box 170

Tomball, Texas 77377

Atin: Tiffany Carden

Re: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatmoeut Facility Rehabilitation
Withiz River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-501-1-STP {c&e)

Dear Ms. Carden:

Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 4 for the referenced project.

‘We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $102,825.00 to C3
Constrneters, LELC to be paid using fimds in Series 2022 Bond: WWTF Rehabilitation Phage 1.

Sincerely,

—F&Ylor 1. Reed, PE.
Project Manager
Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
TIR;jlb
Xe: C3 Constructors, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File



Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Rehabilitation within River Plantation c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
Municipal Utility District 2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-541-1-STP {c&e)
PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/04/24
PERIOD:  11/01/24  throwgh  11/25/24

CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, LLC
502 W. Montgomery #515

Willis, Texas 77378
Contract Time:
Date of Contract Award 05/28/24
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date S 08/11/25
Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued
Projected Contract Final Completion Date
Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions e 450
Contract Days to Date e e e e e e 161
Percent of Time Used to Date 36%
Percent of Work Completed o Date , e S 24%
Contract Cost;
Original Contract Amount $§  1,495,000.00
Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary) 3 75,000.00
Current Contract Amount $ 1,570,000.00
Work Completed to Date $  382.500.00
Less Amount Retained S S S $  (38.250.00)
Less Previous Payment to Contractor i _ $  (241,425.00)
AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT e $ 102.825.00

1of 7




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NG. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSEPROJECTNO.:  32600-501-1-STP  (c&ke)
The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous
Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the cirrent payment

shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, L1C

By: E % /Vawé% Date: 121412024

Job progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the andersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due ag shown above.

ENGINEER: ———Nogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
PV / Date: /Z/‘f/Z.‘-{
= 7 - 1 '
Change Order No. 1 5 35,780.00
Change Order No. 2 $ 39.220.00
3 75,000.00
Sebstantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 420 30
Previcus Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Exiensions 420 30
Previous Contract Days 137 0
Contract Days This Period 24 Y
Total Contract Days To Date 161 0

Special Notes/Considerations:

2aof7



ITEM

UNIFT QTY ESTIMATE

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 4

VSE PROJECT NO.:

APPLICATION DATE:

32000-501-1-STP (c&e)

WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. %o

THIS

PREVIOUS
ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

DONE

COM-

CONT.

UNIT

PRICE

12/4/2024

AMOUNT

GENERAL ITEMS

1,

Mobilization, including all
Bonds. Insurance and Permits
{Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount),

General Ttem Sub-Teotal

CIVIL. WORK ITEMS

1

Install 12" Gate Valves on each
Influent Line at headworks,
Complete in place per plans.
Includes modification to piping
to fit valves

Remove and Replace Corroded
Handrail Sections throughout
plant

Cut out 2'x2' opening in aeration
basin dividing wall within
treatment unit no. 1 per plans

Install handrail around treatment
unit no. 1 clarifier complete in
place. Includes all appurtenances
and modifications to existing
walkway.

Remove and replace clarifier
wier trough within treatment
unit no. 1

Remove and replace aeration
basin RAS lift pump

Remove and replace RAS/WAS
PV discharge pump with
Ductile iron pipe. Includes all
appurtenances and fittings.

LS 1

EA 3

LS 1

LS 3

15 1

LS 1

LS 1

Jof7

1 1

0 0 0%

0 0 0%

0 0] 0%

0 0 0%

0 0 0%

0 0 0%

0 V] 0%

100%

$44.000.00

$8,000.00

$27,000.00

$3,000.00

$24,000.00

$50,000.00

$13,000.00

$6,000.00

$44,000.00

$44,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP {c&e)
WK.DONE WK, DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE | AMOUNT
8. Recoat existing process air LS 1 0 0 0% $34,000.00 $0.00
piping header within headworks
and treatment unit no. 1
Q. Recoat existing walkway and L3 1 0 0 0% $40,000.00 $0.00
hand rails throughout plant
10. Drain, clean and disinfect LS 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00
existing digester basins
11. Raise existing scum box trayon LS 1 0 0 0% $8,000.00 $0.00
final clarifier
12. Repair aceess stairway and LS 1 a 0 0% $21,000.00 $0.00
landing
13. Provide and maintain bypass LS 1 0 0 0% $23,000.00 $0.00
pumping
Civil Work Items Sub-Total $0.00
ELECTRICAL WORK ITEMS
1. Provide and install electrical equipment
including, but not limited to, main breaker,
service rack, distribution panel, combination
motor starters, lighting transformer, lighting
panel, automatic iransfer switch, service
structure, generator, lift station control panel,
pump terminal boxes, conduit, conduit
penetrations into lift station wet well, wire, and
all ancillary devices as shown on construction
drawings, complete in place.
1.01 Install Underground Conduit LS 1 1 100% $122,500.00 $122,500.00
1.02 Concrete Electrical Pull Box LS 1 1 100% $40,000.00 $40,000.00
1.03 Above Ground Conduit LS 1 0.25 0.5 0.75 75% $50,000.00 $37,500.00
1.04 Site Junction Boxes LS 1 0.7 0.3 1 100% $22,500.00 $22,500.00
1.05 Install Service Rack LS 1 0.5 0 0.5 50% $50,000.00 $25,000.00
1.06 Service Rack Equipment LS 1 0.36 0 0.36 36% $70,000.00 $25,000.00
Installation
1.07 Equipment Room / Site Lighting LS 1 0.4 04 40% $25,000.00 $10,000.00
1.08 Float & Transducer Installation LS 1 0 0] 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
1.09 Combo Starter Installation LS 1 0.6 0 0.6 60% $60,000.00 $36,000.00
1.10 Temporary Power LS 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00

40f 7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000.501-1-STP (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. %o CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TOQDATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
1.11 New MCC Panel Board / LS 1 ] 0 0% $100,000.00 $0.00
Equipment Installation
1.12 Power Conductor Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $81,000.00 $0.00
1.13 Conirol Conductor Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $6%,000.00 $0.00
1.14 Testing & Start Up LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
1.15 Bxcavate & Shape Berm for LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
Generator Pad
1.16 Excavate, Form, & Pour LS 1 0 0 0% $45,000.00 $0.00
Generator Pad
1.17 Install Generator & Platform LS 1 0 0 0% $200,000.00 $0.00
1.18 Backfill & Regrade Around LS 1 0 0 0% $10,000.00 $0.00
Generator
1.19 Install ATS 1S 1 0 O 0% $30,000.00 $0.00
1.20 Saw Cut & Replace Paving as LS 1 0.8 0.8 80% $25,000.00 $20,000.00
Necessary
2. Demolish and remove existing LS 1 0 0 0% $9,000.00 $0.00
MCC equipment, control panels,
and electrical equipment as
shown on construction drawings,
complete as specified
3. Allowance for electric utility to LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
transfer pad mounted
transformer service to new
service rack; exact mount will be
reimbursed to Contractor upon
submittal of invoice from Utility
Service Providers
4, Allowance for coordination and LS 1 0 0 0% $20.000.00 $0.00
Arc Flash Hazard Analysis per
Section 16015, Complete by
Baird, Gilroy & Dixon, LLC.
Electrical Work Items Sub-Total $338,500.00

50f7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WEK.DONE WXK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS - WHEN AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER
1. Remove and replace 1" air drops EA 10 0 0 0% $1,700.00 $0.00

including butterfly valves and

coarse bubbler
2, Remove and replace air drop EA 20 4 0 0% $400.00 $0.00

butterfly valve
Supplemental Items Sub-Total $0.00
ALTERNATE BID ITEMS
Al Remove and replace four (4) LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00

existing light fixtures inside

electrical blower room with type

“A” fixtures or approved equal

and remove and replace one (1)

fixture in lift station drypit with

Lithonia OLVTWM wall mount

LED fixture or approved equal,

complete in place.
Total Alternate Items $0.00
Change Order No. 1
CO1-1 Building & Foundation LS 1 0 0 0% $22,994.40 $0.00
CO1-2 Finishes LS 1 0 0 0% $4,750.20 $0.00
CO1-3 General Conditions & LS 1 0 0 0% $3,900.00 $0.00

Equipment
CO1-4 C3 Constructors' Coordination, LS 1 0 ¥ 0% $4,135.40 $0.00

Management and Bonds
Change Order No. 1 Sub-Toetal $0.00

6of7




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE;
VSE PROJECT NO.; 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)

WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE

12/4/2024

AMOUNT

Change Order No. 2
CO2-1 2" Depth Asphalt Remove and LS 1 0 o 0% $21,970.00

Replace: 4,300 SF @ $4.50 per
SF to include 1) 2" mill and
place millings in pile on site for
Tuture use by owner. 2) Saw-cut
all edges clean if applicable. 4)
Hand apply SS-1 tack due to
inability of application rig
reaching site. 5} Place 2" Type
"D" HMAC and compact to
match surrounding grades.

C02-2 Blower building replacement LS 1 0 0 0% $17,250.00
Change Order No. 2 Sub-Total

Total Work Completed to Date

7o0i7

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$382,500.00



o ’ oo ,“,wwm:m;mwz.
-0 o © oL
- :uoieo|ddy s1yl wold sabueyn:
- :suonesi|ddy Al WO wm.mcmcuw
) AIVINIANG MO VHIXT

SNOILIGOY

HOVYNIVLIY ONIGNTON| HSINIJ O1 FONYIvd "6

_ AN LNGWAYH LNFHEND '8

SSNOILVYOMNddY SNOIATEL 8831 *4

HOYNIVLEY 8837 a4.131dW0D Tv1ioL 9

abeueiey [B1oL

[euelely PRIoIS 10 %01 ‘G

WIOA pEIRdWoD JOo %Al e
HIYNIVLIIY -

A1V Cf, d3d0Lg aNy a3.37dWoD Tv.LoL *

" sNoLLETEq
00°052°0GL'L
{ 00'sze'zol
oo'serLve
00052 vie
191801 LOREIANT UDISSIUWO.)
‘aWeN 9lKIN AJBION 00°092°8¢
10 fep s -
BlU 81040 O] LIOMS ¥ POGUOSNG 00°062°8¢
Aunony eeg
00°005°28¢
E1va RUOLOVHLINOD 00°000'G6¥'L

JLNNOWY LOYHINOD TW10L ©

‘Bnp MoU S1 uislel umoys justided jualing jeu) pue aumg) ey) LLolE paaposl sjuswied -
PUE penss| aJam JUSWAR Jo) SeTRalLaD Shomald L2IUm JO) HIo A J0) LIy 0] pled Ussdq anRy Siunouse

LOVHLNOD O] SZONVHD 13N °

J1B TeU] "SIUBLINDO JDIUCTY SU) it S3UBDI00e Ul peteidwiod usaq sey Juatuded o) uonesddy 00°000°G6¥'1
SIY) AQ PRISACD Y0 AL U} JOTIRG PUE UORELLIOJUI '2Bpamoly Sy Jo 1894 8} 0] 124} SOR[esp JOJORNUOT 1|

‘NOILYDIHI1LHT0 S HOLOVYHINOD

— N =

LNNCWY LOVHLINOGD TYNIDIEG ©

UMOPNEDIC] PRISISN JOJ BOLDENE S18815 LOYENUIUOD O] Jajsy

AAYIWAINS - INJWAYC HO4 NOILYODITddY

[ Alegman Aep AH d3dvdadd

B 214

> HOL2VHINOD %9°G¢ F131dINOY) LNIOHIA
NolLngiLsId

BLELL XL 'SHIM

G16# AwoBiUuo "M Z0S

O ‘SI0INHSUOD €7
oIS

6.0.. XL ‘uclsnoH

¥20¢/5z/L 1 “ONIONT aoidad deyed dLAMAA ONIN UOREILE JoAlY 006 Aemed oBpUPIa UMON /2
{229} A1S-1-L06-00028 Bupeeubug teousdg ¥ salbop
7 HIGANN NOLLYOIddy sjoalond MEAENIDNY

LNIWAYL HOA ALYDIHI1HID ANV NOLLYDINddY




CONTINUATION SHEET

r's signed Certication Is attached,
In tabulations bakow, amaunis are stated ta the nearest dollar. Parcent of retainage Held
Use Column | on Contracts where variakle rétainage for line items apply.
A B C D | E | F G H |
SR T L WORKCOMPLETED | Toraccovmmsn || o
ATEM " DESCRIPTIGN DFWORK SCHEDULED PREVIOUS | .- This Application _ AND STORED % BALANCE - RETAINAGE
T R CMALUE .- |7 APBLIGKTION | | Werkln Place | SimedMefers | TODATE | Complele TE ENISH WITHHELD
Lt Cr (D4+E) - | wispescd |t DofE - (D+E+F} [G/C) {C-G) - {G*J4)

[ ot |BIASE CONTRACT. o0 [ N AR R LI RN BN i 2 S
G1 |Mebilization / Barnds / surance 44,000.00( 44,000.00 44,000.00 100% 0G0 4,400,00
C1  |instali 12" Gate Valves @ Headworks 24,000.00 0.00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
C2 |Remove & Replace Corroded Handrials 27,000.0¢ G.00 0% 27,000.00 0.00
C3 |Cut2'x 2 Opening in A-Basin Wall 3,000.0G Q.00 0% 3,000.00 0.00
C4  |install Mandraif @ Treatment Unk 1 24,000.00 .00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
C5  |Replace Clarifier Wisr Trough @ Urit 1 50,000.00 0.00 0% 50,000.00 0.00
C6 |[Replace A-Basin RAS Lift Pump 13,000.00 0.0¢ 0% 13,000.00 0.00
C7 |Replacs PVC with DI @ RAS/MWAS Discharge 6,000.0¢ 0.0¢ 0% 6,000.00 0.00
C8 |Recoat Ar Headers @ Headworks & Unit 1 34,000.06 .00 0% 34,000.0¢ 0.00
C8 |Recoat Walkays and Hand Rails in Plant 40,000.00 0.00 0% 43,000.00 0.00
C10 |Drain & Clean Digesters 35,000.00 0.00 0% 35,000.00 0.00
11 |Raise Sgum Tray on Final Clarifier 8,000.0C 0.00 0% 8,000.00 0,00
C12 |Repair stairway and landing 21,000,006 0.0¢ 0% 21,00C.00 Q.00
C13 |Bypass Pumping 23,000.00 0.00 0% 23,000.00 0.00

E1.1 |Install Linderground Conduit 122,500.00{ 122,500.00 122,500.00 100% .00 12,250.00
E1.2 |Concrete Eiectrical Pull Box 40,000.00] 40,000.00 40,000.00 100% .00 4,000.00
E1.3 jAbove Ground Conduit 50,000.00| 25,000.00 12,500.00 37,500.00 75% 12,500.00 3,750.00
E1.4 iSita Junction Boxes 22,500.00( 6,750.00 15,750.00 22,500,00 100% .00 2,250.00
E1,5 {Install Service Rack 50,000.00 25,000,00 25,000.00 50% 25,000.00 2,500.00
E1.8 iSewice Rack Equipment installation 70,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 36% 45,000.00 2,500.00
E1.7 {Equipment Room / Site Lighting 25,000,00| 190,000.00 10,000.00 40% 15,000,00 1,000.00
E1.8 |Float & Transducer Installation 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 .00
E1.8 [Combo Starter Instaliation 60,000.00 36,000.00 36,000,00 80% 24,000.00 3,600.00
E1.10|Temporary Power 35,000,00 0.00 0% 35,000,00 .00
E1.11 |New MCC Panel Board / Equipment Installation 100,000.00 0.00 0% 100,000.00 .00
E1.12 |Power Conductar Installation 81,000.00 0.00 0% 81,000.00 0.00
E1.13 | Contro! Conductor Installation $8,000.00 0.00 0% 68,000.00 0.00
E1.14 | Testing & Start Up 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
E1,15|Excavate and Shape Betm for Genaratar Pad 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
E1.18 |Excavate, Form, & Pour Generator Pad 45,060.00 0.00 0% 45,000.0¢ 0.00
E1.17 |Install Generator & Platform 200,060.00 0.00 0% 200,000,00 0.60
E1.18 |Backiill and Regrade Around Generator Pad 10,000.00 0.00 0% 4¢,000.00 0.0¢
E1.19 |Install ATS 30,000.00 0.00 0% 30,060.00 0.6¢
E1.20 {Saw Cut and Replace Paving as Necessary 25,000.00] 20,000.00 20,000.00 BO% 5,000,00 2,000.00
E2 Elecirical Dema 9,000.00 0.00 0% 2,000.00 0.00
E3 Fad Mounted Transfarmer Allowance 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000,00 0.00
E4 Arc Flash Hazard Analysis Allowance 20,300.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
81 Remove and Replace 19 Air Drops 17,000.00 0.00 0% 17,000.00 0.00
82 Remova & Replace Air Drop Butterfly Valves 8,000.00 0.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00
Al Replacs 4 Nght fixtures in Eiectrical Building 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 Q.00
[BASECONTRACT TOTALS wthiey. oy - $.1,495,000.00 | $268,250.00 | $ 114,250.00 | 5 . -~ $382,600.00 | 26% | § 1,412,500.00 [ $§ 38,250.00
S gt BN ke e N
| CHANGE ORDER TOTALS . - 5 . B o~ &S - K - § |

7 | PROJEGT, TOTALS 1 |5 1,495,000.00 ] 5268,250.00 | S 114,.250.00 | & - | § 362,500.00 | 26% | 1.112.500.00 | § 3825000 |




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF
TEXAS
COUNTY OF
Harris

Chris Wade being first duly sworn states that he is the President for C3 Construetors LLC of Montgomery
County Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company has performed work and/ or
furnished labor for hereinafter called “Owner” pursuant to a contract, dated §/17/2624 with Owner
hereinafier cailed “CONTRACT™) for the comstruction oft_0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment
Facility Rehabilitation Within River Plantation Munpicipal Utility District 32000-301-1-STP.
That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for labor, materials, and expendable equipment
employed in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full (with the gxception of the
attached invoice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and That the Company agrees to
indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all lability arising from claims by
subcontractors, materialimen and suppliers under Contract, and That no claims have been made or
filed upon the payment bond, That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from
the subcontractor, materialmen and suppliers.

Contractor: £3 Construactors, LLC

Date: 11/27/2024 @_.\/

Chris Wade
Presidemt

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day

personally appeared Clar i s \Wade. known to be the acknowledged to me that he executed
the same for the purposes and consideration therein express.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this 27 day of Mmm@wl‘i

My Commission Expires: (SEAL)

e "‘!43( Jay Mewbairy

d

1 \ My Ccmmsusow Expires

4 /, 12272025
\\ Notzey D

4 133504453

A o o A A T A R

il




CONDITIONAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF
LIEN UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

OWRNER: City of Harris County CONTRACT FOR: WWTP Rehab River Plantation MUD

PROJECT: 32000-501-1-5TP CONTRACT DATED: 6/17/2024

STATE OF: TEXAS
CCUNTY: MONTGOMERY

The undersigned does herby acknowledge that upon receipt of z check from Owner in the sum of
$102,825.00 payable to the Contractor, and when the check has been properly endorsed and has been paid
by the bank upen which it is drawn, this document shall become effective to release any and ail liens and
for cialms including byt not limited to, any fien, stop notice, or band right with respact to any labor,
services, materials, and/or equipment provided on or for the above referenced Project through and
including the Release Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the undersigned does not waive its ciaim to
any retainage withheld by the General Contractor or Owner through and including the Release Date or
extras furnished before or on the release date for which payment has not been received.

Rights based upon work performed or items furnished under a written change order which has heen fully
executed by the parties prior to the release date are covered by this release unless specifically reserved
by the claimant in the releaze. This release of mechanic’s fien, stop notice, or bond right shail not
utherwise affect the contract rights, inciuding the rights between parties to the furnished labor, services,
equipment, or material covered by the is release if that furnished labor, serves, equipment, or materials
was not compensated by the progress payment. )

RELEASE DATE: November 27, 2024

CONTRACTOR: (3 Constructors

[ hereby certify that | have the power and suthority to execute
thisi Walver of Uen and/for Claim for and on behalf of the .2-3
b

Contractor, Subseribed and sworn 1o before t
Ul — i 3—* o
BY: @ww
Notary Public: s M £and

Isignature of authorized representative)

{Print Name df Notary Pubiic) i
C#&“’ff? WM@ Pfféfﬂ@yff’ My Commission Expires: §'Zj?;—1 E’Z—S’

{orirted name and title}

4y Jay Newberry

N My Commission Ewpires
* 12/2712025
Notary 1D
133504153

T




Tammy J. McRae
Montgomery County
Tax Assessor-Collector

Monthly Tax Collection Report
For the month of November 2024

River Plantation MUD
MTD YTD

2024 Base Tax $ 77,380.88 $ 91,835.86
2024 Penalty & Interest - -
Prior Years Base Tax 1,446.30 8,382.17
Prior Years Penalty & Interest 313.18 1,780.81
Reversals (Refunds, Returned Items, Transfers) (298.15) (298.27)
Collection Fee - (497.00)
5% Rendition Fee - -
Total Collections 3 78,842.21 $ 101.203.57

Tammy J. McRae

Debbie Kopecky
.~ My Commission Expires
06/02/2025




12/ 01/ 2024 02:30:1 4694610 TAX COLLECTI ON SYSTEM PACE: 1
TC168 TAX COLLECTOR MONTHLY REPORT I NCLUDES AG ROLLBACK
FROM 11/ 01/ 2024 TO 11/ 30/ 2024

FI SCAL START: 10/01/2024 END: 09/30/2025 JURI SDICTION. 0412 RI VER PLANTATI ON MUD

CERT TAXABLE VALUE ADJUSTMENTS ADJ TAX VALUE TAX RATE TAX LEVY PAI D ACCTS

CURRENT YEAR 216.972. 524 17.560. 750 234,533.274 0 00. 660000 1.548.002. 13 165

YEAR TAXES DUE MONTH ADJ ADJUSTMENT YTD LEVY PAI D PAI D YTD BALANCE COLL % YTD UNCOLL
2024 1.432.101.18 1.938. 20- 115. 900. 95 77.380. 88 91. 835. 86 1.456. 166. 27 5.93 0.00
2023 46, 787. 17 298. 15- 298. 23- 1.148.15 5. 881. 40 40, 607.54 12.65 0. 00
2022 17.931.54 .00 0. 04- 0.00 2.202.50 15.729.00 12.28 0.00
2021 4,340.76 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 4,340.76 0. 00
2020 3.061. 33 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.061. 33 0.00
2019 2,050.01 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 2,050.01 0. 00
2018 1.702.57 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.702.57 0.00
2017 1.415. 90 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1.415.90 0. 00
2016 1.119.69 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.119.69 0.00
2015 662. 76 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 662. 76 0. 00
2014 304. 19 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.19 0.00
2013 264. 93 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 264. 93 0. 00
2012 12.80 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12. 80 0.00
2011 16. 00 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 16. 00 0. 00
2010 12. 40 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 12. 40 0.00
2009 12. 40 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 12. 40 0. 00
2008 12. 44 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 12. 44 0.00
2007 12. 62 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 12. 62 0. 00
2006 13.54 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 13.54 0.00
2005 18. 02 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 18. 02 0. 00
2004 19.24 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 19.24 0.00
2003 0. 00 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
il 1,511, 871. 49 2,236. 35- 115, 602. 68 78.529. 03 99, 919. 76 1.527,554. 41 0. 00
CURR 1.432,101.18 1.938. 20- 115, 900. 95 77.380. 88 91, 835. 86 1. 456, 166. 27 0. 00

DELO 79,770. 31 298. 15- 298. 27- 1.148.15 8.083. 90 71.388. 14 0.00



12/ 01/ 2024 02: 40: 23

TC298-D

RECEI PT DATE:
LOCATI ON: ALL

YEAR FUND

2024 M& O
I &S
TOTAL

2023 M& O
I &S
TOTAL

ALL M & O
ALL | & S
ALL TOTAL

DLO M& O
DLO | &S
DLO TOTAL

CURR M & O
CURR I &S
CURR TOTAL

TAX
RATE

. 410000
. 250000
. 660000

. 400000
. 250000
. 650000

4694609

SELECTI ON:  DEPCSI T

ALL

48,
29,
77,

48,
29,
78,

48,
29,
77,

LEVY
PAI D

069.
310.
380.

706.
441.
. 148.

776.
752.
529.

706.
441,
, 148.

069.
310.
380.

94
94
88

55
60
15

49
54
03

55
60
15

94
94
88

DI SCOUNT
G VEN

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

TAX COLLECTI ON SYSTEM
DEPCSI T DI STRI BUTI ON

FROM 11/01/2024 THRU 11/ 30/ 2024
JURI SDI CTI ON: 0412 RI VER PLANTATI ON MJD

PENALTY
| NTEREST

192.
120.
313.

192.
120.
313.

192.
120.
313.

.00
.00
.00

72
46
18

72
46
18

72
46
18

.00
.00
.00

TIF
AMOUNT

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

DI SBURSE
TOTAL

48,
29,
77,

48,
29,
78,

48,
29,
77,

069.
310.
380.

899.
562.
. 461.

969.
873.
842.

899.
562.
. 461.

069.
310.
380.

94
94
88

27
06
33

21
00
21

27
06
33

94
94
88

I NCLUDES AG ROLLBACK

ATTORNEY

332.
.00
332.

332.
.00
332.

332.
.00
332.

.00
.00
.00

51

51

51

51

51

51

.00
.00
.00

OTHER
FEES

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

REFUND
AMOUNT

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

48,
29,
77,

49,
29,
79,

48,
29,
77,

PAGE:

PAYMENT
AMOUNT

. 231.
562.
. 793.

. 231.
562.
. 793.

069.
310.
380.

301.
873.
174

069.
310.
380.

94
94
88

78
06
84

72
00
72

78
06
84

94
94
88



12/ 01/ 2024 02:03: 04
TC298-N SELECTI ON: DEPCSI T

YEAR DEPCSI T

ACCOUNT NUMBER

2023 TOTAL
2024 TOTAL

TOTAL PAYMENTS

2023 TOTAL

TOTAL REVERSALS

TOTAL FOR UNI' T

4694609 TAX COLLECTI ON SYSTEM
DEPCSI T DI STRI BUTI ON

SUMVARY OF PAYMENTS AND REVERSALS
FROM 11/01/2024 THRU 11/30/ 2024
412 RI VER PLANTATI ON MUD

JURI SDI CTI ON:

EFF
YR/ MD

78,

78,

LEVY
PAI D

. 446. 30
. 380. 88

827.18

298. 15-

298. 15-

529. 03

DI SCOUNT
G VEN

PENALTY
| NTEREST

313.18
0.00

313.18

0.00

0.00

313.18

I NCLUDES AG ROLLBACK

ATTORNEY CAUSE / REV

332.
0.

332.

332.

51
00

51

.00

.00

51

PAGE: 1

PAYMENT
AMOUNT

2,091.99
77.380. 88

79.472.87

298. 15-

298. 15-

79.174.72



Held Funds By Deposit Date - Property Tax File Report run on:  Decermber 2, 2024 9:52 AM

For Deposit Dates 11/01/2024 thru 11/30/2024 as of 12/02/2024 Ver: 1.39
Tax Unit Deposit Date M & O Total | & STotal TIF Levy TIF Interest Fee Total Total
Grand Total

Page 1 ACTGL_TU_REMIT_DDA rdf



‘lc(‘l | Municipal Operations
)\ 2 | & Consulting, Inc.

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR RIVER PLANTATION MUD

November, 2024

Connections: 977

Vacant: 39
REVENUE: Water LSGCD Sewer TCEQ Taps Deposits Penalty Misc. TOTAL
$ 37,108.05 $ 867.19 $33641.88 $ 363.16 § - $ 374020 $ 1,26661 $ 6,297.12 $ 83,284.21
BILLED CONS: Residential Builder/Temp Multi-Family Irrigation STP/LS Commercial Total
8,540,000 212,000 0 266,000 310,000 76,000 9,404,000
WATER: 10/17/24 - 11/18/24 LSGCD - Well Permit
Gallons pumped from Well No.2 1,549,000 Permit Expires: 12/31/2024
Gallons pumped from Well No.3 10,297,000 Permitted Authorization: 225,868,339
Total Pumpage 11,846,000 November Withdrawal: 9,337,000
Total Gallons Billed 9,404,000 Y-T-D Withdrawal: 98,041,000
Leaks, Construction, Flushing 1,560,000 Amount Remaining: 127,827,339
Pumped vs. Billed 79%
Pumped vs. Accounted 93%
Leaks repaired in District 1
Bacteriological samples: 6 Good

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

T.C.E.Q. Permit Number: WQ0010978001
Permit expiration date: January 2, 2029

November, 2024 Measured by:
Average daily flow 368,000 Permitted Daily Flow 600,000 gal.per day
Average CBOD 5.02 Permitted CBOD 10 mg/l
Average Total Suspended Solids 3.58 Permitted T.S.S. 15 mg/l
Average Ammonia Nitrogen 0.325 Permitted Ammonia Nitrogen 3 mg/l
Average PH 7.6 Permitted PH 6.00-9.00 STD UNIT
Average Dissolved Oxygen 7.8 Permitted Dissolved Oxygen (Min.) 6.0 mg/l
Maximum Chlorine Residual 3.91 Permitted Chlorine Maximum 4.0 mg/l
Minimum Chlorine Residual 1.13 Permitted Chlorine Minimum 1.0 mg/l
Average E. coli 1.00 Permitted E. coli 63.0 mpn/100 ml
Total Rainfall 10.14"

Sewer Treatment plant is currently operating at 61% of the permitted capacity.

Total gallons of Reuse for the month of November - 0.323 MG
Reuse revenue - $144.60

Aged Receivables: Current 30 day 60 day 90 day 120 day Total
$ 6860877 $ (827.19) $ 142012 $ 612.10 $ 668.93 $ 70,482.73
Consumption

800
«» 600
@
2 400
;‘;’ 200

) I —
0Ok - 10k 10k - 20k 20k -30k 30k -40k 40k - 50k 50k - over
Gallons

Water Accountability

150%

100%
m 2023

50% 2024

0% -

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec




DMR Copy of Record Form Approved OMB No. 2040-0004 expires on 07/31/2026

EPA may make all the information submitted through this form (including all attachments) available to the public without further notice to you. Do not use this online form to submit personal information (e.g., non-business cell phone number or non-business email address), confidential business
information (CBI), or if you intend to assert a CBI claim on any of the submitted information. Pursuant to 40 CFR 2.203(a), EPA is providing you with notice that all CBI claims must be asserted at the time of submission. EPA cannot accommodate a late CBI claim to cover previously submitted information
because efforts to protect the information are not administratively practicable since it may already be disclosed to the public. Although we do not foresee a need for persons to assert a claim of CBI based on the types of information requested in this form, if persons wish to assert a CBI claim we direct
submitters to contact the NPDES eReporting Help Desk for further guidance. Please note that EPA may contact you after you submit this report for more information.

This collection of information is approved by OMB under the Paperwork Reduction Act, 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq. (OMB Control No. 2040-0004). Responses to this collection of information are mandatory in accordance with this permit and EPA NPDES regulations 40 CFR 122.41(1)(4)(i). An agency may not
conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. The public reporting and recordkeeping burden for this collection of information are estimated to average 2 hours per outfall. Send comments on the Agency's
need for this information, the accuracy of the provided burden estimates and any suggested methods for minimizing respondent burden to the Regulatory Support Division Director, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (2821T), 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20460. Include the OMB
control number in any correspondence. Do not send the completed form to this address.

Permit

Permit #: TX0025674 Permittee: RIVER PLANTATION MUD Facility: RIVER PLANTATION MUD WWTF

Major: No Permittee Address: 2727 ALLEN PKWY SUTIE 1100 Facility Location: 623 RIVER PLANTATION DR
HOUSTON, TX 77019 CONROE, TX 77302

Permitted Feature: 001 Discharge: 001-A

External Outfall DOMESTIC FACILITY - 001

Report Dates & Status
Monitoring Period: From 11/01/24 to 11/30/24 |DMR Due Date: 12/20/24 |Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Title: |Te|ephone:
Last Name:
No Data Indicator (NODI)
Form NODI: =
Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis  Sample Type
Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units  Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units
Sample = 7.8 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB
00300  Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 . Permit Req. >= 6.0 MO MIN 19 - mg/L 0 01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB
Value NODI
Sample = 7.3 = 7.9 12 -SU 02/30 - Twice Per Month  GR - GRAB
00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 . Permit Req. >= 6.0 MINIMUM <= 9.0 MAXIMUM 12-SuU 0 02/30 - Twice Per Month  GR - GRAB
Value NODI
Sample = 8.22 26 - Ib/d = 3.58 = 4.9 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS
00530  Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 - Permit Req. <= 75.0 DAILY AV 26 - Ib/d <= 15.0 DAILY AV <= 40.0 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 0 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS
Value NODI
Sample = 0.755 26 - Ib/d = 0.325 = 0.5 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS
00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 . Permit Req. <= 15.0 DAILY AV 26 - Ib/d <= 3.0 DAILY AV <= 10.0 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 0 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS
Value NODI
Sample = 0.368 = 0.868 03 - MGD 99/99 - Continuous T™M - TOTALZ
50050  Flow, in conduit or thru treatment plant 1 - Effluent Gross 0 - _Permit Req. <= 0.6 DAILY AV Req Mon DAILY MX 03 - MGD 0 99/99 - Continuous TM - TOTALZ
Value NODI
Sample = 1.13 = 3.91 19 - mg/L 01/01 - Daily GR - GRAB
50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 . Permit Req. >= 1.0 MO MIN <= 4.0 MO MAX 19 - mg/L 0 01/01 - Daily GR - GRAB
Value NODI
Sample <= 1.0 <= 1.0 30 - MPN/100mL 02/30 - Twice Per Month  GR - GRAB
51040 E. coli 1 - Effluent Gross 0 . Permit Req. <= 63.0 DAILY AV <= 200.0 DAILY MX 30 - MPN/100mL 0 02/30 - Twice Per Month  GR - GRAB
Value NODI
Sample = 11.9 26 - Ib/d = 5.02 = 9.1 19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS
80082 BOD, carbonaceous [5 day, 20 C] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 . Permit Req. <= 50.0 DAILY AV 26 - Ib/d <= 10.0 DAILY AV <= 25.0 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L 0 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS
Value NODI

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.
Edit Check Errors

No errors.




Comments

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

RIVER PLANTATION MUD

User: EASTEXDMRCT

Name: Cassie Tarron

E-Mail: ctarron.eastex@gmail.com

Date/Time: 2024-12-11 13:49 (Time Zone: -06:00)
Report Last Signed By

User: LDELONG7

Name: Lindsey Delong

E-Mail: compliance@municipalops.com
Date/Time: 2024-12-13 13:45 (Time Zone: -06:00)




RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT
VSE Project No. 32000-000-0-DST
December 19, 2024, 6:30 p.m.

Engineering Representative: Taylor J. Reed, P.E.
Directors:  Julie Gilmer, President

Tim Goodman, Vice President

Tom Vandever, Treasurer

Karl Sakocius, Secretary
Mark Denham, Asst. Secretary

08. Items for Discussion:

I. Permits

A. WWTF Discharge Permit Renewal (Expires September 2028)
1. No update

B. Storm Water Quality Management Plan - MS4 Permit (Expires January
2024)

1. We received the draft of the permit and are currently reviewing it.

C. Water Plant No. 1 - Water Well No. 1 Testing

1. Testing and Inspection due January 12, 2026
D. Emergency Operation Information
1. Update as necessary.

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING



River Plantation MUD

Engineer’s Report
December 19, 2024

Page 2 of 3
II.  Design Projects
A. Joint Projects
1. East Ditch FEMA Work (No Update)
a) FEMA sent back the corrections and requested clarification. We
have still not received the revised agreement.
b) Design underway. Awaiting the cleanout of the channel to

perform final inspections to ensure all damage has been
addressed by the proposed plans.

East Ditch Maintenance

a) Operator’s price came back substantially higher than the price
of All Seasons Lawn. [ recommend pursuing other options. We
will reach out to the current maintenance contractor as well as
others to see if we can secure a lower price.

WWTP Rehabilitation and Electrical Upgrades

a) Construction underway. The contractor has been filling all the
electrical duct banks and finishing up the placement of conduit.
They have also begun pulling wire.

b) We have pay application no. 4 in the amount of $102,825.00
that we recommend payment.

Holly Springs Drainage Issue

a) We are awaiting the turf establishment and continue to hold
retainage. The contractor has seeded the area. We have not
received a final pay application from the contractor yet.

B. District Projects

1.

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2

a) Construction underway. We have pay application no. 3 in the
amount of $342,877.75 that we recommend payment.
b) We also received pay application no. 4 in the amount of

$147,780.00 that we recommend payment.
Charleston Park Irrigation Maintenance

a) [ have not received any verification that the electrical was
completed for the Sprinkler system. I will continue to reach out
to the contractor for an update.

Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades

a) Project is substantially complete. We held a site walk and
punch list was generated that the contractor is working on
completing

b) Reviewed the inspection report for the tanks on site. We have

budgeted for recoating the facility in the upcoming Bond.

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING



River Plantation MUD

Engineer’s Report
December 19, 2024

Page 3 of 3
c) We have pay application no. 8 this month in the amount of
$121,917.00 that we recommend payment
4, Plantation Village Drainage Improvements
a) We received approvals from all agencies and held a
preconstruction meeting onsite. I have the contracts with me
for signature tonight.
5. FEMA Public Assistance for April-June Declaration
a) FEMA awarded the District approximately $24K for the
generator run times due to power outages. We have submitted
the paperwork for approval and funding.
6. BAR No. 10 - $8,050,00
a) We are working on the report.
7. Sanitary Sinkholes
a) The preconstruction meeting was held, and we are waiting on
the contractor to mobilize. [ have contracts tonight for signature.
III. Other Matters

IV.

A. 10 Year CIP (No Update)

Questions/Answers
1. 703 Fairway Oaks Storm Sewer Failure
a) Still working on a plausible cost-effective solution.
2. Lot Acquisition
a) Coordinating with the attorney as needed.
3. 726 Stonewall Jackson Sinkhole

a) Looking into sinkhole. The operator is Dye testing the hole to
see if we can locate the culprit.

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

@ (e

December 4, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
c/o L&S District Services, LLC

P.O.Box 170

Tomball, Texas 77377

Attn: Tiffany Carden

Re: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehabilitation
Within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)

Dear Ms. Carden:

Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 4 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $102,825.00 to C3
Constructors, LLC to be paid using funds in Series 2022 Bond: WWTF Rehabilitation Phase 1.

Sincerely,

lor J. Reed, P.E.
Project Manager
Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
TIR;jlb
Xc: C3 Constructors, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Rehabilitation within River Plantation c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
Municipal Utility District 2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/04/24
PERIOD: 11/01/24  through  11/25/24
CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, LLC
502 W. Montgomery #515

Willis, Texas 77378
Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award 05/28/24
Notice to Proceed 06/17/24
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date 08/11/25

Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued

Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions 450
Contract Days to Date 161
Percent of Time Used to Date 36%
Percent of Work Completed to Date 24%

Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount $ 1,495,000.00
Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary) $ 75,000.00
Current Contract Amount $ 1,570,000.00
Work Completed to Date $ 382,500.00
Less Amount Retained $  (38,250.00)
Less Previous Payment to Contractor $ (241,425.00)
AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT $  102,825.00

10of7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous
Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the current payment

shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, LLC

By, Oao Msrvberse Date: 12/4/2024

JJ J

Job progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
By: {/; // Date: /Z/‘f/?,q
“"'--.___-V V - l T

Change Order Summary:
Change Order No. 1 $ 35,780.00
Change Order No. 2 $ 39,220.00
$ 75,000.00
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 420 30
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 420 30
Previous Contract Days 137 0
Contract Days This Period 24 0
Total Contract Days To Date 161 0

Special Notes/Considerations:

20f7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4

ITEM

VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP

WK.DONE WK.DONE
THIS PREVIOUS

WK.
DONE
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)
%

COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

12/4/2024

AMOUNT

GENERAL ITEMS

1.

Mobilization, including all
Bonds. Insurance and Permits
(Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

General Item Sub-Total

CIVIL WORK ITEMS

1.

Install 12" Gate Valves on each
Influent Line at headworks,
Complete in place per plans.
Includes modification to piping
to fit valves

Remove and Replace Corroded
Handrail Sections throughout
plant

Cut out 2'x2' opening in aeration
basin dividing wall within
treatment unit no. 1 per plans

Install handrail around treatment
unit no. 1 clarifier complete in
place. Includes all appurtenances
and modifications to existing
walkway.

Remove and replace clarifier
wier trough within treatment
unit no. 1

Remove and replace aeration
basin RAS lift pump

Remove and replace RAS/WAS
PVC discharge pump with
Ductile iron pipe. Includes all
appurtenances and fittings.

LS

EA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

3of7

1

100%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

$44,000.00

$8,000.00

$27,000.00

$3,000.00

$24,000.00

$50,000.00

$13,000.00

$6,000.00

$44,000.00

$44,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

4 0of 7

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK.DONE WK. DONE WK. %0 CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
8. Recoat existing process air LS 1 0 0 0% $34,000.00 $0.00
piping header within headworks
and treatment unit no. 1
9. Recoat existing walkway and LS 1 0 0 0% $40,000.00 $0.00
hand rails throughout plant
10. Drain, clean and disinfect LS 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00
existing digester basins
11. Raise existing scum box tray on LS 1 0 0 0% $8,000.00 $0.00
final clarifier
12. Repair access stairway and LS 1 0 0 0% $21,000.00 $0.00
landing
13. Provide and maintain bypass LS 1 0 0 0% $23,000.00 $0.00
pumping
Civil Work Items Sub-Total $0.00
ELECTRICAL WORK ITEMS
1. Provide and install electrical equipment
including, but not limited to, main breaker,
service rack, distribution panel, combination
motor starters, lighting transformer, lighting
panel, automatic transfer switch, service
structure, generator, lift station control panel,
pump terminal boxes, conduit, conduit
penetrations into lift station wet well, wire, and
all ancillary devices as shown on construction
drawings, complete in place.
1.01 Install Underground Conduit LS 1 1 1 100% $122,500.00 $122,500.00
1.02 Concrete Electrical Pull Box LS 1 1 1 100% $40,000.00 $40,000.00
1.03 Above Ground Conduit LS 1 0.25 0.5 0.75 75% $50,000.00 $37,500.00
1.04 Site Junction Boxes LS 1 0.7 0.3 1 100% $22,500.00 $22,500.00
1.05 Install Service Rack LS 1 0.5 0 0.5 50% $50,000.00 $25,000.00
1.06 Service Rack Equipment LS 1 0.36 0 0.36 36% $70,000.00 $25,000.00
Installation
1.07 Equipment Room / Site Lighting LS 1 0.4 0.4 40% $25,000.00 $10,000.00
1.08 Float & Transducer Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
1.09 Combo Starter Installation LS 1 0.6 0 0.6 60% $60,000.00 $36,000.00
1.10 Temporary Power LS 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
1.11 New MCC Panel Board / LS 1 0 0 0% $100,000.00 $0.00
Equipment Installation
1.12 Power Conductor Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $81,000.00 $0.00
1.13 Control Conductor Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $68,000.00 $0.00
1.14 Testing & Start Up LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
1.15 Excavate & Shape Berm for LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
Generator Pad
1.16 Excavate, Form, & Pour LS 1 0 0 0% $45,000.00 $0.00
Generator Pad
1.17 Install Generator & Platform LS 1 0 0 0% $200,000.00 $0.00
1.18 Backfill & Regrade Around LS 1 0 0 0% $10,000.00 $0.00
Generator
1.19 Install ATS LS 1 0 0 0% $30,000.00 $0.00
1.20 Saw Cut & Replace Paving as LS 1 0.8 0.8 80% $25,000.00 $20,000.00
Necessary
2. Demolish and remove existing LS 1 0 0 0% $9,000.00 $0.00

MCC equipment, control panels,
and electrical equipment as
shown on construction drawings,
complete as specified

3. Allowance for electric utility to LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
transfer pad mounted
transformer service to new
service rack; exact mount will be
reimbursed to Contractor upon
submittal of invoice from Utility
Service Providers

4. Allowance for coordination and LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
Arc Flash Hazard Analysis per
Section 16015, Complete by
Baird, Gilroy & Dixon, LLC.

Electrical Work Items Sub-Total $338,500.00

50f7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK.DONE WK. DONE WK. %0 CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS - WHEN AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER
1. Remove and replace 1" air drops EA 10 0 0 0% $1,700.00 $0.00

including butterfly valves and

coarse bubbler
2. Remove and replace air drop EA 20 0 0 0% $400.00 $0.00

butterfly valve
Supplemental Items Sub-Total $0.00
ALTERNATE BID ITEMS
Al Remove and replace four (4) LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00

existing light fixtures inside

electrical blower room with type

“A” fixtures or approved equal

and remove and replace one (1)

fixture in lift station drypit with

Lithonia OLVTWM wall mount

LED fixture or approved equal,

complete in place.
Total Alternate Items $0.00
Change Order No. 1
COl1-1 Building & Foundation LS 1 0 0 0% $22,994.40 $0.00
CO1-2 Finishes LS 1 0 0 0% $4,750.20 $0.00
CO1-3 General Conditions & LS 1 0 0 0% $3,900.00 $0.00

Equipment
CO1-4 C3 Constructors' Coordination, LS 1 0 0 0% $4,135.40 $0.00

Management and Bonds
Change Order No. 1 Sub-Total $0.00

6 of 7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4

ITEM

UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

VSE PROJECT NO.:

WK.DONE WK.DONE

THIS

PREVIOUS

32000-501-1-STP

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)

%0
COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

12/4/2024

AMOUNT

Change Order No. 2

CO2-1

C02-2

2" Depth Asphalt Remove and
Replace: 4,309 SF @ $4.50 per
SF to include 1) 2" mill and
place millings in pile on site for
future use by owner. 2) Saw-cut
all edges clean if applicable. 4)
Hand apply SS-1 tack due to
inability of application rig
reaching site. 5) Place 2" Type
"D" HMAC and compact to
match surrounding grades.

Blower building replacement

Change Order No. 2 Sub-Total

Total Work Completed to Date

LS

LS

7 of 7

0%

0%

$21,970.00

$17,250.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$382,500.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

ENGINEER: Project: APPLICATION NUMBER: 4
Vogler & Spencer Engineering 32000-501-1-STP (c&e) ( -
777 North Eldridge Parkway 500 River Plantation MUD WWTP Rehab PERIOD ENDING: 11/25/2024
Houston, TX 77079 St

From: DISTRIBUTION:
C3 Constructors, LLC PERCENT COMPLETE 25.6% CONTRACTOR «
502 W. Montgomery #515 File «
Willis, Tx 77378 PREPARED BY: Jay Newberry <

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT - SUMMARY

Refer to continuation sheets attached for detailed breakdown.

. ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT:

. NET CHANGES TO CONTRACT:

. TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT:

. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE:

a A O N -

. RETAINAGE:
a. 10% of Completed Work

b. 10% of Stored Material

Total Retainage:

6. TOTAL COMPLETED LESS RETAINAGE:

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The Contractor declares that to the best of his knowledge, information and belief the Work covered by this

7. LESS PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS:

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE: I

9. BALANCE TO FINISH INCLUDING RETAINAGE:

EXTRA WORK SUMMARY ADDITIONS
Changes From Prev Applications: -
Changes From This Application: -
Total: -
Net Changes:

1.495.000.00 Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all
- : - amounts have been paid to him for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and
- payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.
1,495,000.00 CONTRACTOR: DATE:
382,500.00
State: County
38,250.00 Subscribed & sworn to before me
- this day of
38,250.00 Notary Public Name:
Commission Expiration Date:
344,250.00
241,425.00
102,825.00 |
1,150,750.00
DELETIONS




CONTINUATION SHEET

Subcontractor's signed Certication is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items apply.

Percent of retainage Held

A B C D | E | G H [
WORK COMPLETED TOTAL COMPLETED
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED PREVIOUS This Application AND STORED % BALANCE RETAINAGE
NO. VALUE APPLICATION Work in Place Stored Material TO DATE Complete TO FINISH WITHHELD
(D+E) this period notinDorE| (D+E+F) (G/C) (C-G) (G*J4)
BASE CONTRACT
G1 |Mobilization / Bonds / Insurance 44,000.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 100% 0.00 4,400.00
C1 |Install 12" Gate Valves @ Headworks 24,000.00 0.00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
C2 |Remove & Replace Corroded Handrials 27,000.00 0.00 0% 27,000.00 0.00
C3 |Cut2' x 2' Opening in A-Basin Wall 3,000.00 0.00 0% 3,000.00 0.00
C4 |Install Handrail @ Treatment Unit 1 24,000.00 0.00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
C5 [Replace Clarifier Wier Trough @ Unit 1 50,000.00 0.00 0% 50,000.00 0.00
C6 [Replace A-Basin RAS Lift Pump 13,000.00 0.00 0% 13,000.00 0.00
C7 |Replace PVC with DI @ RAS/WAS Discharge 6,000.00 0.00 0% 6,000.00 0.00
C8 |Recoat Air Headers @ Headworks & Unit 1 34,000.00 0.00 0% 34,000.00 0.00
C9 |Recoat Walkays and Hand Rails in Plant 40,000.00 0.00 0% 40,000.00 0.00
C10 |Drain & Clean Digesters 35,000.00 0.00 0% 35,000.00 0.00
C11 |Raise Scum Tray on Final Clarifier 8,000.00 0.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00
C12 |Repair stairway and landing 21,000.00 0.00 0% 21,000.00 0.00
C13 |Bypass Pumping 23,000.00 0.00 0% 23,000.00 0.00
E1.1 |Install Underground Conduit 122,500.00| 122,500.00 122,500.00 100% 0.00 12,250.00
E1.2 |Concrete Electrical Pull Box 40,000.00( 40,000.00 40,000.00 100% 0.00 4,000.00
E1.3 |Above Ground Conduit 50,000.00( 25,000.00 12,500.00 37,500.00 75% 12,500.00 3,750.00
E1.4 |Site Junction Boxes 22,500.00| 6,750.00 15,750.00 22,500.00 100% 0.00 2,250.00
E1.5 |Install Service Rack 50,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50% 25,000.00 2,500.00
E1.6 |Service Rack Equipment Installation 70,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 36% 45,000.00 2,500.00
E1.7 |Equipment Room / Site Lighting 25,000.00( 10,000.00 10,000.00 40% 15,000.00 1,000.00
E1.8 [Float & Transducer Installation 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
E1.9 |Combo Starter Installation 60,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 60% 24,000.00 3,600.00
E1.10 [Temporary Power 35,000.00 0.00 0% 35,000.00 0.00
E1.11 [New MCC Panel Board / Equipment Installation 100,000.00 0.00 0% 100,000.00 0.00
E1.12 [Power Conductor Installation 81,000.00 0.00 0% 81,000.00 0.00
E1.13 |Control Conductor Installation 68,000.00 0.00 0% 68,000.00 0.00
E1.14 |Testing & Start Up 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
E1.15 [Excavate and Shape Berm for Generator Pad 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
E1.16 |Excavate, Form, & Pour Generator Pad 45,000.00 0.00 0% 45,000.00 0.00
E1.17 |Install Generator & Platform 200,000.00 0.00 0% 200,000.00 0.00
E1.18 [Backfill and Regrade Around Generator Pad 10,000.00 0.00 0% 10,000.00 0.00
E1.19 |Install ATS 30,000.00 0.00 0% 30,000.00 0.00
E1.20 |Saw Cut and Replace Paving as Necessary 25,000.00{ 20,000.00 20,000.00 80% 5,000.00 2,000.00
E2 Electrical Demo 9,000.00 0.00 0% 9,000.00 0.00
E3 Pad Mounted Transformer Allowance 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
E4 Arc Flash Hazard Analysis Allowance 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
S1 Remove and Replace 10 Air Drops 17,000.00 0.00 0% 17,000.00 0.00
S2 Remove & Replace Air Drop Butterfly Valves 8,000.00 0.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00
A1 Replace 4 light fixtures in Electrical Building 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
BASE CONTRACT TOTALS $ 1,495,000.00 | $268,250.00 | $ 114,250.00 | $ o $382,500.00 | 26% | $ 1,112,500.00 | $ 38,250.00
CHANGE ORDERS
CHANGE ORDER TOTALS $ - $ = $ = $ o $ o $ o $ -
| PROJECT TOTALS | $ 1,495,000.00 | $268,250.00 | $ 114,250.00 | $ - | $382,500.00 | 26% | $ 1,112,500.00 | $ 38,250.00 |




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF
TEXAS
COUNTY OF
Harris

Chris Wade being first duly sworn states that he is the President for €3 Constructors LLC of Montgomery
County Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company has performed work and/ or
furnished labor for hereinafter called “Owner” pursuant to a contract, dated 6/17/2024 with Owner
(hereinafter called “CONTRACT™) for the construction of:_(0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment
Facility Rehabilitation Within River Plantation Municipal Utility District 32000-501-1-STP.
That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for labor, materials, and expendable equipment
employed in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full (with the ¢xception of the
attached invoice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and That the Company agrees to
indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all liability arising from claims by
subcontractors, materialmen and suppliers under Contract, and That no claims have been made or
filed upon the payment bond, That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from
the subcontractor, materialmen and suppliers.

Contractor: C3 Constructors, LLC

Date: 11/27/2024 (:L.\/
By: ]/\_/\-—

Chris Wade
President

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared (Clar | S \Wade known to be the acknowledged to me that he executed
the same for the purposes and consideration therein express.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this_27T _ day of Novewbaer 2024

Qe 2N
My Commission Expires: (SEAL) @ Pu Elic in and for the ﬁ‘of'rcxas

P N W N N N N

SN Jay Newberry
4 / {f\‘ My Commission Expires
S ) 12/27/2025
\ L/ otary |
{ Zru” 133504153

P ——




CONDITIONAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF
LIEN UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

OWNER: City of Harris County CONTRACT FOR: WWTP Rehab River Plantation MUD

PROJECT: 32000-501-1-STP CONTRACT DATED: 6/17/2024

STATE OF: TEXAS
COUNTY: MONTGOMERY

The undersigned does herby acknowledge that upon receipt of a check from Owner in the sum of
$102,825.00 payable to the Contractor, and when the check has been properly endorsed and has been paid
by the bank upon which it is drawn, this document shall become effective to release any and all liens and
/or claims including but not limited to, any lien, stop notice, or band right with respect to any labor,
services, materials, and/or equipment provided on or for the above referenced Project through and
including the Release Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the undersigned does not waive its claim to
any retainage withheld by the General Contractor or Owner through and including the Release Date or
extras furnished before or on the release date for which payment has not been received.

Rights based upon work performed or items furnished under a written change order which has been fully
executed by the parties prior to the release date are covered by this release unless specifically reserved
by the claimant in the release. This release of mechanic’s lien, stop notice, or bond right shall not
otherwise affect the contract rights, including the rights between parties to the furnished labor, services,
equipment, or material covered by the is release if that furnished labor, serves, equipment, or materials
was not compensated by the progress payment. '

RELEASE DATE: November 27, 2024

CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors

| hereby certify that | have the power and authority to execute
thisl Waiver of Lien and/or Claim for and on behalf of the

Contractor, Subscribed and sworn to before this 2" I
l day of
| — Klbznalier3224

BY:

(signature of authorized representative) Notary Public: % M Mbw

(Print Name df Notary Public)

Chrl'ﬁ WMe PffSIClanL My Commission Expires: |2—!7—1 ’7—5

(printed name and title)

Jay Newberry

/a €O\

/7 A} \\ My Commission Expires
{* J* 12/27/2025

b/ Notary ID

133504153

[ .
Ll o o o




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
; Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

& ¢ s

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

December 4, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
c¢/o L & S District Services, LLC

P. 0. Box 170

Tomball, TX 77377

Attn: Tiffany Loggins Carden

Re: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)

Dear Ms. Loggins Carden:
Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 3 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $342,877.75 to
Insituform Technologies, LL.C to be paid using funds in Series 2022 Bonds: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation
Phase 2.

Sincerely,

pres” 5

Peitao Long

Engineer-in-Training

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
PL;jIb
Xc: Insituform Technologies, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within
River Plantation Municipal Utility District

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3

PERIOD: 10/10/24

OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District

c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77019

(c&e)

APPLICATION DATE: 12/04/24

through

11/13/24

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

580 Goddard Avenue

Chesterfield, Missouri 63005

Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award

Notice to Proceed

Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date
Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued
Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions
Contract Days to Date

Percent of Time Used to Date

Percent of Work Completed to Date
Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount

Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary)

Current Contract Amount

Work Completed to Date

Less Amount Retained

Less Previous Payment to Contractor

AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT

10f5

04/10/24

04/29/24

10/26/24

210

198

94%

73%

$  692,620.00

$ 15,989.00

&+

708,609.00

&+

514,147.00

$  (35430.45)

$ (135,838.80)

$  342,.877.75




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSEPROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL  (c&e)
The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous
Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the current payment

shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

¥- 24

By: M M L Date: /2 -

Job progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

w el Y NN (i vias

Change Order Summary:

Change Order No. 1 $ 15,989.00
$ 15,989.00
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 180 30
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 180 30
Previous Contract Days 164 0
Contract Days This Period 34 0
Total Contract Days To Date 198 0

Special Notes/Considerations:

20f5



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3
VSE PROJECT NO.:

ITEM

WK.DONE WK. DONE
THIS PREVIOUS
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

32000-808-2-UTL

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)

%
COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

12/4/2024

AMOUNT

A) GENERAL ITEMS

1.

Mobilization/Demobilization/Pa
yment/Performance
Bonds/Permits & Fees (Refer to
the Special Conditions Part A
for insurance requirements.
Requirements must be strictly
adhered to - this includes the
Contractor’s Pollution Liability
(CPL) Insurance in the amount
of $1,000,000.00 (II.C.vi - page
5). (Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

A. GENERAL ITEMS SUBTOTAL

B) CIVIL SITE WORK

1.

*3.

%4,

*5.

Temporary Traffic Control Plan

Manhole Cleaning &
Inspections (Including GPS
location of all Manholes)

Relocate Unknown Pipe
(Coordinate w/ Local Dry
Utility to Safely Relocate
Unknown Protruding Piping.)

Obstruction Removal At
Service Lead by Remote
Cutting Application

Sanitary Sewer Point Repair -
all Depths (Includes
Excavation, Backfill, Landscape
Repairs, and Provide Post
Repair Videos)

Obstruction Removal Within
Sanitary Sewer Mains (To
Differentiate From Service Lead
Obstruction Removals).

LS

LS

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

225

0.25

3of5

0.75

207

207

100%

100%

92%

100%

0%

100%

0%

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$425.00

$3,250.00

$315.00

$3,000.00

$315.00

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$87,975.00

$9,750.00

$0.00

$24,000.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
7. Heavy Grease Removal and EA 12 11 1 12 100% $315.00 $3,780.00
Cleaning at Desginated
Locations
*8, 8" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary LF 10,626 6,894 0 6,894 65% $35.00 $241,290.00
Sewer Rehab.
*9, 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 470 470 0 470 100% $92.50 $43,475.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab.
*10. Remove and Replace Exist. 8" LF 46 25 16 41 89% $85.00 $3,485.00
Sanitary Sewer w/ SDR 26 PVC
Pipes (Includes Excavation,
Backfill, & Provide Post Repair
Videos)
*11 ~ OSHA Trench Safety System LF 46 28 18 46 100% $11.50 $529.00
(All Depths)
12. Site Restoration to Equal or LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
Better Condition (Includes
Fence Replacement and
Sodding)
13. All Necessary Bypass Pumping LS 1 0.5 0.25 0.75 75% $5,000.00 $3,750.00
for the Duration of the Project.
14. Post Cleaning and Televising of LS 1 0 0 0% $1,000.00 $0.00
all Repaired and CIPP Sanitary
Sewer Lines for Verification of
Work.
B. CIVIL SITE WORK SUBTOTAL $423,034.00
C) ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS (AS AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER)
*], Extra Length of Point Repair for LF 53 3 0 3 6% $160.00 $480.00
8" Pipe
2. Extra 8" Sanitary Sewer LF 50 0 0 0% $85.00 $0.00
Replacement
3. Remove & Replace Cleanouts. EA 5 0 0 0% $2,000.00 $0.00

4 of 5



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 12/4/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)

WK.DONE WK.DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
4. External Service Reconnection. EA 5 1 1 20% $950.00 $950.00
5. Extra Cement Stabilized Sand. CY 50 0 0 0% $68.00 $0.00
6. Extra Manhole Cleaning & EA 35 35 35 100% $425.00 $14,875.00
Inspections (Including
GPS location of all Manholes)
C. ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS SUBTOTAL $16,305.00

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

CO1-1 Raise MH Ring and cover 1" EA 4 1 2 3 75% $1,500.00 $4,500.00
above grade
(upto 1 VF) (RFI 2.1)

CO1-2 Additonal MH Ring and cover =~ EA 1 0 0 0% $600.00 $0.00
adjustment
(RFI 2.2)

CO1-3 Remove and replase Asphalt SY 50 0 0 0% $125.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI 2.3)

CO1-4 Remove and replace Concrete SY 20 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI12.4)

CO1-5 Lower drop connection in MH EA 1 1 1 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
MW 2004C (replaces Civil Site
Work Items 10 & 11)

(RFI 3.1)

CO1-6 New MH ring and coversto go ~ EA 4 3 0 3 75% $595.00 $1,785.00
with adjustment (RFI 4.1)

CO1-7 10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 599 599 0 599 100% $49.00 $29,351.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab

CO1-8 C&TV only 8" (already rehab LF 648 648 0 648 100% $5.50 $3,564.00
or deleted)

CO1-9 C&TV only 15" (already rehab) LF 920 624 0 624 68% $17.00 $10,608.00

*Additional items adjusted above per Change Order No. 1
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 SUBTOTAL $54,808.00

Work Completed to Date $514,147.00

50f5



River Plantation 182242
Bid Item  [pescription Measure | Quantity Unit Price Total Est3
Mobilization (Max 3%) LS 1 $ 20,000.00 | $20,000.00 $0.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.25 $1,250.00
3 MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 225 $  425.00 | $95,625.00 $0.00
4 Relocate unknown pipe EA 3 $ 3,250.00 $9,750.00 2 $6,500.00
5 Obstruction/root removal at service by remote EA 2 $  315.00 $630.00 $0.00
6 Point repair EA $ 3,000.00 | $24,000.00 5 $15,000.00
7 Obstruction removal EA 4 $ 315.00 $1,260.00 $0.00
8 Heavy grease cleaning EA 12 $ 315.00 $3,780.00 11 $3,465.00
9 CIPP 8" LF 10626 $ 35.00 | $371,910.00 6894 $241,290.00
10 CIPP 15" LF 470 $ 92.50 | $43,475.00 470 $43,475.00
11 Remove/replace 8" LF 46 $ 85.00 $3,910.00 25 $2,125.00
12 OSHA Trench safety LF 46 $ 11.50 $529.00 28 $322.00
13 Site Restoration LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
14 Bypass Pumping LS 1 $ 5,000.00 | $5,000.00 0.5 $2,500.00
15 Post TV LS 1 $ 1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
16 Extra length 8" Point Repair LF 53 $ 160.00 $8,480.00 3 $480.00
17 Extra 8" Replacement LF 50 $ 85.00 | $4,250.00 $0.00
18 Remove and Replace cleanouts EA 5 $ 2,000.00 | $10,000.00 $0.00
19 External service reconnect EA 5 $ 950.00 $4,750.00 $0.00
20 Extra cement stab sand cYy 50 $ 68.00 $3,400.00 $0.00
21 Extra MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 35 $  425.00 | $14,875.00 $0.00
RFI/Change order $0.00
CO1-1 |Raise to grade MH ring and cover (up to 1 VF) EA $1,500.00 $6,000.00 1 $1,500.00
CO1-2 |Additional MH Ring and cover adjustment (>1VF) EA $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
CO1-3 |Remove and replace Asphalt pavement SY 50 $125.00 $6,250.00 $0.00
CO1-4 |Remove and replace Concrete pavement SY 20 $160.00 $3,200.00 $0.00
Tower drop connection iIn MH MW 2004C (replace item 11 &
co1-5 |12) EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
co1-6 |Replace ring and cover EA 4 $595.00 $2,380.00 3 $1,785.00
CO1-7 |10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LF 599 $49.00 $29,351.00 599 $29,351.00
Cco1-8 |C&TV only 8" (already rehab or deleted) LF 648 $5.50 $3,564.00 648 $3,564.00
Cco1-9 |C&TV only 15"(already rehab) LF 920 $17.00 $15,640.00 624 $10,608.00
RFI total $71,985.00

$636,624.00 $363,215.00
TTD $514,147.00 | less 10% $36;324-50
Percent Complete 80.76% previous payments ($135,838.80 $326-893-50

Retainage 10% until 50% of the project is completed

capped retainage
total due

($35,430.45)
$342,877.75



JBoone
Text Box
($35,430.45)

JBoone
Text Box
$342,877.75

JBoone
Line

JBoone
Line

JBoone
Text Box
($135,838.80)

JBoone
Text Box
previous payments


JBoone
Text Box
capped retainage


JBoone
Text Box
total due



AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

Michael Blasczyk Being first duly sworn, state that he is Project Manager of Insituform Technologies
LLC of Harris County of Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company
has performed work and/or furnished River Plantation Municipal Utility District ,
hereinafter called “Owner” pursuant to a contract, dated with Owner (hereinafter called “Contract™) for
the construction of:

PROJECT: __Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase No.2 Within Montgomery County,Texas
PROJECT NO: Project No. 32000-808-2-UTL

That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for Labor, materials and expendable equipment
employed in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full (with the exception of the
attached invoice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and

That the Company agrees to indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all liability
arising from claims by subcontractors, material, men, and suppliers under Contract, and

That no claims have been made or filed upon the payment bond,
That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from the subcontractor, material, men

and suppliers.
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, L.L.C.

ets . /%-@A

By:  Michael Blasczyk

Project Manager

Title

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF _ HARRIS

BEFORE ME, The undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared_Michael Blasczyk of

_Insituform Technologies, LLC , a Delaware Corporation, known to me to be the person
and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that the
executed the same as the act and deed of such corporation, for the purpose of consideration therein
expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE _ 4th __ day of December
2024,

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: & HOI 2¢ KU’\; AQQ

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

KEVIN GABRYSCH
Noia Public, State of Texas
mrmssiun Expires
August 10, 2026
NOTARY ID 13380072-3

L o

S,
‘.-_*:" 5 ¥ ~"'»
)
H 1
- -'
N $
50
'4, o O“”“
A

.
o




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

@ e

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

December 11, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
¢/o L & S District Services, LLC

P. 0. Box 170

Tomball, TX 77377

Attn: Tiffany Loggins Carden

Re: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)

Dear Ms. Loggins Carden:

Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 4 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $147,780.00 to

Insituform Technologies, LLC to be paid using funds in Series 2022 Bonds: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation

Phase 2.

Sincerely,

Peitao Long

Engineer-in-Training

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure

PL;jlb

Xc: Insituform Technologies, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within
River Plantation Municipal Utility District

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4

PERIOD: 11/14/24

OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District

c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77019

(c&e)

APPLICATION DATE: 12/11/24

through

12/05/24

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

580 Goddard Avenue

Chesterfield, Missouri 63005

Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award

Notice to Proceed

Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date
Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued
Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions
Contract Days to Date
Percent of Time Used to Date

Percent of Work Completed to Date
Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount

Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary)

Current Contract Amount

Work Completed to Date

Less Amount Retained

Less Previous Payment to Contractor

AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT

10f5

04/10/24

04/29/24

10/26/24

210

220

105%

93%

$  692,620.00

$ 15,989.00

$  708,609.00

$  661,927.00

$  (35430.45)

$  (478,716.55)

$ 147,780.00




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/11/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL.  (c&e)
The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous

Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the current payment
shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

By: W M Date: /12-H-24

Job progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

By: /W [_e~ - [2/11 )24

Change Order Summary:

Change Order No. 1 $ 15,989.00
$ 15,989.00
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 180 30
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 180 30
Previous Contract Days 199 0
Contract Days This Period 21 0
Total Contract Days To Date 220 0

Special Notes/Considerations:

20th



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4

VSE PROJECT NO.:

WK. DONE

THIS

32000-808-2-UTL

WK. DONE
PREVIOUS
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)

%
COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

12/11/2024

AMOUNT

A) GENERAL ITEMS

1. Mobilization/Demobilization/P LS 1
ayment/Performance
Bonds/Permits & Fees (Refer to
the Special Conditions Part A
for insurance requirements.
Requirements must be strictly
adhered to - this includes the
Contractor’s Pollution Liability
(CPL) Insurance in the amount
of $1,000,000.00 (II.C.vi - page
5). (Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

A. GENERAL ITEMS SUBTOTAL

B) CIVIL SITE WORK
1. Temporary Traffic Control Plan LS 1

2. Manhole Cleaning & EA 225
Inspections (Including GPS
location of all Manholes)

*3, Relocate Unknown Pipe EA 3
(Coordinate w/ Local Dry
Utility to Safely Relocate
Unknown Protruding Piping.)

*4, Obstruction Removal At EA 2
Service Lead by Remote
Cutting Application

*5. Sanitary Sewer Point Repair - EA 8
all Depths (Includes
Excavation, Backfill, Landscape
Repairs, and Provide Post
Repair Videos)

6. Obstruction Removal Within EA 4
Sanitary Sewer Mains (To
Differentiate From Service Lead
Obstruction Removals).

3of5

207

207

100%

100%

92%

100%

0%

100%

0%

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$425.00

$3,250.00

$315.00

$3,000.00

$315.00

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$87,975.00

$9,750.00

$0.00

$24,000.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE: 12/11/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
WK.DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
7. Heavy Grease Removal and EA 12 12 12 100% $315.00 $3,780.00
Cleaning at Desginated
Locations
*8, 8" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary LF 10,626 4,158 6,894 11,052 104% $35.00 $386,820.00
Sewer Rehab.
*9, 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 470 470 470 100% $92.50 $43,475.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab.
*10. Remove and Replace Exist. 8" LF 46 41 41 89% $85.00 $3,485.00
Sanitary Sewer w/ SDR 26 PVC
Pipes (Includes Excavation,
Backfill, & Provide Post Repair
Videos)
*11  OSHA Trench Safety System LF 46 46 46 100% $11.50 $529.00
(All Depths)
12. Site Restoration to Equal or LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
Better Condition (Includes
Fence Replacement and
Sodding)
13. All Necessary Bypass Pumping LS 1 0.25 0.75 1 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
for the Duration of the Project.
14. Post Cleaning and Televising of LS 1 1 0 1 100% $1,000.00 $1,000.00
all Repaired and CIPP Sanitary
Sewer Lines for Verification of
Work.
B. CIVIL SITE WORK SUBTOTAL $570,814.00
C) ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS (AS AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER)
*1, Extra Length of Point Repair LF 53 3 3 6% $160.00 $480.00
for 8" Pipe
2. Extra 8" Sanitary Sewer LF 50 0 0 0% $85.00 $0.00
Replacement
3. Remove & Replace Cleanouts. EA 5 0 0 0% $2,000.00 $0.00
4. External Service Reconnection. EA 5 1 1 20% $950.00 $950.00

4 0of 5



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 APPLICATION DATE:  12/11/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
WK.DONE WK.DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
5. Extra Cement Stabilized Sand. ~ CY 50 0 0 0% $68.00 $0.00
6. Extra Manhole Cleaning & EA 35 35 35 100% $425.00 $14,875.00
Inspections (Including
GPS location of all Manholes)
C. ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS SUBTOTAL $16,305.00
CHANGE ORDERNO. 1
CO1-1 Raise MH Ring and cover 1" EA 4 3 3 75% $1,500.00 $4,500.00
above grade
(upto 1 VF) (RFI 2.1)
CO1-2 Additonal MH Ring and cover ~ EA 1 0 0 0% $600.00 $0.00
adjustment
(RFI12.2)
CO1-3 Remove and replase Asphalt SY 50 0 0 0% $125.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI2.3)
CO1-4 Remove and replace Concrete SY 20 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
pavement
(RF12.4)
CO1-5 Lower drop connection in MH EA 1 1 1 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
MW 2004C (replaces Civil Site
Work Items 10 & 11)
(RFI 3.1)
CO1-6 New MH ring and coversto go ~ EA 4 3 3 75% $595.00 $1,785.00
with adjustment (RFI 4.1)
CO1-7 10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 599 599 599 100% $49.00 $29,351.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab
CO1-8 C&TV only 8" (already rehab or LF 648 648 648 100% $5.50 $3,564.00
deleted)
CO1-9 C&TV only 15" (already rehab) LF 920 624 624 68% $17.00 $10,608.00
*Additional items adjusted above per Change Order No. 1
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 SUBTOTAL $54,808.00
Work Completed to Date $661,927.00

50f5



River Plantation 182242 Paid:
Bid Iltem  [pescription Measure | Quantity Unit Price Total Est 4: 12-5-24
1 Mobilization (Max 3%) LS 1 $ 20,000.00 | $20,000.00 $0.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
3 MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 225 $  425.00 | $95,625.00 $0.00
4 Relocate unknown pipe EA 3 $ 3,250.00 | $9,750.00 $0.00
5 Obstruction/root removal at service by remote EA 2 $ 315.00 $630.00 $0.00
6 Point repair EA 8 $ 3,000.00 | $24,000.00 $0.00
7 Obstruction removal EA 4 $  315.00 | $1,260.00 $0.00
8 Heavy grease cleaning EA 12 $  315.00 | $3,780.00 $0.00
9 CIPP 8" LF 10626 $ 35.00 | $371,910.00 4158 $145,530.00
10 CIPP 15" LF 470 $ 92.50 $43,475.00 $0.00
11 Remove/replace 8" LF 46 $ 85.00 | $3,910.00 $0.00
12 OSHA Trench safety LF 46 $ 11.50 $529.00 $0.00
13 Site Restoration LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
14 Bypass Pumping LS 1 $ 5,000.00 | $5,000.00 0.25 $1,250.00
15 Post TV LS 1 $ 1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00
16 Extra length 8" Point Repair LF 53 $  160.00 | $8,480.00 $0.00
17 Extra 8" Replacement LF 50 $ 85.00 | $4,250.00 $0.00
18 Remove and Replace cleanouts EA 5 $ 2,000.00 [ $10,000.00 $0.00
19 External service reconnect EA 5 $ 950.00 $4,750.00 $0.00
20 Extra cement stab sand cY 50 $ 68.00 | $3,400.00 $0.00
21 Extra MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 45 $  425.00 | $19,125.00 $0.00
RFI/Change order $0.00
CO1-1 |Raise to grade MH ring and cover (up to 1 VF) EA 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00 $0.00
CO1-2 |Additional MH Ring and cover adjustment (>1VF) EA 1 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
CO1-3 |Remove and replace Asphalt pavement Sy 50 $125.00 $6,250.00 $0.00
CO1-4 |Remove and replace Concrete pavement sy 20 $160.00 $3,200.00 $0.00
Cower drop connection in MH MW 2004C (replace item 11 &
coi-5 |12) EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
CcO1-6 |Replace ring and cover EA 4 $595.00 $2,380.00 $0.00
co1-7 |10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LE 599 $49.00 $29,351.00 $0.00
CO1-8 |C&TV only 8" (already rehab or deleted) LF 648 $5.50 $3,564.00 $0.00
CO1-9 |C&TV only 15"(already rehab) LF 920 $17.00 $15,640.00 $0.00
RFI total $71,985.00

103% $640,874.00 $147,780.00
TTD $661,927.00 less 10% $0.00
Percent Complete 92.86% New Contract ~ $712,859.00 $147,780.00

Retainage 10% until 50% of the project is completed




CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT

STATE OF___ TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

Mike Blasczyk the Project Manager of
Insituform Technologies, LLC (“CONTRACTOR”). CONTRACTOR has performed labor and
furnished materials pursuant to that certain Contract entered into on the 11th day of

December , 2024 |, by and between CONTRACTOR and River Plantation Municipal Utility
District (OWNER), for the erection, construction, and completion of certain improvements and/or
additions upon the following described premises, to wit:

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within
River Plantation Municipal Utility District for (OWNER).

The undersigned, being by me duly sworn, states upon oath that the labor and/or materials
supplied in connection with CONTRACTOR’s Application for Partial Payment No. _ 4 , dated
12/11/2024 (the “Application Date™), represents the actual cost of good and workmanlike labor
and/or sound materials that have been fabricated into the work in compliance with the agreed to plans
and specifications (and all authorized changes thereto) and said Contract.

The undersigned further states that as of the Application Date, CONTRACTOR has paid in full
all bills and claims for labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial Payment
and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or claims for labor performed or materials furnished.

CONTRACTOR acknowledges complete satisfaction of, and forever waives and releases, all
claims of every kind against OWNER or the property where the labor and/or materials were installed,
including, without limitation, any liens or potential liens, which CONTRACTOR may have as a result
of, or in connection with, the labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial

Payment,

CONTRACTOR represents that the person executing this affidavit on behalf of
CONTRACTOR is duly authorized to sign this affidavit and to legally bind CONTRACTOR hereto.
All of the provisions of this affidavit shall bind CONTRACTOR, its heirs, representatives, successors
and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of OWNER, and its legal representatives, successors, assigns.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained herein that a partial payment under said Contract is being
made, and in consideration of the disbursement of said partial payment by OWNER.

CONTRACTOR HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD OWNER SAFE AND
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES OF
ANY CHARACTER WHATSOEVER SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING COURT COSTS, BONDING
FEES, AND ATTORNEY FEES ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATING TO CLAIMS
FOR UNPAID LABOR OR MATERIALS FURNISHED AS OF THE APPLICATION DATE.




Executed this ___11th day of

December , 2024 .

By:m,cjz_;/é

Name Printed: Mike Blasczyk

Title: Project Manager

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HARRIS §

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority, on this the _/ / day
of Dﬂ’(&ﬁ b @~ ,20;2 ‘f , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

f:::m,\k KEVIN GABRYSCH
£ ¢ Notago ublic, State of Texas
ix mmission Expires
,{," ‘.' ugust 10, 202!

-3.’..1» NOTA Y ID 133900?2 -3

A SR a o o o o 2 =8 S

Notary Public, State 3f Texas
Notary’s Name Printed:

Keuw Gabrysch

My commission expires: S// & ! 2C



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

@ ¢ Ba

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

December 5, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
c/o L&S District Services, LLC

P.O.Box 170

Tomball, Texas 77377

Attn: Tiffany Carden

Re: Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-402-1-WPL (c&e)

Dear Ms. Carden:
Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 8 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $121,917.00 to
McDonald Municipal & Industrial — A Division of C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc. to be paid from Series
2022 Bond: Water Plant No. 2 Recoating Contingency.

Sincerely,

Jes N\

Peitao Long

Engineer-in-Training

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
PL;jlb
xc: McDonald Municipal & Industrial

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades within
River Plantation Municipal Utility District

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-402-1-WPL

PAY APPLICATION NO. 8

PERIOD: 09/25/24

OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District

c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

(c&e)

APPLICATION DATE: 12/05/24

through

11/25/24

CONTRACTOR: McDonald Municipal & Industrial

5044 Timber Creek
Houston, Texas 77017

Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award

Notice to Proceed

Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date
Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued
Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions
Contract Days to Date
Percent of Time Used to Date

Percent of Work Completed to Date
Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount

Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary)

Current Contract Amount

Work Completed to Date

Less Amount Retained

Less Previous Payment to Contractor

AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT

10of4

08/16/23

09/05/23

05/22/24

267

447

167%

95%

$  551,469.00

$  551,469.00

$  526,269.00

$  (27,573.45)

$  (376,778.55)

$ 121,917.00




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 8 APPLICATION DATE: 12/5/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-402-1-WPL  (c&e)
The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous

Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the current payment
shown herein is now due.

CONT TOR: McDonald Municipal & Industrial

By: N Date 12l L]

Tob progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
v Ptre A NN Y 74 7
Change Order Summary: _)
Change Order No. 1 $ -
$ -
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 260 7
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 260 7
Previous Contract Days 386 0
Contract Days This Period 61 0
Total Contract Days To Date 447 0

Special Notes/Considerations:

20f4



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 8 APPLICATION DATE: 12/5/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-402-1-WPL (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
A. MOBILIZATION:
1.  Mobilization, including all LS 1 1 1 100% $16,500.00 $16,500.00
Bonds. Insurance and Permits
(Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).
B. CIVIL WORK:
1. Demolition of Old Existing LS 1 1 1 100% $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Concrete Pipe Supports, Well
Foundations, etc. (See plans)
2. Repair & Replacement of LF 50 0 0 0% $50.00 $0.00
Damaged Fence Members (with
engineers authorization only)
3. Demolish the existing wall LS 1 1 1 100% $20,000.00 $20,000.00
(11.5' by 3') and rebuild the new
wall 3' inward, relocate any wall
mounted equipment, electrical
wiring & conduits as necessary.
4.  Demolish exist powered LS 1 0.65 0.65 65% $10,000.00 $6,500.00
ventilator at the center of the
GST dome. Provide & Install
22" T-Vent.
C. ELECTRICAL WORK
1.  Provide and install electrical LS 1 0.25 0.75 1 100% $408,469.00 $408,469.00

equipment including, but not
limited to, motor control center,

autosensory

panel, main

breaker, automatic transfer
switch, lighting transformer,
lighting panel, instrumentation,
duct bank, conduit, wire, and all
ancillary devices as shown on
construction drawings, complete

in place.

3of4



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 8

ITEM

VSE PROJECT NO.:

WK. DONE

THIS

WK. DONE
PREVIOUS

32000-402-1-WPL

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:
(c&e)

% CONT.
COM- UNIT

UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE

12/5/2024

AMOUNT

Demolish and remove existing
MCC equipment, control
panels, and electrical equipment
as shown on construction
drawings, complete as specified.

Allowance for electric utility
charge to install new
underground service. Exact
amount will be reimbursed to
Contractor upon submittal of
invoice from Utility Service
Provider.

Allowance for coordination and
Arc Flash Hazard Analysis per
Section 16015, completed by
Baird Gilroy & Dixon, LLC.

Allowance for System
Programming and SCADA
applications development and
implementation per Section
13325 — System Programming,
completed by Baird Gilroy &
Dixon. LLC.

Total Work Completed to Date

LS

LS

LS

LS

1

1

0.9

4 0of 4

1

1

0.9

100% $35,000.00

0% $10,000.00

0% $7,000.00

90% $22,000.00

$35,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$19,800.00

$526,269.00



x INVOICE
i

| C.F. MCDONALD
ELECTRIC, INC.

CONTRACTORS » ENGINEERS
5044 Timber Creek » Houston, TX77017 = (713) 921-1368

Sold To: Date: 11/25/24
"River Plantation MUD
C/O Vogler & Spencer iy s
777 N. Eldridge Pkwy, #500
Houston, TX 77079 W026196-8
PO. NO. PROJECT NAME Water Plant #2 SUBCONTACT NO.
AND / OR ADDRESS Upgrades 32000-402-1-WPL

NOTICE: Invoice due upon receipt. A Service charge equal fo the maximum legal rale of interest allowable per month will be
charged on any payment not received within 30 days after date of this invoice.
"Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulations, License #18339, PO. Box 12157, Austin, TX
78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599, website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints”

Base Contract Amount $551,469.00
Change Order #1 (Addition of Days Only) $0.00
$551,469.00

Progress Billing - Tax Exempt $526,269.00
Less Retained $27573.45
$498,695.55

Less Previous Billings $376,778.55
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $121,917.00

Thank You!



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

TO OWNER: River Plantation MUD

FROM CONTRACTOR: C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
5044 Timber Creek
Houston, TX. 77017

CONTRACT FOR:

AlA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE _1 OF _2
PROJECT: Water Plant #2 Upgrades APPLICATION NO: 8 Distribution to:
APPLICATION DATE: 11/25/24 | x |OWNER
ENGINEER
PERIOD TO: 11127124 | x |CONTRACTOR
VIA ENGINEER: \ogler & Spencer
777 N. Eldridge Pkwy, #500 PD PROJECT NO: 32000-402-1-WPL
Houston, TX 77079
CONTRACT DATE:
CONTRACT NO.

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract.

Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached.

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information and
belief the Work covered by the Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous
Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment
shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTDR: C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
By: | Date: 11/25/24
Wayne Berkenmeier

State of: Texas
Counpty of: Harris

Su ﬁ:.cma &hd swom to before me on: Novernber25, 2024 ~~ oo o :\m\ﬂ
MRy fub ﬂ . g MICHELLE GUTIERREZ §
My mjssjon expires: 8/9/2025 {

Notary Public, State of Texas
Commission Expires 08-08-2025
Notary ID 13325681-2

5

=,
S

S

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 551,469.00
2. Net Change by Change Orders $ 0.00
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (LINE 1 + 2) $ 551,469.00
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE $ 526,269.00
(Column G on G703)
5. RETAINAGE:
a.__0 % of Completed Work 3 27,573.45
(Ceolumn D + E on G703)
b. __5 % of Stored Material $
(Column F on G703)
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or
Total in Colum | of G703 3 27,573.45
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 3 498,695.55
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total)
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 3 376,778.55
(Line 6 from Prior Certificate)
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE | s 121,817.00 |
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE
(Line 3 Less Line 6) $ 52,773.45
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
Total changes approved in previous months by Owner $0.00 $0.00
Total approved this Month $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $0.00 $0.00
NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00

>_NOI_._.J\0 'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

In accordance yith the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising the
application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architect's knowledge,

information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance
with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

AMOUNT CERTIFIED........

$ 121,917.00

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this
Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified).
ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer

By: Date:

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named
herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance cof payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner
or Contractor under this Contract.




CONTIN

UATION SHEET

AlA DOCUMENT G703

PROJECT: River Plantation MUD PAGE__2 OF_2
AlA. Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing Application No: 8
Contractor's signed Certification is attached Application Date: 11/25/24
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar, Period To: 11/27/24
Use Column 1 on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply Project No: 32000-402-1-WPL
A B e D | E F G H I
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS | TOTAL COMPLETED | PERCENT BALANCE RETAINAGE
NO. 0.00 FROM PREVIOUS THIS PRESENTLY AND TO
VALUE APPLICATIONS PERIOD STORED STORED TO DATE % FINISH 10%
BASE CONTRACT !
1 [Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance $ 16,500.00 (% 16,500.00 | $ - $ - $ 16,500.00 | 100% | $ - 3 -
5 mDﬁmoao of old existing concrete pipe supports, well foundations, $ 20,000.00 | $ 20.000.00 |3 ) $ ~ $ 20,000.00 | 100% | § _ $ )
3 _|Repair and replacement of damaged fence members $ 2,50000]|% - $ - 3 - $ - 0% |$ 250000]|$% -
Demo the existing wall and rebuild the new wall 3' inward,
4 |relocate any wall mounted equipment, electrical wiring and $ 20,000.00 [ $ 20,000.00|% - 3 - $ 20,000.00 | 100% | $ - $ -
conduit as necessary
Demo exist powered ventilator at the center of the GST dome.
5 Provide m:au._smﬁm__ 29" T_\ent $ 10,000.00 (3 6,500.00|% - $ - $ 6,500.00| 65% |$ 350000(% -
6 |Provide and install electrical equipment $408,469.00 | $ 306,352.00 | $ 102,117.00 | $ - $ 408469.00 | 100% | $ - $ 27,5673.45
7 Umao and remove existing MCC equipment, control panels, and $ 3500000 | $ 35000.00|$ ) $ B $ 35,000.00 | 100% | $ ) $ )
electrical equipment
8 |ALLOWANCE: Electric utility charges $ 10,000.00 | $ - 3 - $ - $ - 0% $ 10,000.00 | $ -
9 |ALLOWANCE: Arc flash hazard analysis $ 7,00000 (% - $ - $ - 3 - 0% $ 7,000001|% -
10 JALLOWANCE: System programming and SCADA $ 22,000.00 [ § - |$ 19,800.00 | % S 1980000 ) 90% |$ 2,200.00]|§ -
TOTAL BASE CONTRACT $551,469.00 | $ 404,352.00 | $ 121,917.00 | § s $ 526,269.00 $ 25,200.00 | $ 27,573.45
Change Orders
1 |Addition of Days Only
2 $ - $ = $ - $ - $ - 0% |$ - 3 -
3 $ - 3 - 3 - $ - $ - 0% $ - $ -
4 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0% |$ - $ -
5 3 - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0% |$ - $ -
Sub Total Change Orders $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 0% |$ - $ -
GRAND TOTAL $551,469.00 | $ 404,352.00 | $ 121,917.00 | $ - $ 526,269.00| 95% |$ 25,200.00 | $ 27,573.45




CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT

STATE OF__Texas §

COUNTY OFHarris §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

Wayne Berkenmeier  the _ VP Special Projects of McDonald
Municipal & Industrial — A Division of C.F. McDonald Electric, Ine. (“CONTRACTOR”).
CONTRACTOR has performed labor and furnished materials pursuant to that certain Contract
entered into on the _ 16th  day of August , 2023 | by and between
CONTRACTOR and River Plantation Municipal Utility Distriet (OWNER), for the erection,
construction, and completion of certain improvements and/or additions upon the following described

premises, to wit:

Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
for (OWNER).

The undersigned, being by me duly sworn, states upon oath that the labor and/or materials
supplied in connection with CONTRACTOR’s Application for Partial Payment No. 8 dated
11/25/24  (the “Application Date”), represents the actual cost of good and workmanlike labor
and/or sound materials that have been fabricated into the work in compliance with the agreed to plans
and specifications (and all authorized changes thereto) and said Contract.

The undersigned further states that as of the Application Date, CONTRACTOR has paid in
full all bills and claims for labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial
Payment and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or claims for labor performed or materials

furnished,

CONTRACTOR acknowledges complete satisfaction of, and forever waives and releases, all
claims of every kind against OWNER or the property where the labor and/or materials were installed,
including, without limitation, any liens or potential liens, which CONTRACTOR. may have as a
result of, or in connection with, the labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid

Partial Payment.

CONTRACTOR represents that the person executing this affidavit on behalf of
CONTRACTOR is duly authorized to sign this affidavit and to legally bind CONTRACTOR hereto.
All of the provisions of this affidavit shall bind CONTRACTOR, its heirs, representatives,
successors and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of OWNER, and its legal representatives,

successors, assigns,

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained herein that a partial payment under said Contract is being
made, and in consideration of the disbursement of said partial payment by OWNER.

CONTRACTOR HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD OWNER SAFE AND
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES OF
ANY CHARACTER WHATSOEVER SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING COURT COSTS,



BONDING FEES, AND ATTORNEY FEES ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATING
TO CLAIMS FOR UNPAID LABOR OR MATERIALS FURNISHED AS OF THE
APPLICATION DATE.

Executed this 25thday of _ November 90 24

CE Mrn[\na]d Electric, Inc N i

By: I \

Name Priankemeier
Titl P Special Projects
itle:

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _ Harris __§

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigné¢d au oyity, on this the 25th day
of ___November 2024, to certify whi }:‘ witness my hand and seal of office.

/
[

Notary PublMte of Texas
. Notary’s Name Printed

o D e ARG,

MICHELLE GUTIEl?I?EZ
Notary Public, State of lexas
= Commission Expires 08-09-2025
* " Notary ID 13325661-2

S

Michelle Gutierrez

U

>~ My commission expires: __8/9/25




	Insert from: "12.19.2024.pdf"
	River Planataion Operations Report
	2024_11

	Insert from: "2024-12-19 RP MUD Engineer Report.pdf"
	04 PA 32000-501-1-STP River Plantation MUD
	04 PA 32000-501-1-STP River Plantation MUD
	2024-11-25 Pay Request No. 4 (NOV) Inspector Copy
	SUM
	SOV

	Affidavit & Lien Release Signed

	03 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	03 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	182242 Billing PE 3
	Affidavit of Bills Paid Estimate 3

	04 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	04 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	182242 Billing PE 4
	Contractor Affidavit for Partial Payment 4

	08 PA - 32000-402-1-WPL - River Plantation MUD
	08 PA - 32000-402-1-WPL - River Plantation MUD
	20241205124649887


	Insert from: "2024-12-19 RP MUD Engineer Report.pdf"
	04 PA 32000-501-1-STP River Plantation MUD
	04 PA 32000-501-1-STP River Plantation MUD
	2024-11-25 Pay Request No. 4 (NOV) Inspector Copy
	SUM
	SOV

	Affidavit & Lien Release Signed

	03 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	03 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	182242 Billing PE 3
	Affidavit of Bills Paid Estimate 3

	04 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	04 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	182242 Billing PE 4
	Contractor Affidavit for Partial Payment 4

	08 PA - 32000-402-1-WPL - River Plantation MUD
	08 PA - 32000-402-1-WPL - River Plantation MUD
	20241205124649887



